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Roularta Media Group, as a multimedia company, sets out to create value for 

its readers, viewers, listeners, advertising customers, employees and shareholders.

Roularta Media Group is resolved to be a dynamic and leading publisher and

printer of news and niche magazines, newspapers and freesheets, and a key 

player in audiovisual media and electronic publishing. 

For the wider public RMG produces freesheets, open network TV, radio and 

the easy.be internet site.

For special target groups RMG produces quality magazines, a TV news station

and content-rich portal sites.

Roularta Media Group is constantly looking for opportunities with new titles,

marketing initiatives and new media to strengthen its position in Belgium and

abroad.

This approach places Roularta Media Group in an outstanding position to offer

advertisers a multi-channel mediamix to strengthen their communication.

The group is striving for a balanced complementarity between freesheets and

magazines, between new and traditional media, and between print and radio/TV.

At the same time a policy of vertical integration (content, advertising sales,

production) and multimedia approach increases flexibility and reduces exposure

to economic cyclicality.

Roularta Media Group is committed to a policy of alliances, and has created

joint ventures in various fields with domestic and foreign partners that have 

built up solid positions in their own market sectors and possess extensive 

experience in their fields of activity.

R O U L A R T A M E D I A G R O U P ’ S M I S S I O N

R O U L A R T A M E D I A G R O U P ’ S S T R A T E G Y
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Income statement
IN THOUSANDS OF EUROS 2002 2003 2004 2005 EVOLUTION

Sales 423,918 437,613 499,164 493,238 - 1.2%

Operating profit (EBIT) 27,491 43,634 46,344 38,553 - 16.8%

Net finance costs -1,739 -2,335 -1,589 -1,342 - 15.5%
Depreciation on consolidation goodwill -6,483
Extraordinary result -4,565

Operating profit after net finance costs 14,704 41,299 44,755 37,211 - 16.9%

Income taxes -11,623 -15,436 -16,835 -14,882 - 11.6%

Net profit of the consolidated companies 3,081 25,863 27,920 22,329 - 20.0%

Share in the profit of the companies accounted for 
using the equity method -87 260 324 3 - 99.1%
Minority interests 184 -556 -1,011 -139 - 86.3%

Net profit 3,178 25,567 27,233 22,193 - 18.5%
Net profit - margin 0.7% 5.8% 5.5% 4.5%

EBITDA 46,836 59,530 64,850 56,034 - 13.6%
EBITDA - margin 11.0% 13.6% 13.0% 11.4%
EBIT 27,491 43,634 46,344 38,553 - 16.8%
EBIT - margin 6.5% 10.0% 9.3% 7.8%

Net current profit (1) 14,090 26,970 28,690 22,331 - 22.2%
Current cash flow (2) 33,435 42,448 46,014 39,674 - 13.8%

(1) Net current profit = net profit + impairment losses on titles and goodwill + restucturing costs, net of taxes.

(2) Current cash flow = net current profit + depreciation of intangible and tangible assets, write-downs and provisions.

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5  [ CONSOLIDATED KEY FIGURES ]
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IFRS

JV2005 1-16 E  04/14/2006  12:57 PM  Pagina 4 certified PDF



2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

500

0

2002 20052003

Personnel at year end

2,205
2,035

1,996

IN THOUSANDS OF EUROS
30,000

25,000

20,000

15,000

10,000

5,000

0

Investments

Consolidated key figures

IN THOUSANDS OF EUROS 2002 2003 2004 2005 EVOLUTION

Non current assets 112,857 198,602 220,728 274,242 + 24.2%
Current assets 232,383 206,912 218,438 236,810 + 8.4%
Balance sheet total 345,240 405,514 439,166 511,052 + 16.4%

Equity - Group’s share 122,910 177,266 200,089 215,616 + 7.8%
Equity - minority interests 9,229 13,675 14,618 13,297 - 9.0%
Liabilities 208,565 214,573 224,459 282,139 + 25.7%

Liquidity (3) 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.1 - 15.4%
Solvency (4) 35.6% 47.1% 48.9% 44.8% - 8.4%
Net financial debt 19,270 22,643 12,243 39,985 + 226.6%
Gearing (5) 15.7% 11.9% 5.7% 17.5% + 207.0%
Return on equity (6) 2.6% 14.4% 13.6% 10.3% - 24.3%

2004

2,179

2002 20052003

27,333

16,193
14,351

2004

23,009

C O N S O L I DAT E D  K E Y  F I G U R E S   A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 5

Balance sheet IFRS

(3) Liquidity = current assets / current liabilities.

(4) Solvency = equity (Group’s share + minority interests) / balance sheet total.

(5) Gearing = net financial debt / equity (Group’s share + minority interests).

(6) Return on equity = net profit / equity (Group’s share).
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General survey  

R O U L A R T A M E D I A G R O U P

consolidated key figures
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A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5  [ GENERAL SURVEY ]
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Highlights per share
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Highlights per share (1)

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5  [ HIGHLIGHTS PER SHARE ]

IN EURO 2002 2003 2004 2005

Equity - Group’s share 12.84 18.74 20.76 22.26
EBITDA 4.89 6.29 6.73 5.78
EBIT 2.87 4.61 4.81 3.98
Net profit 0.33 2.70 2.83 2.29
Net profit after dilution 2.66 2.76 2.25
Net current profit 1.47 2.85 2.98 2.31
Current cash flow 3.49 4.49 4.77 4.10
Gross dividend 0.40 0.50 0.75 0.75

Price/Earnings (P/E) (2) 16.61 12.98 17.05 22.62

Price/Cash flow (P/CF) (3) 7.00 8.25 10.63 12.73

Number of shares at 31/12 9,589,029 9,884,986 9,928,611 9,956,961
Weighted average number of shares 9,572,468 9,459,960 9,638,716 9,687,603
Weighted average number of shares after dilution 9,623,395 9,873,900 9,881,386
Highest share price 24.65 39.00 52.05 61.95
Share price at year-end 24.45 37.00 50.75 52.15
Market capitalisation in mill. EUR at 31/12 234.45 365.74 503.88 519.26
Yearly volume in million EUR 29.76 32.95 82.06 119.59
Yearly volume in number 1,435,914 1,130,821 1,787,219 2,349,284

(1) On the basis of the weighted average number of shares.

(2) Earnings = net current profit.

(3) Cash flow = current cash flow.
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PRINTED MEDIA

IN THOUSANDS OF EUROS 2003 2004 2005 EVOLUTION

Sales 291,204 331,656 339,391 +2.3%

Operating profit (EBIT) 28,719 28,657 30,425 +6.2%

Net finance costs -1,286 -1,010 -859 -15.0%

Operating profit after net finance costs 27,433 27,647 29,566 +6.9%

Income taxes -9,317 -10,655 -12,087 +13.4%

Net profit of the consolidated companies 18,116 16,992 17,479 +2.9%

Share in the profit of the companies accounted for 
using the equity method 23 0 8
Minority interests -592 -549 -413 -24.8%

Net profit 17,547 16,443 17,074 +3.8%
Net profit  - margin 6.0% 5.0% 5.0%

EBITDA 38,708 39,984 41,663 +4.2%
EBITDA - margin 13.3% 12.1% 12.3%
EBIT 28,719 28,657 30,425 +6.2%
EBIT - margin 9.9% 8.6% 9.0%

Net current profit 18,950 17,900 17,212 -3.8%
Current cash flow 28,521 28,045 28,312 +1.0%

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5  [ KEY FIGURES BY DIVISION ]
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AUDIOVISUAL MEDIA

2003 2004 2005 EVOLUTION

153,134 174,270 161,168 -7.5%

14,915 17,687 8,128 -54.0%

-1,049 -579 -483 -16.6%

13,866 17,108 7,645 -55.3%

-6,119 -6,180 -2,795 -54.8%

7,747 10,928 4,850 -55.6%

237 324 -5 -101.5%
36 -462 274 -159.3%

8,020 10,790 5,119 -52.6%
5.2% 6.2% 3.2%

20,823 24,865 14,371 -42.2%
13.6% 14.3% 8.9%
14,915 17,687 8,128 -54.0%

9.7% 10.1% 5.0%

8,020 10,790 5,119 -52.6%
13,928 17,968 11,362 -36.8%

Key figures by division
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BOOKS AND ANNUALSFREESHEETSNEWSPAPERS

West-Vlaamse
100% Media Groep

De Streekkrant-
80% De Weekkrantgroep

Tam-Tam 100%

Drukkerij 
Leysen 100%

Automatch 100%

Zeeuws Vlaams
Mediabedrijf (NL) 51%

Algo 
100% Communication (F)

100% A Nous Province (F)

99.59% A Nous Paris (F)

79.59% Mestne Revije (SI)

40% Publiregioes (PT)

100% Roularta Books

Academici
50% Roularta Media

Follow 
65% The Guide

Media Office 100%

Hippos Vademecum
100% (in liquidation)

50% Cap Publishing

1 2 A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 G RO U P  S T RU C T U R E

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5  [ GROUP STRUCTURE ]
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Studio
Participations (F) 100%

Studio Magazine (F) 100%

Cavenne SAS 
Editeurs (F) 100%

Bayard Media Verwaltungs
GmbH (D) 50%

Bayard Media
GmbH & Co KG (D) 50%

TV & RADIO INDUSTRYSERVICESMAGAZINES

100% Sportmagazine

100% Press News

100% Biblo-Roularta Medica

50% Le Vif Magazine

50% Himalaya

50% Senior Publications

Grieg Media (N) 100%

Senior Publications
50% Nederland (NL)

50+ Beurs 
& Festival (NL) 50%

50% Belgomedia

Senior Publications
Deutschland
GmbH & Co KG
(D) 100%

Senior Publications
Verwaltungs
GmbH (D) 100%

50% Art de Vivre Editions (F)

100% Studio Press (F)

Band A Part (F) 100%

DMB Balm (F) 100%

Studio Press 
LTD (GB) 100%

Roularta Media 
100% France (F)

1.86% Côté Maison (F) 48.14%

Cyber Press 
15.39% Publishing (F)

100% Roularta Publishing

100% Roularta Management

Roularta
100% IT-Solutions

Regie
100% De Weekkrant

100% Style Magazine (NL)

50% First Media

29.91% Repropress

20.05% Febelma Regie

19% Eurocasino

Vlaamse Media
50% Maatschappij

Paratel 100%

Belgian Business
100% Television

100% @-Invest

50% Eye-d 50%

Regionale Media
50% Maatschappij

50% De Woonkijker

33.33% Regionale TV Media

15% S.T.M. (F)

Roularta
75.66% Printing

Vogue Trading 
74.67% Video

Editions
100% Côté Est (F)

100% Cotexpo (F)

G RO U P  S T RU C T U R E   A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 1 3

Roularta Media Group

Point de Vue (F) 100%

Belgifrance
Communication (F) 100%

Régies et Services 
Cavenne (F) 100%
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A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5  [ BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT TEAM ]

Baron Hugo Vandamme Rik De Nolf Leo Claeys

Lieve Claeys Caroline De Nolf Iwan Bekaert

Jean Pierre Dejaeghere Clement De Meersman Dirk Meeus
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Board of directors and management team

Baron Hugo Vandamme
permanent representative of HRV NV
Eden Roc, Fairybankhelling, 8670 Oostduinkerke
Independant director
Chairman - 2009

Rik De Nolf
permanent representative of De Publigraaf NV
Krasselhoekstraat 12, 8890 Moorslede
Managing director - 2010

Leo Claeys 
permanent representative of De Meiboom NV
Meiboomlaan 110, 8800 Roeselare
Non-executive director
Vice-chairman - 2010

Lieve Claeys
permanent representative of Fraka-Wilo NV
Kasteelhoekstraat 1, 8800 Roeselare
Executive director - 2008

Caroline De Nolf
Meiboomlaan 110, 8800 Roeselare
Non-executive director - 2008

Iwan Bekaert
Ph. de Denterghemlaan 32, 9831 St.-Martens-Latem
Non-executive director - 2006

Jean Pierre Dejaeghere 
Oude Iepersestraat 43, 8870 Izegem
Executive director - 2006

Clement De Meersman
permanent representative of Clement De Meersman BVBA
Leffingestraat 17, 8000 Brugge
Independant director - 2009

Dirk Meeus
Sint-Christinastraat 17, 9200 Dendermonde
Independant director - 2009

Clement De Meersman Chairman
Leo Claeys
Dirk Meeus

Baron Hugo Vandamme Chairman
Rik De Nolf
Leo Claeys
Dirk Meeus

Audit committee

Management team

Appointments and remuneration committee

Rik De Nolf Chairman
Jean Pierre Dejaeghere Financial and administrative 

director
Eddy Brouckaert Director newspapers
Jan Daniëls Director human resources
Erwin Danis Director premedia
Hugues De Waele Director foreign media
Alain Guillemyn Director IT
William Metsu Director printing
Dirk Vandekerckhove Director magazines
Jan Van Lindt Director freesheets
Dirk Van Roy Director projects and 

processes
Mieke Verhelst Director national advertising
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A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5  [ CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ]

INTRODUCTION
Roularta Media Group, as a multimedia company, sets out to create
value for its readers, viewers, listeners, advertising customers, eploy-
ees and shareholders.

In the light of this task Roularta Media Group subscribes to the prin-
ciples set out in the Belgian Corporate Governance Code of 9
December 2005. The ‘best practices’ with regard to proper company
management, which Roularta Media Group has already applied in the
past, have been extended by the principles of the Belgian Corporate
Governance Code and laid down in the Corporate Governance Charter
approved by the board of directors on 18 November 2005. 

The board of directors of NV Roularta Media Group feels that by adhe-
ring as closely as possible to the principles set out in the Corporate
Governance Charter, it is contributing to a more efficient, transparent
administration and a better risk and control management of the compa-
ny. Thanks to this more efficient, transparent administration and good
risk and control management, the board can achieve its aim of maximi-
sing value for shareholders, stakeholders and also institutional investors.

The Corporate Governance Charter published on the company’s web-
site (1) contains:
- a description of the company’s corporate governance structure, with 

the internal rules of the board of directors;
- the policy adopted by the board of directors for transactions and 

other contractual links between the company, including its associa-
ted companies, and its directors and members of the executive mana-
gement staff not covered by the conflict of interests rules;

- the remuneration policy for the members of the board of directors
and executive management;

- the measures that the company has introduced to comply with EC 
Directive 2003/6 concerning trading with prior knowledge and mar-
ket manipulation (market abuse);

- the internal rules of the audit committee;
- the internal rules of the appointments and remuneration committee;
- the internal rules of the executive management (role and responsi-

bilities of the CEO and management team).

In this chapter of the annual report, the board of directors will provide
more factual information, also in accordance with annex F to the
Belgian Corporate Governance Code, regarding corporate governance,
including any changes in the company’s corporate governance policy,
the appointment of new directors, the appointment of members to board
committees and the annual remuneration of members of the board of
directors and members of the executive management.

COMPOSITION AND REPORT OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS AND THE PERSONAL ATTENDANCE RATIO
OF ITS MEMBERS
The board of directors of NV Roularta Media Group consists of nine
members:
- six directors representing the reference shareholder, in accordance 

with the proposal rights under the articles of association: Mr Rik De
Nolf, permanent representative of NV De Publigraaf (2010), Mr Leo
Claeys, permanent representative of NV De Meiboom (2010),
Ms Lieve Claeys (2008), Ms Caroline De Nolf (2008), Mr Iwan
Bekaert (2006), and Mr Jean Pierre Dejaeghere (2006).
Ms Lieve Claeys resigned from her office of director on 1 July 2005.
In accordance with article 15 of the articles of association, the board 
decided to co-opt  NV Fraka-Wilo, with Ms Lieve Claeys as its per-
manent representative, as director. A proposal will be put forward to
the general meeting to confirm this appointment.

- Three independent directors, each of them holding an executive cor-
porate position: Mr Clement De Meersman, permanent representa-
tive of BVBA Clement De Meersman (2009) and managing director

P= present   E = excused

The board of directors met eleven times in the past year.

(1) www.roularta.be/en/investor_info

04/02/05 21/02/05 11/03/05 19/03/05 11/04/05 13/05/05 24/06/05 02/09/05 18/11/05 22/11/05 23/12/05

Baron Hugo Vandamme P P P P P P P P P P P

Rik De Nolf P P P P P P P P P P P

Leo Claeys P P P E P P P P P P P

Lieve Claeys P P P E P P P E P P P

Caroline De Nolf P P P E P P P P P E P

Iwan Bekaert E P P P P P E P P P P

Jean Pierre Dejaeghere P P P P P P P P P P P

Clement De Meersman P P P P E P P P P P P

Dirk Meeus P P P P P E P P P P P
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Corporate governance

of NV Deceuninck, Mr Dirk Meeus (2009), partner of Allen & Overy
LLP, and Baron Hugo Vandamme, permanent representative of NV
HRV (2009), chairman of the board of directors of NV Kinepolis
Group. 

The board of directors met eleven times in the past year. The greater
frequency of board meetings is attributable to inter alia the different
acquisitions, including those completed in France in the past year. In
addition, the customary and scheduled meetings of the board of
directors were held to discuss the company’s results and the annual
meetings for considering the multi-year plan and budget for the fol-
lowing financial year.

Six board meetings are scheduled for 2006.

COMPOSITION AND REPORT OF THE AUDIT 
COMMITTEE AND INDIVIDUAL ATTENDANCE OF ITS
MEMBERS
The audit committee is formed, in accordance with the Belgian
Corporate Governance Code, of exclusively non-executive directors
(3), including two independent directors. 

The audit committee met five times in 2005. During these meetings,
the audit committee has monitored the integrity of the company’s
financial information and supervised the activities of the inter-
nal and external auditors, and where considered necessary, the audit
committee made recommendations on this to the board of directors.

By invitation of the chairman, the audit committee was attended 
by the auditor (Deloitte Bedrijfsrevisoren BV o.v.v.e. CVBA, repre-
sented by Mr Jos Vlaminckx), Mr Jean Pierre Dejaeghere (CFO) and
the internal auditor. 

COMPOSITION AND REPORT OF THE APPOINTMENTS
AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AND INDIVIDUAL
ATTENDANCE OF ITS MEMBERS
The board has decided to entrust implementation of the fourth (the
company has a rigorous, transparent procedure for appointing and
assessing its board and its members) and seventh principle (the com-
pany remunerates directors and members of the executive mana-
gement in an equitable and responsible way) of the Belgian
Corporate Governance Code to a committee, namely the appoint-
ments and remuneration committee. Roularta Media Group here
departs from the Belgian Corporate Governance Code, which pro-
vides for two separate committees. However, the board of directors
feels that the appointment and remuneration of directors and mem-
bers of the executive management are matters that are very closely
interlinked, so that they can be dealt with by the same committee 
without any problem. Having regard also to the busy agenda of 
all directors, there is good reason for combining these two remits
within one committee.

Departing from the Belgian Corporate Governance Code, the board of
directors decided to make the CEO a member of the committee. The
reason for this divergent composition is that the committee must in
principle consider the recruitment and remuneration policy for mem-
bers of the executive management, namely matters where the CEO’s
opinion, which closely follows that of the executive management, is
very valuable.

The appointments and remuneration committee met twice during 
2005. The appointments and remuneration committee analysed the
Belgian Corporate Governance Code in 2005 and considered in detail
whether there was correspondence between the corporate government
practices within Roularta Media Group and the Code. A draft Cor-
porate Governance Charter was drawn up, which was then submitted
to the board of directors for approval.  

P = present   E = excused

P = present   E = excused

The audit committee met five times in 2005.

The appointments and remuneration committee met twice during 2005.09/03/05 11/05/05 31/08/05 16/11/05 21/12/05

Clement De Meersman P P P P P

Leo Claeys P P E P E

Dirk Meeus P P P P P

11/01/05 16/11/05

Baron Hugo Vandamme P P

Rik De Nolf P P

Leo Claeys P P

Dirk Meeus P P
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A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5  [ CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ]

COMPOSITION OF EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT
The Chief Executive Officer together with the Company’s mana-
gement team forms NV Roularta Media Group’s executive mana-
gement. The following positions are part of NV Roularta Media
Group’s management team:

In principle, the management team meets monthly on the basis of 
a previously fixed calendar. Additional meetings can be convened 
at any time on the initiative of the Chief Executive Officer. Each
member of the management team may put forward agenda items for
meetings.

POLICY CONCERNING TRANSACTIONS AND OTHER
CONTRACTUAL LINKS BETWEEN THE COMPANY, 
INCLUDING ASSOCIATED COMPANIES, AND ITS 
DIRECTORS AND MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE 
MANAGEMENT NOT COVERED BY THE CONFLICT OF
INTERESTS RULES
Allowing for the principles and guidelines contained in the Belgian
Corporate Governance Code, the company has drawn up a policy 
for transactions and other contractual links between the company,
including associated companies, and its directors and members of the
executive management not covered by the statutory conflicts of in-
terests rules.

A transaction or any other contractual link arises between the compa-
ny, its directors and/or members of its executive management when:
- a director or member of the executive management has a significant 

personal interest in the corporate body with which Roularta Media
Group NV wishes to conclude a transaction;

- if the director or member of the executive management or his or her 
spouse, co-habiting partner, child or blood or other relative to the
second degree are members of the board of directors or the execu-
tive management of the corporate body with which Roularta Media
Group NV wishes to conclude an important transaction;

- the board of directors considers that such conflict exists with regard
to the proposed transaction.

The director or member of the executive management concerned will
provide the board of directors with all possible relevant information
concerning the conflict of interests. The director or the executive
management member concerned will refrain from participating in 
the discussion and resolution on this agenda item.

The board of directors confirms that in the past financial year no such
transaction has occurred or situation has arisen that gives rise to the
application of the above procedure.

MEASURES ADOPTED TO COMPLY WITH 
EC DIRECTIVE 2003/6 CONCERNING TRADING WITH
PRIOR KNOWLEDGE AND MARKET MANIPULATION
In drafting its Corporate Governance Charter, the board of directors
revised the Protocol to avoid the misuse of insider information
existing since its application for a listing, in accordance with the
recommendations under the Belgian Corporate Governance Code
and updated it taking into account the European and national legisla-
tive initiatives in this connection.

The revised Protocol to avoid misuse of insider information prohibits
directors, members of the management team and other members of
personnel or co-workers, who through the nature of the their duties
come into contact with confidential information, from trading direc-
tly or indirectly in financial instruments issued by the Roularta Media
Group on the basis of their prior knowledge. 

REMUNERATION FOR DIRECTORS AND MEMBERS 
OF THE EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

Remuneration for members of the board of directors
Remuneration of non-executive directors on an annual basis:

■ Financial and administrative director (CFO)

■ Director newspapers

■ Director human resources

■ Director premedia

■ Director foreign media

■ Director IT

■ Director printing

■ Director magazines

■ Director freesheets

■ Director projects & processes

■ Director national advertising

Non-executive directors Fixed Variable

Hugo Vandamme (permanent representative of
NV HRV) – Chairman of the Board

80,000.00 euros _

Leo Claeys (permanent representative of NV De
Meiboom) – Vice-chairman of the Board

58,500.00 euros _

Clement De Meersman (permanent representa-
tive of BVBA Clement De Meersman)

25,000.00 euros _

Dirk Meeus 25,000.00 euros _

Iwan Bekaert 25,000.00 euros _

Caroline De Nolf 25,000.00 euros _
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Remuneration of executive directors on an annual basis:

Remuneration of the executive management
Fixed remuneration of EUR 525,295.48 gross was granted to the CEO,
NV De Publigraaf, represented by Mr Rik De Nolf.

The other members of the executive management together received
fixed remuneration of EUR 1,388,734.18, variable remuneration of
EUR 241,295.00 and other components of EUR 176,985.30 (gross
amounts).

No shares, share options of other rights to shares were granted to the
CEO or other members of the executive management.

During the past financial year, no changes were made in the composition
of the company’s executive management. Nor were any recruitment or
departure arrangements discussed.

Executive directors Fixed Variable

Rik De Nolf (permanent representative of 
NV De Publigraaf) - Managing Director

80,000.00 euros _

Lieve Claeys (permanent representative of 
NV Fraka-Wilo)

25,000.00 euros _

Jean Pierre Dejaeghere 25,000.00 euros _
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ENVIRONMENT

Roularta Media Group reaps the fruits of recent investments
Roularta Media Group has made considerable investments in the re-
cent past with a view to producing in an environmentally and energy-
friendly fashion. These investments ensure that Roularta Media Group
can as from now observe the statutory pre-established emission levels
and that more energy saving than in the past can be achieved in pro-
duction:
■ the thermally regenerative afterburner installation (with a total ca-

pacity of 55,000 Nm3/hr) on redundant operation can fully meet the
existing levels for guided emission and diffuse evaporation of vo-
latile organic substances. Thanks to its design and the applied tech-
nology, this installation is moreover highly effective at energy level:
- 70% less gas is consumed compared with traditional afterburner 

systems;
- the heat produced by the afterburners is used fully for heating the 

factory buildings and providing cooling through the absorption 
cooling machine. The latter technology allows cooling capacity to 
be obtained from the available (‘freely’)  heat taken from the dry-
ing process of the ovens on the printing press and the afterburner 
process. 

■ with a view to yet more optimal recovery of afterburner heat, a heat 
exchanger buffer tank has been provided with 30 m3. Consequent-
ly, a stock of energy can be built up at times where there is less de-
mand for heat for the buildings or the absorption cooling machine.

In addition to the afterburner installation and the absorber cooling 
machine, there are two other important components in the company’s
energy-saving concept:
■ on the one hand, the high yield cooling tower of the ‘open’ type,

which ensures that the company’s cooling requirement is as much 
as possible fulfilled with so-called ‘free cooling’ (i.e. cold which is 
drawn directly from the outside air). Continuous monitoring shows 
that we were able to produce some 6,900 hours of ‘free’ cooling in 
2005. After all, with an outside temperature of below 11°C, no other 
energy sources must be tapped. With a sufficiently high outside tem-
perature (over 15°C), appeal can be made to the absorption cooling
machine with heat buffer as described above. Both systems (cooling 
tower and absorption machine) ensure cooling for the production 
machines and buildings and are virtually expensefree, especially 
compared with traditional systems.

■ on the other hand, the high yield electrical cooling unit, which en-
sures energy saving in creating cooling in between the seasons.

The interplay of the said components and the associated regulating
system allows the cold and heat requirements to be seamlessly recon-
ciled, with energy savings of approximately 55%, compared with the
past. An effectively dimensioned firing installation will be added in
the future.

Energy audit agreement 
Like 220 other Flemish undertakings, Roularta Media Group has sub-
scribed to the ‘Energy’ audit agreement of the Flemish Authority.
Flanders is faced with an enormous challenge in reducing greenhouse
gas emissions. After all, Flanders has undertaken to reduce this output
in 2005 to a level which is substantially lower than that in 1990. 

The audit agreement is aimed at a maximum contribution by medium-
sized energy-intensive firms (annual consumption between 0.1 and
0.5 PJoules) to the ‘rational energy use’ government project and to-
wards achieving the objectives for reducing greenhouse gas emissions
under the Kyoto Protocol.

Firms joining the ‘Energy’ audit agreement undertake to submit an
energy plan to the verification office and to implement the measures
proposed in this energy plan within a period of four years. In addition,
a report must also be made each year to the verification office concer-
ning energy consumption, CO2 emissions avoided, and measures
introduced.

New building project
The importance that Roularta Media Group attaches to a progressive 
environmental policy is also reflected in the new building project to be
started up on the Roeselare site in 2006. The following points will be 
included in a new factory building:
■ roof and wall insulation which will insure 38 dB(A) acoustic reduc-

tion of the noise within the production hall, so that the standards 
imposed for noise emissions will be easily met;

■ reduction in the noise produced by external activities (chiefly ar-
rival and departure of lorries) by erecting an earthen acoustic barrier.
The maximum permitted noise level in the adjoining residential
neighbourhoods will be respected in accordance with the VLAREM
regulations issued; 

■ attention to the least possible noise nuisance for the environment has
also resulted in a limited form of mobility study and an arrangement
that transport movements during the evening and night hours will pro-
ceed in a changed way; 

■ installation of a liquid-tight track with hydrocarbon separator which
will offer perfect protection on accidental spillage during loading/
unloading of bulk liquids; 

■ setting up of a separate area for storing hazardous substances in mo-
veable receptacles, in accordance with the current law concerning 
tanking, distance rules, etc.;

■ fitting of an appropriate rainwater buffer to comply with the require-
ment that rainwater is not massively discharged into the sewers in one
go. Provision will also be made to use such water in the cooling process.

Roularta Media Group will also make further efforts in the future to play
an active role within the Flemish environment policy programme toge-
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Environment, prevention and well-being

ther with the sectoral federation (Febelgra) and the authorities in the 
search for the best available techniques and the most practical solutions
to prevailing environmental problems.

PREVENTION AND WELL-BEING

Within the Roularta Media Group, attention was paid in 2005 to a 
broad range of aspects and areas in relation to prevention and well-
being such as:
■ Further expansion/updating of the dynamic risk management 

system (d.r.b.s.)  
The existing risk lists were further extended in 2005 with as many fa-
cets as possible of the business. This included amongst other things
the ongoing screening during the starting up of a new printing press
and the new container press installation for paper waste. The newly
traced risks are included in the existing DRBS list for the prin-
ting business. Suitable preventive measures were introduced on each
occasion corresponding to the nature and extent of the risk. 
This analytical technique was also applied during the screening of 
the NV Biblo production environment and when screening a number
of not purely administrative departments. 

■ Risk analysis regarding the use, storage, etc of chemical products
Following the listing of the chemical products used in the printing
environment at Roeselare, an in-depth risk analysis was carried out
in 2005 in consultation with the medical officer in a number of other
production environments within the group. On the basis of three
factors (seriousness, exposure, probability) the extent of the risk
was determined per product so that a classification became possible
and the most suitable preventive measures could be adopted. 

■ Fire and explosion prevention
A chemical lock (as for P-1 and P-2 products) was installed at the
Roeselare production site for storing combustible chemicals. In 
addition, the sprinkler installation was also extended at two recent-
ly fitted rotary presses and in the extension to the despatch depart-
ment.
As part of the preparation of the explosion safety file (as stated in
the Atex legislation), attention was paid especially in 2005 to prepa-
ring and updating the zoning document (in accordance with AREI
art. 105). The underlying intention here is, of course, to introduce
adequate technical and/or organisational measures to avoid explo-
sions and to protect in case of an explosion.
All offices and establishments outside Roeselare were also visited
in 2005 in conjunction with the Prevention and Protection Commit-
tee. In addition to general prevention, the ‘fire safety’ aspect was
examined in particular.

■ Smoking ban
In accordance with applicable law, the necessary arrangements were
made within the working group set up for this purpose and technical
and organisational measures were introduced to make Roularta Me-
dia Group a fully smoke-free environment as from 1/1/06. Smoking is
still permitted only at locations specially fitted out for this purpose be-
yond the factory walls. In consultation with the medical officer, infor-
mation sessions have been organised at the three larger establish-
ments (Roeselare, Zellik and BMC).

■ Monitor working and general ergonomics
During the past year, further attention was paid to the elements con-
nected with monitor working. New ergonomic insights were obtained
on a group basis and workstations were adjusted as necessary. For
example, further work was done within the establishment to replace
old and older monitors with flat screens. 
Following limited screening of a number of workstations in 2004, a
more general investigation was made in 2005 into situations of ergo-
nomic stress within the printing business. The intention was to check
whether and where any problem situations may arise and how they
can possibly be solved. 

■ Training
In 2005, in addition to the annual practical refresher session for the
internal fire brigade team and the annual refresher for the first aid
teams in the various establishments, special attention was paid in the
printing business to further working out the training programme (such
as training in production technology and in very specific matters, e.g.
working with a telescopic platform). 
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Information for shareholders

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5  [ INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS ]

THE ROULARTA MEDIA GROUP SHARE 
Number of shares
The number of shares rose in the course of 2005 from 9,928,611 to
9,956,961 as the result of the conversion of 28,350 warrants.
• The number of shares at 31/12/2005 is 9,956,611
• The number of VVPR strips at 31/12/2005 is 1,546,084

Registered and bearer shares 
Shares are either registered or bearer shares with certificates repre-
senting 1, 5, 10 or 25 shares. To convert registered shares into bearer
shares, or vice versa, please contact the group’s financial and admi-
nistrative director, Mr Jean Pierre Dejaeghere.

Purchase of own shares 
The statutory autorisation to purchase own company shares was re-
newed by the general meeting of 17 May 2005.
In the course of 2005 no own shares were purchased. At 31 December
2005 the company had 252,862 of its own shares in portfolio.

Shareholding structure 
On 31 December 2005, 7,087,704 of the outstanding shares were
registered shares.
The shareholding structure is as follows:
Stichting Administratiekantoor RMG 7,087,700
Own shares 252,862
Individual and institutional investors 2,616,399

Disclosure statements 
According to Belgian law, every shareholder or group of shareholders
holding 5% or more of the shares of a Belgian listed company must fur-
nish written notice to that company and to the Banking, Finance and
Insurance Commission.
With the exception of Stichting Administratiekantoor RMG, no share-
holder or group of shareholders has declared as of December 31, 2005
holding at least 5% of the outstanding shares and warrants of Roularta
Media Group NV.

STOCK MARKET TREND 
Roularta Media Group’s shares have been listed on Euronext Brussels
since December 1998. They form part of Euronext’s NextPrime qua-
lity segment, under the section ‘Media & Photography - Printing &
Publishing’.

Closing prices and volumes in 2005

MONTH

AVERAGE

CLOSING PRICE VOLUMES

IN

EUR MILLIONS

JANUARY 05 49.91 169,936 8.51

FEBRUARY 05 57.10 152,355 8.60

MARCH 05 54.83 86,172 4.72

APRIL 05 52.41 75,792 3.98

MAY 05 51.22 218,151 11.08

JUNE 05 52.92 130,347 6.98

JULY 05 55.49 164,634 9.15

AUGUST 05 52.09 245,858 12.65

SEPTEMBER 05 47.98 395,634 18.92

OCTOBER 05 49.31 215,767 10.62

NOVEMBER 05 48.78 370,365 18.07

DECEMBER 05 51.24 124,273 6.31

TOTAL 2,349,284 119.59

SHAREHOLDING RMG

ROULARTA-SHARE ISIN BE0003741551 MEP BRU

Euronext code BE0003741551 Mnemo ROU

ROULARTA-VVPR-STRIP ISIN BE0005546172 MEP BRU

Euronext code BE0005546172 Mnemo ROUS

■ Stichting Administratiekantoor RMG
■ Own shares

■ Individual and institutional 
investors26.28%

2.54% 71.18%

DATE OF

NOTIFICATION

NAME

OF THE SHARE-
HOLDER

NUMBER OF

SHARES AND

WARRANTS

HELD ACCOR-
DING TO THE

NOTIFICATION

SHAREHOLDING

IN % OF THE

NUMBER

OF OUT-
STANDING

SHARES AND

WARRANTS

ACCORDING

TO THE

NOTIFICATION

SHAREHOLDING

ACCORDING

TO THE

NOTIFICATION

IN % OF THE

NUMBER OF

OUTSTANDING

SHARES AND

WARRANTS ON

DEC 31, 2005

15/02/2000 Stichting
Administratie-
kantoor RMG

7,087,700 71.51% 70.00%
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The highest price during 2005 was EUR 61.95 on 18 February. 
The lowest price during 2005 was EUR 45.30 on 7 September. 
The largest daily trading volume was 85,588 shares on 24 November
2005.

Indexes 
The Roularta share is included in the MSCI small cap index and in
the BEL MID index of Euronext Brussels (BE0389856130).

Liquidity of the share
A market-making agreement has been concluded with KBC Securities
to promote the share’s liquidity. The company has a proactive inves-
tor relations policy, aimed at increasing the visibility of the share and
in this way supporting its liquidity.

Dividend policy
Based on proposals by the board of directors, the general meeting
maintains a policy aimed at distribution of dividends, subject to
maintaining a sound balance between distribution of dividends and
investment flexibility. The company targets a pay-out ratio of around
30% of the consolidated net profit.

Evolution of gross dividend

THE COMPANY’S CAPITAL 

YEAR/MONTH TRANSACTION

NUMBER

OF SHARES CAPITAL

BEF/
EUR

1988 - MAY Foundation as Roularta
Financieringsmaatschappij

12,510 381,000,000 BEF

1993 - JULY Merger - capital increase 13,009 392,344,000 BEF

1997 - DEC
Split - capital increase  18,137 546,964,924 BEF

1997 - DEC Merger - capital increase 22,389 675,254,924 BEF

1997 - DEC Capital increase 24,341 734,074,465 BEF

1997 - DEC Name changed into Roularta Media Group

1998 - JUNE Issue of 300,000 warrants -
amendment of articles of
association 

2,434,100 734,074,465 BEF

1998 - JUNE Merger - capital increase 2,690,400 1,545,457,541 BEF

1998 - JUNE Contribution of debt receiv-
able - capital increase 

8,277,700 2,496,457,541 BEF

1998 - DEC Contribution of debt receiv-
able - capital increase 

9,611,034 4,479,791,791 BEF

2001 - JUNE Conversion of capital into
euros - capital increase 
by conversion of 61,950
warrants  

9,672,984 111,743,000.00 EUR

2001 - OCT Destruction of 119,305
own shares 

9,553,679 111,743,000.00 EUR

2002 - JUNE Capital increase by 
conversion of 35,350 
warrants 

9,589,029 112,138,000.00 EUR

2003 - JUNE Capital increase by 
conversion of 43,475 
warrants   

9,632,504 112,623,000.00 EUR

2003 - JULY Capital increase by 
contribution in kind 

9,884,986 118,463,000.00 EUR

2004 - JUNE Capital increase by 
conversion of 43,625 
warrants 

9,928,611 118,950,000.00 EUR

2005 - JUNE Capital increase by 
conversion of 28,350 
warrants 

9,956,961 119,267,000.00 EUR
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Roularta Media Group was founded on 11 May 1988 as Roularta 
Financieringsmaatschappij. The table opposite lists the events that
since then have affected the company’s capital and the securities re-
presenting it. 

IMPORTANT EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR
January 2006
On 6 January 2006, following an exercise of 39,090 warrants, the 
capital of NV Roularta Media Group was increased up to
120,054,000.00 euros represented by 9,956,961 shares of which
1,585,174 shares with a VVPR character.

February 2006
At the beginning of February Roularta Media Group increased its
company capital, including issue premium, by EUR 49,975,254.50
through the issue of 989,609 new shares.

The shares were offered to domestic and foreign institutional investors
in a private placement.
This capital increase serves to fund approximately half the cost of the
recent French take-overs, more specifically the acquisition of 35% of
the shares of SA Groupe Express-Expansion and 100% of the shares
of Cavenne SAS Editeurs (the publisher of Point de Vue).

After this capital increase the capital of the NV Roularta Media Group
amounts to 131,939,204.09 euros, represented by 10,985,660 shares, of
which 2,574,783 shares with a VVPR character.

On 9 February 2006 the NV Roularta Media Group received from her
reference shareholder an updated disclosure statement concerning his
participation in the capital of the NV Roularta Media Group.

DATE OF

NOTIFICATION

NAME OF

SHAREHOLDER

NUMBER OF

SHARES AND

WARRANTS HELD

ACCORDING TO

THE NOTIFICATION

SHAREHOLDING

ACCORDING TO

THE NOTIFICATION

IN % OF THE

NUMBER OF OUT-
STANDING SHARES

AND WARRANTS

ON 9 FEB, 2006

9/02/2006 Stichting
Administratiekantoor

RMG

7,087,700 63.79%
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I
n 2005 Roularta Media Group took a number of important
steps towards implementing its strategic plan. Crucial to this
plan is putting together a group that can achieve continuous
profit growth, based on international expansion and a far-
reaching media integration.

In 2005 we significantly expanded our presence on the French
market by acquiring Point de Vue and taking a stake in Groupe
Express-Expansion. These and the various freepress initiatives
we are taking have given us a major presence in France, which
has strongly increased our visibility in this country, including to
our shareholders. Our well-attended press conferences and ana-
lysts meetings are also helping to widen our shareholder base. In
Belgium too, Roularta Media Group continues to develop new
initiatives in the magazine and the freepress markets, making
both Belgium and France into major growth poles for the group.

Last year we worked hard to create an integrated multimedia
group. For Roularta it is not enough to be present in magazines,
freepress, internet and TV. These activities also have to function
as an integrated whole. This explains our many initiatives in re-
cent years, and in 2005 in particular, to integrate the Magazines
and Freepress with the Internet. We have also taken the first
steps towards integration with television. Our integrated multi-
media approach will shift into higher gear in 2006 with the trans-
formation of Kanaal Z into a full news channel, Z:News. The
channel’s Dutch and French language editorial teams will also be
joining RMG’s other editorial staffs at the Brussels Media Cent-
re (BMC), where they will be housed with the magazine teams to
achieve total synergy. In this way BMC becomes a genuine ‘News
House’ where the ‘newsroom’ concept can become a reality with
journalists reporting the same news in their magazines, on their
magazines’ internet sites and via Z:News.

In 2006 we are looking for additional growth in Magazines and
Freepress in our two core countries. We are also continuing our
initiatives in countries like Portugal and Slovenia, which give us a
feel for other future growth markets for the Roularta group.

These various opportunities will ensure continuous profit
growth, not only in 2006, but also in the years ahead.With this in
mind we are paying constant attention to our capital structure, as
we want to retain the freedom at all times to be able to take ap-
propriate initiatives.

We are also concerned for the environment, in particular with the
major upgrading and extension of our production infrastructure
in Roeselare in the coming years.

In 2006 Roularta’s senior management and all Roularta employ-
ees will again be taking new initiatives and be facing interesting
challenges. We wish them every success, whilst congratulating
and thanking them also for last year’s achievements. We also
thank all other stakeholders for their contributions, first and fo-
remost our readers, listeners and viewers, our advertisers, custo-
mers and suppliers. We are doing everything possible to earn
their trust and that of our shareholders.

Continuing to grow, both
abroad and at home

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5  [ CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE ]
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I
n 2005 Roularta Media Group invested considerable time
and energy in preparing its further expansion in Printed
Media outside Belgium (mainly in France), the extension of
its internet services and new TV initiatives (with Z:News).

In 2005 Roularta Media Group realized a net profit of EUR 22.2
million, as against EUR 27.2 million in 2004. The net profit of the
Printed Media division grew by 3.8%, but the group profit conti-
nued to be influenced by lower sales in the Audiovisual Media di-
vision. It should be borne in mind here that the TV advertising
market was particularly strong in 2004.

Compared with last year, turnover fell by EUR 5.9 million or
1.2%.Turnover rose in the Printed Media division (1.3% organic
growth), but fell in the Audiovisual division in both TV adverti-
sing and optical disk sales.

EBITDA decreased from EUR 64.9 to EUR 56.0 million and
operating profit (EBIT) from EUR 46.3 to 38.6 million. The
EBITDA margin narrowed from 13.0% to 11.4% and the EBIT
margin from 9.3% to 7.8%. This tightening of EBITDA and
EBIT margins is situated entirely in the Audiovisual Media divi-
sion, and is concentrated in the first half of the year.

In 2005, net current profit fell by 22.2% to EUR 22.3 million. Net
current cash flow dropped by 13.8% from EUR 46.0 to 39.7 mil-
lion.

Profit per share was down from EUR 2.83 in 2004 to EUR 2.29 in
2005.

The financing of the take-over of Point de Vue in December 2005
took net financial debt from EUR 12.2 million at the end of 
December 2004 to EUR 40.0 million at the end of 2005, raising
the gearing from 5.7% to 17.5%. The earnings of Point de Vue
will be included in group earnings from 2006 onwards.

PRINTED MEDIA DIVISION
Turnover in the Printed Media division rose in 2005 by EUR 7.7
million from EUR 331.7 to 339.4 million (+ 2.3%). EUR 7.4 mil-

lion of this increase is from new acquisitions like Studio Magazi-
ne, DMB-BALM, Press News, Automatch, 50+ Beurs & Festival
and A Nous Paris (fourth quarter) and the launch of new City
Magazines in France and Slovenia. On the other hand turnover
was reduced by the sale of Total Music (- EUR 3.8 million). Or-
ganic growth from existing products was 1.3% or EUR 4.2 mil-
lion.

Freesheet turnover rose by 2.6% compared with last year. Sales
revenue from De Zondag and the Belgian Steps City Magazines
continues to grow and the new Steps City Magazines in France
and Slovenia are boosting turnover. A Nous Paris is included in
full in the consolidated figures from the fourth quarter of 2005.

Advertising revenue at the Krant van West-Vlaanderen grew by
4.4% compared with 2004.

Magazine advertising income is up 6.9%, 5.2% from growth of
existing titles, despite the difficult advertising market, and 1.7%
from acquisitions.

The readers’ market advanced by 3%, mainly through the acqui-
sition of new titles since July 2004.

Operating profit (EBIT) rose by EUR 1.7 million from EUR
28.7 to 30.4 million (+ 6.2%), taking the EBIT margin from 8.6%
to 9.0%. EBITDA increased by 4.2% or EUR 1.7 million from
EUR 40.0 million to 41.7 million.The EBITDA margin rose from
12.1% to 12.3%. Net profit was EUR 17.1 million compared with
EUR 16.4 million in 2004 (+ 3.8%).

The Printed Media division continues to do well, despite the still
weak advertising market and the start-up costs of the Steps City
Magazines in France and Slovenia.

AUDIOVISUAL MEDIA DIVISION
Turnover of the Audiovisual Media division was down 7.5% at EUR
161.2 million from the 174.3 million posted in what was a strong 2004.
Turnover and market share at radio station Q-Music continue to
grow,but TV advertising spending and optical disk sales fell.

Roularta Media Group  
ready for further multimedia

expansion 
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Operating profit (EBIT) declined from EUR 17.7 million to 8.1
million, taking the EBIT margin to 5.0% as against 10.1% in
2004.EBITDA was down to EUR 14.4 million from 24.9 million.Net
profit fell from EUR 10.8 to 5.1 million. The lower operating profit
reflects lower turnover (advertising market and optical disk sales)
and rising production and operating costs at the TV stations.

Continuing efforts at Vlaamse Media Maatschappij (VMMa) to
improve programming quality have pushed up production costs
significantly compared with 2004. Viewer figures are, however,
better and the market share of the VMMa stations is evolving fa-
vourably.With its market share continuing to grow and the com-
mercial cooperation with 4FM, Q-Music produced considerably
better  results in 2005 than expected.

As announced in VMMa’s press release of 6 March, the further
fall in the advertising market has led the company to announce a
number of cost-saving measures.These are necessary to maintain
VMMa’s competitive position.

Regional TV stations Focus and WTV achieved significantly bet-
ter results than in 2004.

Optical disk turnover at Vogue Trading Video fell in 2005, with
the company taking a sizeable EUR 1.4 million write-down on
customer receivables in Q4 2005, leading to a lower annual result
than in 2004. Sales prospects for 2006 are better.

DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors will propose to the General Meeting of
16 May 2006 that it declares a dividend of EUR 0.75 per share.

COMMENTARY
The following acquisitions and divestments affect the comparis-
on between the 2005 and 2004 figures:

Acquisition of Studio Magazine SA in Q2 2004.
Acquisition of DMB-BALM SAS and Press News NV in Q3
2004.
Formation of Mestne Revije d.o.o. and A Nous Province SAS in
Q4 2004.
Acquisition of @-Invest NV in Q1 2005 (50% Eye-d).
Sale of the shareholdings in Plopsaland NV and Total Music SAS
in Q1 2005.
Acquisition of Automatch BVBA in Q2 2005.
Acquisition of 50+ Beurs & Festival BV in Q3 2005.
Acquisition of A Nous Paris in Q4 2005.

The takeover of the Point de Vue group in December 2005 is in-
cluded only in the balance sheet as from 31 December 2005. Ear-
nings are included from 1 January 2006.

The acquisition of 35% of the shares of Groupe Express-Expan-
sion will be included in the 2006 accounts following the approval
of the takeover by the European Commission’s Competition
Council.

A full report on results for the period to 31.12.2005 can be found
on our website www.roularta.be/en/investor - info under Finan-
cial > Quarterly Information.
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The new acquisitions at home and abroad and the
launch of Z:News will provide further multimedia
growth.

In February 2006 Roularta Media Group increased its capital by
EUR 50 million via a private placement with institutional inve-
stors.

This has reduced the gearing to 14.4%.

It is the intention to both increase the free float and to use debt fi-
nancing on the occasion of a major operation.The takeover of the
French weekly magazine Point de Vue and the 35% shareholding
in Groupe Express-Expansion have been 50% financed by the ca-
pital increase.

RMG foresees robust growth in printed media in 2006, coming
both from the new acquisitions (with Point de Vue in the lead) and
from organic growth, which is expected to be stronger than in 2005
for both freesheets and magazines.

The 35% stake in Groupe Express-Expansion will be accounted
for by the equity method and will therefore not be included in
turnover.

In the audiovisual branch, prospects for the optical disk business
(VTV) are better after a less good 2005.

Spectacular growth is again expected for radio (Q-Music).

The regional TV activities continue to perform well.

For Kanaal Z/Canal Z a significant new project is in preparation:
Z:News (N/F) will become a general news broadcaster aiming at a
wider audience. The station is moving to the Brussels Media Cent-
re where all RMG editorial staffs are based. The idea is to permit
total synergy between the broadcasting stations and the editorial
staffs of the group’s news and other magazines. In this way the
news can be permanently enriched by specialist contributions 
from the various editorial teams. At the same time the magazines
will receive additional TV exposure. Z:News will bring non-stop
domestic and foreign news via TV cable and via internet (TV or
PC): all the news from A to Z.

Vlaamse Media Maatschappij is facing a fall in advertising inco-
me.A cost-saving and restructuring plan has been worked out. We
have to wait and see whether the good audience figures will pro-
duce an improvement in advertising turnover during the year.
KANAALTWEE can count on Big Brother and the football
world championship in spring and on the Champions League
Football in the autumn to boost its score.

The largest broadcaster, however, is VTM. Here a root and branch
savings plan is ensuring a healthy future.

At the same time, in 2006 VMMa has a new and significant source
of income in the form of broadcasting right payments from the ca-
ble companies and Belgacom.

Work continues gradually in Belgium on extending digital TV.
This can provide new revenues in the future, among other things
from content on demand.

Advertising revenue from internet activities is growing. Knack.be,
Trends.be, etc. are being further extended as portal sites for the full
RMG offering. easy.be, Belgium’s largest classified ads site (proper-
ty, cars, jobs, etc.), operated in cooperation with vlan.be (owned by
the Rossel publishing company), also continues to grow.
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‘ ‘Favourable outlook 
for 2006

Roularta expects robust growth for its 
printed media in 2006.
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NEWSMAGAZINES

THE GENERAL 
NEWS MAGAZINES

KNACK
The Knack package offers a
triptych of information, with
Knack standing for ‘news’,
Weekend Knack for ‘lifestyle’ and
Focus Knack for ‘entertainment’.
Or news seen from three different
angles. 

KNACK

Knack is the news magazine of
Dutch-speaking Belgium. It was
created 35 years ago, originally to

provide a Belgian counterpart to interna-
tional news magazines like Time and
Newsweek, Der Spiegel, L’Express, El-
sevier… for which there was then no Bel-
gian equivalent. Nor was there anything
similar to Business Week or Sports Illus-
trated in those days.

Roularta’s founder Willy De Nolf and
later his son Rik De Nolf had a dream: to
create a Newsweek, a Business Week and
a Sports Illustrated for Belgium. Knack,
Trends and Sport Voetbal Magazine in
Dutch and Le Vif/L’Express, Trends/
Tendances and Sport Foot Magazine in
French were launched in quick succes-
sion in the 1970s. Led by the charismatic
Frans Verleyen, who left us too early in
1997, the magazine gradually gained an
authoritative voice and achieved a very
wide distribution. Today Knack is more
than a newsmagazine. It is a weekly
information package in several parts,
each a magazine in its own right.

Weekend Knack is Belgium’s tonesetting
lifestyle magazine for fashion, interior
decoration, travel, gastronomy and the like.

Focus Knack is a complete entertain-
ment magazine with TV programme
schedules and news from the world of
art, films, music, theatre, etc.

Subscribers also receive MO*; a monthly
magazine with a global vision and a 
special focus on developing countries.

Knack maintains its own very special
dialogue with its readers. Tens of thou-
sands of Knack Club members enjoy a

wide range of benefits, price reductions
on entry tickets, invitations to cultural
events, etc.

Knack is also the driving force behind a
wide range of add-on products like
books, magabooks (travel, cookery reci-
pes), CDs, DVDs, etc. at special reader
prices.

With a paid distribution of no less than
121,719 copies (106,040 subscriptions
and the remainder as newsstand sales),
Knack reaches 680,200 readers (CIM), or
almost 15% of the population aged 14+.
By way of comparison: all news maga-
zines in France together (L’Express,
Le Point, Nouvel Observateur, Marian-
ne, …) score around 10%.

WEEKEND KNACK
The weekly lifestyle magazine Weekend
Knack has played a key role in Knack’s
development.
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THE PACKAGE KNACK,
WEEKEND KNACK AND
FOCUS KNACK 
News seen from three
different angles.
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Magazines
Knack is more than a newsmaga-
zine. It is a weekly information
package in several parts, each a
magazine in its own right.
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Weekend Knack focuses on the good
things of life: stylish living, travel, eating
and drinking, beauty and fitness.

Weekend Knack has more women
readers than men (52%-48%). Its well-
situated, high income readership makes
it the clear leader for lifestyle advertis-
ing, and indeed the advertising income of
this former 'supplement' now outruns
that of the newsmagazine proper.
Weekend Knack has also been instru-
mental in ensuring that the newsmaga-
zine is read as much by women as by men.

Every year Weekend Knack publishes 
six special fashion editions and four
‘cocooning’ editions, each of them a 
200-300 page authoritative guide to the
latest taste and fashion.

On top of these come a recipe magabook
four times a year, an additional edition
with city tours etc. These luxury publica-
tions are sold separately and offered to
Knack readers at special prices. All these
are new initiatives aimed at new growth
segments.

FOCUS KNACK
A weekly 100-page entertainment maga-
zine with a cocktail of information on
films, music, art and other forms of culture.

Within a few years Focus has become the
film and culture magazine, complemen-
ting the Knack offering and attracting a
new and younger readership for the
magazine.

LE VIF/L’EXPRESS
Le Vif/L’Express, the weekly
newsmagazine for Belgium’s
French-speaking market, is – in
conjunction with Weekend Le
Vif/L’Express and Télévif – a total
newsmagazine, shedding light on
every facet of Belgian and
international news.

LE VIF/L’EXPRESS

L e Vif/L’Express is the French-lan-
guage counterpart to Knack. Cre-
ated in 1983, Le Vif has for almost 

20 years been published in cooperation
with the French L'Express group in a part-
nership that combines top-notch interna-
tional reporting with the professional jour-
nalism of a separate Belgian editorial team.

With a circulation of 81,008 and 472,600
CIL readers, Le Vif/L’Express has the 
same penetration as Knack in Flanders.

Le Vif/L’Express’s content is totally differ-
ent from that of Knack, even though the
two editorial teams work closely together
at the Brussels Media Centre, where they
and the other Roularta Group editorial
teams enjoy access to interlinked infor-
matics, research and documentation
networks.

The two magazines cooperate from time
to time on national surveys and on special
news files.

WEEKEND LE VIF/L’EXPRESS
An agreement concluded in 1986 with
L’Express back in the days of French/Brit-
ish Sir Jimmy Goldsmith launched Week-
end Le Vif/L’Express as a weekly lifestyle
supplement. Like Weekend Knack in Flan-
ders, Weekend Le Vif/L’Express has since
then become a fully-grown magazine that
sets the tone for fashion and design. Com-
plementing the newsmagazine it also pro-
vides Le Vif/L'Express with the same bal-
ance of male and female readers in French-
speaking Belgium as Knack in Flanders.
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«Les 4400»
Ils vont vous faire 
frissonner !

«Les 4400», série-phénomène 
produite par Francis Ford 
Coppola, débarque sur 
RTL-TVI. À mi-chemin entre 
«Rencontres du troisième 
type» et «Aux frontières du 
réel», l’histoire a déjà captivé 
des millions de téléspecta-
teurs. Un succès inespéré. 
Lire l’article en page TV 20.
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Weekend Le Vif/L’Express also publishes
six fashion and four special ‘cocooning’
editions every year. Differences in men-
tality, taste and inclinations preclude
pooling with Weekend Knack and all ma-
terial is originally created by the French-
speaking editorial teams.

There is, on the other hand, large-scale
cooperation with the Roularta Group’s
French Magazines, as Maison Française,
Maisons Côté Sud, Côté Ouest and Côté
Est exchange more and more material
with Weekend Le Vif/L’Express in an ef-
fort to provide readers with top-quality
reporting.

TÉLÉVIF
The Le Vif/L’Express palette is comple-
ted with this handy-sized TV magazine
offering complete viewing information.
A highly active Le Vif Club organises a
series of special initiatives, including 
readers’ tours, rendezvous with top 
figures from fashion and culture, reduced
price entry tickets, etc.

RÉFÉRENCES
The Le Vif/L’Express package also com-
prises Références, the job newspaper 
published in cooperation with Le Soir
and Trends, and which has a leading posi-
tion on Belgium’s French-speaking mar-
ket.

THE BUSINESS NEWS
MAGAZINES

TRENDS EN TRENDS/
TENDANCES 

Roularta’s business magazine Trends
is published weekly in both Dutch
and French, together with Cash,

the magazine for investors.

After 31 years on the newsstands, the
41,081 copies of the business news maga-
zine Trends find their way to over 215,900
readers, almost twice the reach of FEM 
Business in the Netherlands.This is possibly
due to the very varied editorial approach,
which is concerned with macro economic
problems but even more with business 
activity in our own country, though always
in its international context.Hot on the heels
of the latest, exciting news from every 
sector, Trends portrays the people behind
the figures, with real-life stories offering 
role models for businessmen and drawing
graphic lessons from successes and failures.

Roularta also publishes the Trends-Top
books, CD-ROM and internet site, with
complete key figures on over 30,000 Bel-
gian businesses. This unique treasure-
trove of data provides input for a wide va-
riety of analyses, enabling Trends to come
up regularly with interesting rankings, in-
cluding the 200 largest growers in the
small, medium and large enterprise cate-
gories in each province.

Trends also organises dialogue with and
between these entrepreneurs, and its reg-
ular Trends Gazelles meetings in each
province have become rendezvous of the
most dynamic elements of Flemish and
Walloon business life.
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TRENDS,
TRENDS/
TENDANCES
AND CASH (D/F) 
Weekly on
Thursday.
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Trends keeps its readers ahead
of the field, with a broader vision
of modern entrepreneurship.
Fresh every week. 
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Trends also provides a substantial diet of
lifestyle and entertainment news with
book selections, reviews of films and cul-
tural events and popular weekly columns
on motoring, food and drink and golf. As
well as news and background information
in its Briefing and Focus sections, Trends
provides a wealth of practical advice. Its
Strategy section directs readers each
week to a raft of new business ideas, e-
trends, etc.

CASH (D/F)
Trends would be incomplete without
Cash. Published since February 2004 in
magazine format, this is a fully-fledged
magazine for investors, focused primarily
on equities, but also on every other con-
ceivable form of investment. Attention 
is also paid to various topics from the 
broader area of personal finance.

Cash has its own editorial team, which
doubles as a vital central information unit
for the group’s other magazines. The ‘fi-
nancial’ unit also produces a biweekly
‘Inside Investor’ newsletter in Dutch and
French, as well as regularly publishing
books, organising seminars and providing
‘money files’ to the other magazines in
the group. The Cash and Inside Investor
financial team also provides the stock
market commentaries for the general
news TV channel Z:News.

THE SPORTS 
MAGAZINES

SPORT VOETBAL/FOOT MAGAZINE

Sport Voetbal Magazine’s unique
mix of sports and publication fre-
quency give it an unrivalled position

on the Belgian news market. Our sports
newsmagazine has grown over the years
into an authority in the sports world.

Our sports news magazines Sport Voet-
bal Magazine (Dutch-language) and
Sport Foot Magazine (French-language)
are already more than 25 years old, dem-
onstrating that sports news magazines are
just as important as general and business
news magazines. Sport Magazine today
reaches a younger and particularly inter-
esting audience. Every reader survey
points to the extraordinary phenomenon
that this magazine is regularly devoured
from cover to cover by its readers. Sports
news is clearly particularly gripping read-
ing for sports fans.

Sport Voetbal/Foot Magazine, with its su-
perb full-colour reports, is produced by a
mixed Dutch/French-speaking journalist
team, with Dutch and French-speaking
editors-in-chief ensuring the right accent
for each language version.

Alongside football (75%), the magazine
also reports on major events in every
sport. Weekly digest headings on basket-
ball, volleyball, tennis, cycling and motor
racing, along with the global sports over-
view make sure that readers have a
grandstand view, whatever their favourite
sport. Depending on the news of the mo-

PACKAGES AND 
COMBINATIONS
BE IN THE NEWS
Roularta’s six Belgian newsmagazines,
Knack, Le Vif/L’Express, Trends,
Trends/Tendances, Sport Voetbal Maga-
zine and Sport Foot Magazine are grouped
into a single ‘Be in the News’ advertising
combination. The challenge for RMG is to
put across the message loud and clear that
this is the best quality and most effective
advertising combination available on the
Belgian media market today, and as such
of vital interest to advertisers and media
planners.   

BE IN THE NEWS GLOBAL
Roularta offers a 33% rebate on this advertis-
ing combination of Knack, Weekend Knack,
Le Vif/L’Express, Weekend Le Vif/
L’Express, Trends, Trends/Tendances, Sport
Voetbal Magazine and Sport Foot Magazine.  

BE IN BUSINESS
A new multimedia package made up of
Trends and Trends/Tendances, Bizz
(Dutch/French), Industrie Technisch
Management (Dutch/French), Trends.be
and Z:News for reaching Belgium’s busi-
ness community.

NEWS TEN
A campaign of 10 advertisements in the 6
Belgian newsmagazines, reaching a wider
and better audience than any other alterna-
tive, and at an absolutely unbeatable price.
Roularta offers a 29% rebate on this maga-
zine combination.  
Given the quality of full-colour magazine
advertisements and the number of times
they are seen, there is definitely no more
effective way of reaching Belgium's better
situated target groups. 

NEWS TEN GLOBAL
Roularta grants a 37% rebate on this cam-
paign of 10 advertisements in Knack, Le
Vif/L’Express, Weekend Knack and
Weekend Le Vif/L’Express, Trends, Trends/
Tendances and Sport Voetbal Magazine
(Dutch/French).   

KNACK and LE VIF/L’EXPRESS GLOBAL
The two newsmagazines Knack and Le
Vif/L’Express and lifestyle magazines
Weekend Knack and Weekend Le
Vif/L’Express both share large numbers of
readers. The ‘Global’ tariff reflects this
duplication.

KNACK DUO
An advertising combination of Knack (or
Weekend Knack) and Focus Knack with a
rebate of over 23%.
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ment, Sport Magazine publishes Europe-
an and World Cup Specials… and the
Sport Wieler Magazine three times a 
year.

Sport Voetbal Magazine belongs to the
‘Be in the News’ advertising combina-
tion. With a circulation of 61,199, a cover
price of 2.70 euros a copy and over
468,500 young, high-level readers, it pro-
vides access to a very interesting section
of the Belgian population which is only
partly reached by the news magazines.

THE EUROPEAN SENIOR 
CITIZENS MAGAZINES 

Together with its partner Bayard
Press (Paris), Roularta is working
to build an international group of
specialist magazines for senior
citizens.

PLUS MAGAZINE (D/F), 
PLUS MAGAZINE NEDERLAND, 
VI OVER 60, LENZ

I n Belgium, circulation of Plus Maga-
zine has risen to 129,520 copies. In the
Netherlands,Plus Magazine sells 281,522

copies,making it the country’s largest month-
ly magazine. Our Norwegian publication VI
over 60 continues to grow, with a circulation
of 91,000 copies.

Lenz in Germany has now reached a re-
spectable circulation level of 284,109 cop-
ies following the merger with Frau im 
Leben. Roularta and Bayard have opted to
join forces with the Weltbild group in order
to further develop this magazine and give it
every chance of success. Germany is Eu-
rope’s largest market, and this combination
gives Lenz the strong base it needs to be an
attractive proposition to German advertis-
ers.

This international cooperation between
the various magazines provides the edito-
rial teams with a wealth of pictorial and
reporting material and special files. The
end result for readers is a particularly at-
tractive magazine presented with a
monthly dose of highly interesting, prac-
tical information.

The 50-plus target group has remained
underestimated for years.Today it is clear
that this is the fastest growing segment of
the population, with the greatest purchas-

ing power, the most leisure time, and avid
for useful information.
Over the past 15 years, Roularta and
Bayard have developed specific expertise
in serving and approaching this target
group.Various direct marketing techniques
have been used to systematically increase
subscriber numbers. Newsstand sales, less
important at the outset,have begun to grow
in the last few years to 10 to 15%.

Senior magazine readers are particularly
interactive, responding to many interest-
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50-plussers are Europe’s fastest
growing population group, with the
greatest purchasing power, the
most leisure time and avid for
information.

PLUS
M

AGAZINE
NR

201
JANUARI2005

www.plusmagazine.be
JANUARI 2005 NR. 201 (2005/01) - €3,60
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ing offers: readers’ tours, readers’ happen-
ings and the like... Dialogue with the 
magazine is intense, with a department
set up specially to reply to the many
questions and readers’ letters and the
editors playing their ombudsman role
with enthusiasm.

CHILDREN’S NEWSPAPERS

Roularta also publishes a number
of children's magazines in
Belgium and the Netherlands in
partnership with Bayard Presse.

PIPPO

P ippo is a monthly magazine for child-
ren aged 1 to 3.Each issue focuses on
a new theme like houses, animals or

holidays, which forms the starting point for
(cartoon) stories, games and discovery post-
ers. Pippo’s content is selected by an inter-
national team of educationalists and child
psychologists,based on toddlers’ worlds.The
magazine comes with a special parents' sup-
plement with tips and ideas for pre-school-
ing, new books and CDs and attractive out-
ings.

Pippo has a circulation of 35,000 copies in
the Netherlands and 12,500 in Belgium.

POMPOEN
Pompoen is a monthly magazine brimfull
of thrilling bedtime stories, colourful illus-
trated stories and attractive play and 
puzzle pages for children from 3 years and
up. For their parents there is a Pompoen
Plus supplement with tips, book reviews
and hobby ideas.

Pompoen has a circulation of 16,150 copies
in the Netherlands and 6,150 in Belgium.

THE COUNTRY MAGAZINE

NEST / NEST TEMPO VERDE

N est is a country magazine covering
homes and life outside the major 
cities. For people with a positive 

attitude towards country living.

Nest is a magazine for people who love life
in the country. This unisex lifestyle maga-
zine has five main editorial pillars:house &
garden, food & drink, country living, hob-
bies, nature & health. For people who at-
tach importance to what is close at hand
and valuable. For people who are careful
with others and their environment.

Nest is aimed at people who feel attach-
ed, in a modern way, to the nature sur-
rounding them. People who want to feel
good in their homes and therefore pay at-
tention to how these are furnished. Peo-
ple with a broad interest in their ‘life’ en-
vironment, expressing this in the way
they decorate their homes, in the style of
their gardens and their gastronomic and
touristic discoveries.

Nest is a practical and upscale magazine.
Nest offers things that are accessible, close
to its readers’ daily lives. Nest encourages
its readers to try things out themselves with
a practical ‘Things to do’ section and recipe
sheets. All this makes Nest at once down-
to-earth and a source of inspiration and in-
formation.

Nest is a new, warm, human and accessible
magazine,with a circulation of 112,889 cop-
ies and almost 87,700 paying subscribers.

The French-language version, Nest Tempo
Verde, was launched in September 2005,
following the acquisition of the monthly
magazine Tempo Verde in June 2005.
45,000 copies are currently published.

THE ENTREPRENEURS’ 
MAGAZINE

BIZZ (D/F)

B izz is a practically oriented monthly
business magazine for young entre-
preneurs, managers, self-employed

persons and other professionals.

NEST AND THE
SPECIAL NEST
WONEN
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This monthly business magazine (Dutch-
and French-language),based on the ‘How to’
model founded in the Anglo-Saxon world,
sees its vocation as deciphering current 
affairs and transforming them into genu-
inely useful information for the reader.

This practical information is tailored to the
individual needs of men and women
looking for concrete tips and advice for
their own personal development as entre-
preneurs.

Whether you have your own company,
large or small, or run a department of a 
major group, Bizz tackles every problem
area with a full checklist of usable 
solutions.

Bizz has developed an immense communi-
cation platform for and with its readers.
Everywhere readers are placed in contact
with the magazine’s journalists and writers
or the people and organisations it features.

Supplement to the magazine is the
www.bizzmagazine.be website, on which
readers can consult the list of contents of
the latest issue, search out articles from
previous editions and participate in the 
regular surveys that Bizz organises.
With a net circulation of 23,402 copies,
Bizz reaches 123,000 (CIM) readers.

THE TV NEWS MAGAZINE

TÉLÉPRO

T he French-language TV newsmaga-
zine sets out to guide viewers safely
through the TV programme jungle.

With a circulation of 151,239 copies, Télé-
pro reaches over 523,400 readers (CIM
12+) every week with a complete and well-
structured overview of more than 60 televi-
sion channels, plus news and gossip on the
TV, radio and big screen stars of the mo-
ment. Télépro doesn’t only talk about the
fun side of life, however: personal views,
critical analyses and in-depth articles on
current issues and social questions provide
its readers with plenty of food for thought.
Every week’s Télépro is packed full of
practical tips on a wide range of real-life 
topics: health, beauty, law, tourism, DIY,
the internet and multimedia, cooking,
literature, music, videos and DVDs.

Télépro is the family magazine par excel-
lence. Every week there is something for
children too, with the Cedric cartoon page
and a special overview of ‘their’ TV pro-
grammes. Crosswords and other games
offer more than 150,000 euros in prize 
money every year.

TRAVEL MAGAZINES

GRANDE (D/F)

G rande is a quality monthly lifestyle
magazine with four cornerstones:
culture, nature, travel and disco-

very.

Every month Grande invites its readers
to join it on a round-the-world trip, with
information on every aspect of travel,
presented clearly and transparently, and
separate sections guiding readers to their
favourite reports.

Every issue of Grande covers European,
overseas and exotic destinations, Belgian
and foreign cities and the Belgian coun-
tryside from surprising and exclusive an-
gles. For one reader a fascinating first 
experience of a particular country, for
another an attractive and unexpected 
return visit.

Travel reports are brought to life with su-
perb photos by some of Belgium’s many
top photographers. Readers quickly feel
at home as the cultures that speak most 
to our imagination come to life. But
Grande’s reporters also range closer to
home, taking readers to delightful un-
known or forgotten spots in Europe and
in Belgium.

Grande readers are active world citizens,
better-educated professionals who have
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discovered the pleasure of travelling and
wish to enjoy it to the full.

Grande enables its readers to reconnoitre
the world in a very special way.
www.grande.be offers a brief list of con-
tents of the latest Grande issue and fur-
ther information on the various readers’
competitions.

With a circulation of 32,754 copies
(Dutch- and French-language), Grande
has almost 159,000 CIM readers.

THE ROYALTY MAGAZINES

ROYALS (D/F)/DYNASTY

M onthly magazines Royals and Dy-
nasty closely follow the latest
events in Europe’s royal houses.

The Dutch-language version has as many
readers in the Netherlands as in Belgium.
The French-language version is distributed
in 30 countries.

Roularta took over both titles in 2004 and
since then subscriber numbers have been
rising steadily. Roularta’s wide audience
publications (De Streekkrant and De Zon-
dag) and its TV channels also provide solid
promotional support. Together the two
magazines have a circulation of 75,331 cop-
ies.

POINT DE VUE
The Belgian edition of the Point de Vue
magazine (100% Roularta Media France)
has a circulation of over 40,000 copies.
Roularta Media handles advertising sales
for the Belgian market. The Belgian edi-
tion has a separate cover and advertising
pages,and additional content pages depen-
ding on current royal news.

THE MEDICAL 
PUBLICATIONS

Roularta Medica publishes
weekly and monthly magazines,
medical agendas, congress guides,
info cards®, websites and
newsletters for the medical world.

DE HUISARTS/LE GÉNÉRALISTE

D e Huisarts/Le Généraliste is a con-
temporary weekly newsmagazine for
the medical profession, covering pri-

marily political and social events, medical
and scientific news,professional services,cul-
ture and leisure.

This complete mix is supplemented with
personal service sections covering subjects
such as taxation, information flows, care
management, professional insurance, set-
ting up surgeries and prevention.

Opinion pages provide a forum where doc-
tors, trade unionists, politicians, civil servants
and reporters can express their personal
views on events in the medical world or react
to previously published points of view.

De Huisarts/Le Généraliste seeks to pro-
vide maximum information in as short a 
time as possible, and is a good reflection of
its readers’ interests and concerns.

GRANDE (D/F)
A monthly offer of
culture, nature, travel
and discovery.
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De Huisarts/Le Généraliste is the most wide-
ly read and respected specialist maga-
zine for medical practitioners (Multimed
figures) in Belgium.

SEMPER
This attractive and easy-to-read medical
and lifestyle magazine, appearing monthly,
is the classical publication for the medical
profession.

It is the only periodical in Belgium with its
finger on the pulse of what interests doctors,
specialists and pharmacists and their fami-
lies in our society, offering a catching mix-
ture of ‘need to know’ and ‘nice to know’.

The main concern is added value. It is im-
portant that even readers who quickly leaf
through ‘Semper’ are able to pick up some-
thing on every page about medicine or
pharmacology, internet or lifestyle, invest-
ment or culture.

With their key role in our health services,
women too receive plenty of space.

THE AGENDAS
Professional information for paediatri-
cians, gynaecologists, psychiatrists, cardio-
logists, gastrologists, etc.
De agenda Gynaecologie, De agenda Psy-
chiatrie, De agenda Pediatrie, De agenda
Cardiologie, De agenda Gastrologie, ... are
all quarterly information sheets, published
in both Dutch and French and distributed
free of charge to every gynaecologist, psy-
chiatrist,paediatrician,cardiologist,gastro-
logist etc. in Belgium.
In addition to journalistic articles (con-
gress reports, current news, clinical cases,
book reviews,etc.),each ‘De agenda’ inclu-
des the most complete diary available in
Belgium of scientific meetings and training
programmes (regional, national and inter-
national) in its particular area.

CONGRESS GUIDE
Physicians and specialists travel to learn
new skills. Published four times a year with
information on over 3,000 medical semi-
nars and congresses across the world, De
agenda – De Congresgids is a valuable
working tool for all Belgian physicians and
specialists. Easy-to-use search criteria by
country or speciality guide readers to all
relevant information on medical congres-
ses of potential interest to them.

AGENDAMEDICA.BE
Physicians seeking an overall view of the
year's events can also subscribe online free
of charge to the www.agendamedica.be
website, with direct links to over 3,000 me-
dical congress organisers across the world.

INFO CARDS®

Info Card® are booklets with reply coup-
ons sent out to selected medical profes-
sionals.These provide a highly appropriate
response medium for medical sector sup-
pliers to acquaint pharmacists, dermatolo-
gists, veterinarians, gastroenterologists, gy-
naecologists, GPs, young doctors, paedia-
tricians,dentists and nutritionists with their
latest products and services.

UZ-GEZONDHEIDSBRIEF/
LA LETTRE DE LA SANTE
Every month the UZ-Gezondheidsbrief,
produced in cooperation with the Catholic
University of Leuven (K.U. Leuven) exa-
mines current medical topics. Each news-
letter comes with reliable articles brim-
full of tips and medical information for the
entire family, in clear, simple language.The
UZ-Gezondheidsbrief is written for peo-
ple who wish to remain abreast of medical
science.

In UZ-Gezondheidsbrief physicians and
specialists from K.U. Leuven answer fre-
quently asked questions in eight pages of
independent, reliable information.Each is-
sue of 'De Bijsluiter', the free regular sup-
plement to UZ-Gezondheidsbrief, offers
an extensive dossier with a full line-up of
the state of play in one particular area.
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BODYTALK
Almost every day scientists are publishing
new findings on sport performance, physi-
cal condition and health.
These quickly find their way to BodyTalk,
the newsletter on sport, movement and 
health, published in cooperation with the
Free University of Brussels (VUB). Under
the guidance of VUB specialist Jan Borms,
BodyTalk monthly provides targeted,com-
pact information on the latest develop-
ments in endurance sports, fitness, sports
medicine and nutrition. BodyTalk+: keep-
ing abreast of what is happening in your
area. This monthly supplement to Body-
Talk contains an extensive dossier on top-
ics like endurance sports and nutrition,
sports performance and overtraining,preg-
nancy and physical activity, etc.

DE EETBRIEF
This monthly newsletter on healthy and 
tasty eating and dieting is written by spe-
cialists from Ghent University Hospital.
With up-to-date information on our daily
menu, De Eetbrief is a guidebook for

everyone wanting to feel fit and healthy.
No professional jargon but practical infor-
mation on composing our daily menus.
Sensible and tasty food is far from boring,
scientists assure us.

De Eetbrief is an independent newsletter,
without advertising,unsubsidised and there-
fore free of all pressure groups.

Practical:De Eetbrief Recepten,a monthly
recipe supplement to De Eebrief, comes
full of magnificent, healthy recipes.

THE BUSINESS-TO-
BUSINESS MAGAZINES 

Roularta Professional Information
is a market leader in various
fields, with professional
magazines for industry as a whole,
for the graphics industry, etc.

INDUSTRIE TECHNISCH
MANAGEMENT (D/F)

Industrie Technisch Management is the
professional magazine of Belgian indus-
try,born of the merger of the two leading

titles on this market.‘Industrie’ had a strong
presence with management-directed news,
statistics, interviews and feature articles.
‘Technisch Management’ led the market for
professional technical-industrial informa-
tion with well-researched, objective case
studies and easy-to-follow market analyses.

Industrie Technisch Management’s edito-
rial structure continues this approach, with
four major content sections:
Management tackles key industrial ma-
nagement issues like personnel policy,
marketing and sales, environment.
Technology features technology-oriented
case studies, based every time on personal
research by the magazine’s editorial team.
Survey presents a particular field of indus-
trial life with a vertical approach.Manufac-
turing, Logistics and Process are also fea-
tured on an alternating basis.
Technopolis offers the latest product info,
sector news, economic climate barometer,
investment lists, etc.

Industrie Technisch Management is distri-
buted to a broad and highly representative
group of readers, at various levels in busi-
ness companies. Including both senior and
general managers and lower-level techni-
cal decision makers. This ensures that the
magazine reaches all decision makers in an
industrial company.

Our address database has been meticu-
lously put together and maintained over
the years.This is a not a free circulation but
a controlled circulation magazine: all 
readers have requested the subscription 
or are paying members of a professional
organization.

BUSINESS ICT (D/F) 
Business ICT’s one concern is to offer
complete, accurate information for effec-
tive business organization.This makes Busi-
ness ICT the working tool for everyone ac-
tively involved in defining business policy.
Clear market analyses, independent user
surveys, information-packed interviews,
key product releases and case studies on
professional information and communica-
tion technology are provided in six easy-to-
read sections:Data Management,Business

INDUSTRIE
TECHNISCH
MANAGEMENT
(D/F), BUSINESS
ICT (D/F)
The professional
magazines for business
and industry.

NOVEMBER  2005

IndustrieIndustrie

■ LOGISTICS■ LOGISTICS

■ TECHNOLOGY■ TECHNOLOGY

40 MILJOEN EURO VOOR 
NIEUW VERPAKKINGSCENTRUM

■ MANAGEMENT■ MANAGEMENT

MANAGEMENT
TECHNISCH

www.industrie.be    www.technisch-management.be

GARANDEERT EEN WMS 
EEN VOLLEDIGE TRACERING?
GARANDEERT EEN WMS 
EEN VOLLEDIGE TRACERING?

40 MILJOEN EURO VOOR 
NIEUW VERPAKKINGSCENTRUM

OPLEIDING UITBESTEDEN AAN KLANTEN
VALIDATIEINGENIEURS VOOR PIEKPERIODES 
OPLEIDING UITBESTEDEN AAN KLANTEN
VALIDATIEINGENIEURS VOOR PIEKPERIODES 
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IP-TELEFONIE
Operators
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Hoe de eerste 
stap zetten?

CEO’s van Belgische IT-filialen:

Geen keizers, 
geen marionetten

CEO’s van Belgische IT-filialen:

Geen keizers, 
geen marionetten
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RFP CRM 
Avec ou sans
Outlook?

CENTRES DE CONTACTS
En quête 
d’optimisation

ICT TRENDS AWARDS 2005
Percée des
services publics

ALAIN WIRTZ – CEO DE ZETES

IPO réussie pour Zetes
ALAIN WIRTZ – CEO DE ZETES

IPO réussie pour Zetes

OCTOBRE  2005

IndustrieIndustrie

■ MANUFACTURING■ MANUFACTURING

USINAGE: LA CONCURRENCE
N'A QU'À BIEN SE TENIR

■ TECHNOLOGY■ TECHNOLOGY

TOURS DE REFROISSEMENT:
BANC D'ESSAI SUR UN PARKING

TOURS DE REFROISSEMENT:
BANC D'ESSAI SUR UN PARKING

GESTION DE CRÉDIT
STOPPEZ LA DERNIÈRE COMMANDE!
GESTION DE CRÉDIT
STOPPEZ LA DERNIÈRE COMMANDE!

■ MANAGEMENT■ MANAGEMENT

USINAGE: LA CONCURRENCE
N'A QU'À BIEN SE TENIR

MANAGEMENT
TECHNIQUE ET

www.industrie.be    www.technique-et-management.be
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Integration, Document Management,
Network & Telecom, Internet & Intranet
and Software Engineering.

FACILITIES (D/F) 
Every company is eager to focus on its 
primary processes and keep the cost of un-
derlying activities to a minimum.

Facility Management, which has attrac-
ted increasing interest in recent years, is
the integrated management of all the in-
ternal services that an organization has
to keep up and running to enable staff
and management to focus on the organi-
sation’s core activities in an optimal en-
vironment.

Facilities covers a broad spectrum of sup-
port factors, including buildings and offices
management, cleaning, catering, security,
general environment and telecommunica-
tions.

Our main readership is in the manufactur-
ing and services sector, but Facilities is also
consulted by decision makers in the health
care and education sectors and by Belgian
government agencies.

GRAFISCH NIEUWS/
NOUVELLES GRAPHIQUES 
Grafisch Nieuws/Nouvelles Graphiques
has been the reference magazine for the
Belgian-Luxembourg printing sector for
the past half-century. Prepress, traditional
and digital publishing technologies, gra-
phic tools,POD… are all closely monitored
and regularly examined in our columns.

Regular readers are typically managers of
printing, prepress or service undertakings,
multimedia enterprises, finishing compa-
nies, the paper processing industry and ad-
vertising agencies, but also include produc-
ers, importers and distributors of machines,
systems, products and hardware and soft-
ware for the printing industry.

Grafisch Nieuws/Nouvelles Graphiques’
success rests on three pillars: professional-
ism, independence and its own black and
white editorial style, with no reading be-
tween the lines.

M&C PUBLISHING (D/F) 
M&C Publishing is the first independent
professional magazine on electronic pub-

lishing and digital workflow for the Bel-
gian Dutch-speaking market.

Imaging, press, electronic publishing, digi-
tal output: M&C covers the entire printing
and publishing process from data input to
output, via data processing and publishing.

M&C Publishing is aimed at professional
users’ need for hard ‘need-to-know’ facts
and information of immediate relevance to
their daily work. M&C Publishing is pro-
duced by KBMB, which for over 50 years
has been successfully keeping the printing
sector abreast of technical news with its
Grafisch Nieuws/Nouvelles Graphiques
magazine.
M&C’s editorial team has an exclusive
cooperation agreement with the German
technical magazine Publishing Praxis (the
sister magazine of Deutscher Drucker).

BUSINESS IN MEETING (D/F)
Business in Meeting, launched in Novem-
ber 2005, is Belgium’s first technical maga-
zine for decision makers in the business
meeting and conference sector, with back-

ground information, ideas and alternatives
for successful business meetings. Business
in meeting appears every two months.

THE NEWSLETTERS

Biblo is the specialist publisher of high
quality newsletters for the tax, legal
and financial worlds.It also publishes

the Wijntrends newsletter.

For a number of years Biblo NV (100%
RMG) has operated with specialist
‘knowledge centres’ rather than sepa-
rate editorial teams for each individual
product or publication. In this way 
its financial unit provides specialist 
financial content for both Biblo’s own
publications (Inside Beleggen, Cash,
Cash.be, Beursgrafiek.be) and for other
Roularta group magazines, websites
and media forms (Knack, Plus, LeVif/
L’Express, Z:News, De Huisarts/Le
Généraliste, Semper, etc.).
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BELGIE - BELGIQUE

P.B. LEUVEN 1

2/111

AFGIFTEKANTOOR 3000 LEUVEN 1 - BUREAU DE DEPOT 3000 LOUVAIN 1

2005.7
DECEMBER

DÉCEMBRE
2005

Siemens wint 
Facility Award 2005

20

Afgiftekantoor 3000 Leuven 1 • veertiendaags vakblad • verschijnt niet in juli • 55e jaargang • november - 2005 - 2

Kodak bestormt grafische markt

Leën en Geers winnen 
goud in Shanghai
Leën en Geers winnen 
goud in Shanghai

Kodak bestormt grafische markt

GRAFISCH NIEUWS/
NOUVELLES
GRAPHIQUES,
FACILITIES (D/F),
M&C PUBLISHING
(D/F), BUSINESS IN
MEETING (D/F)
The professional
magazines for facility
management and for 
the graphic sector.
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The fiscal-legal unit does the same in the
tax area, whilst the business information
unit maintains a database and provides
content on Belgian companies.

Wijntrends is the multimedia newsletter
for smart winelovers. Together with es-
sential news from the wine world, readers
are introduced to leading wine houses,
clubs, training courses, appellations and
grape varieties. Wijntrends offers a 
wealth of tips from professional somme-
liers, renowned wine specialists and well-
known restaurant owners, aimed at per-
fect harmony between plate and glass.
Each issue of Wijntrends also presents a
recipe of the month, adapted to a specific
species of grape.

FISCOLOOG/LE FISCOLOGUE
Fiscoloog is the reference newsletter on tax
matters. For almost 25 years it has been a
tonesetting source of information, respec-
ted also by the tax authorities, and a relia-
ble working tool for major taxpayers and
the accountants, tax consultants, auditors
and company lawyers who advise them
and anyone with a professional interest in
taxation.

Fiscoloog closely tracks every change in
personal income tax, corporation tax, VAT,

registration duty, inheritance tax, excise du-
ty, environmental taxation and non-resi-
dents tax,reporting in clear and understand-
able language.

FISCOLOOG INTERNATIONAAL/
LE FISCOLOGUE INTERNATIONAL 
Fiscoloog Internationaal examines inter-
national taxation from a Belgian angle.
This monthly newsletter is intended speci-
fically for foreigners living in Belgium, for
Belgian individuals and companies with 
foreign income and for their advisers.

Fiscoloog International analyses and inter-
prets double taxation treaties, internation-
al judgements, European legislation, inter-
national professional literature and other
relevant sources, and converts them into
directly usable information.

INSIDE BELEGGEN/
L’INITIE DE LA BOURSE 
Twice a week since 1970 Inside Beleggen
(previously Swingtrend) has been closely
tracking the most popular forms of invest-
ments – equities, bonds, funds, currencies,
etc. Equity investors can also make money
in bear markets,providing they know when
to buy and sell. Accurate, sound, reliable
information is essential, because only well-

informed investors react alertly and logi-
cally. Inside Beleggen’s picking and track-
ing system (unique for Benelux) means
they are quicker to know which shares are
worth purchasing and when to buy and sell.

BEURSGRAFIEK.BE/
LECHARTISTEINITIE.BE 
This online newsletter is based on technical
analyses showing the performance over 
time of financial products and of a number
of key price indicators. That is, technical
analyses based largely on the – often fickle
– behaviour of investors, presenting buy
and sell signals in graphic form.When does
a share break out of a downtrend and all
signals start pointing to a higher price?
When has a share reached its support level
and is it time to buy? When is a share hit-
ting a resistance level and is it time to sell?
Answers to these questions can be found
on www.beursgrafiek.be and www.lechar-
tisteinitie.be.

BIBLO AANDELEN DATABANK 
This database presents complete figures
and data on over 800 listed companies,
mostly on Euronext. With selection and
screener functionalities, inter-comparisons,
graphs,ratios and directors.Source:articles
and lists in Roularta publications.

BALANS/BILAN
The fortnightly newsletter Balans/Bilan 
gives the latest information on accounting,
company and financial law, business regu-
lations and social legislation, including an
overview of all legal decisions that affect
auditors, accountants, bookkeepers and
business lawyers and advisers in their daily
practice. Balans/Bilan also discusses the
opinions of the Financial Standards Com-
mittee, reports on news from the profes-
sional accountancy institutes and signals
changes in European and international ac-
counting, in particular the accounting stan-
dards of the International Accounting
Standards Board.

TRV
The Tijdschrift voor Rechtspersoon en
Vennootschap (TRV) has for years been
one of the leading journals for the Belgian
legal profession. With a specific focus on
corporate legislation,and regular coverage
of various aspects of financial, tax and ac-
counting law, TRV is a practice-oriented 

THE NEWSLETTERS
The tax, the legal and financial
newsletters and Wijntrends.
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legal journal, with in-depth contributions
and chronicles of the various branches of
law, critical assessments of pending prob-
lems, and recent judgements with accom-
panying commentaries. In short, a critical,
scientific and multidisciplinary profession-
al journal, providing top quality, relevant
information for legal practitioners.

THE TRENDS TOP BOOKS

In its different forms, Trends Top is
the most widely consulted source of
financial and business information
in Belgium. 

TRENDS TOP 30,000

This directory from publishing house
Biblo (100% RMG) contains the
names of over 200,000 senior ma-

nagers, who together decide 95% of all
purchases and investments in Belgium,
completed with their functions, addres-
ses, telephone, fax and VAT numbers,
websites, e-mail addresses and more. A
quick glance gives you also a company’s
main financial ratios: revenue, profit or
loss, depreciation, capital, personnel
charges, investments, etc. Discover how a
company ranks, how the competition is
performing, how strong its suppliers are,
who the decision makers are in the other
companies and much more besides.

TRENDS TOP BOUW/
TRENDS TOP CONSTRUCTION 
With the names of over 65,000 managers and
profile data on 2,000 ‘top-deciders’, Trends
Top Bouw is the most important and widely-
consulted financial reference work on Bel-
gium’s construction and related sectors.

Trends Top Bouw also gives key financial

figures and ratios of 8,000 companies in
the sector, including revenue, net profit,
depreciation, capital, personnel costs and
investments. Trends Top Bouw is also the
first publication to reproduce the key de-
cisions reported in the social balance
sheets.

In short, a treasure chest of information
on employment, productivity and profita-
bility in the building sector.All Bouwkro-
niek subscribers also receive a free copy
of Trends Top Bouw.

TRENDS TOP CD-ROM 
All essential information on Belgium’s
100,000 largest companies and 344,000
managers is available on the Top CD-
ROM, an easily accessible working tool
for finding, processing and analysing Bel-
gian corporate data. Your own Top rank-
ing, by region, sector or other criteria, is
just a mouse click away.

TRENDSTOP.BE 
Purchase the book and CD-ROM and gain
free access to the Trends Top Website,
offering complete, daily updated informa-
tion on Belgium’s 100,000 largest companies.

THE HR PUBLICATIONS

Academici Roularta Media (50%
RMG) specialises in media
covering Human Resources topics:
careers, choice of studies, personal
development, etc. 

GO-ANNUAL

The GO directory is the career
booster for young talent. Together
with its dedicated www.GOtalent.be

website, it is the ideal tool for recruiting
communication and campus recruitment.

The Knack Studiewijzer appears every
year as a supplement to Knack, assisting
readers in choosing training and educa-
tion courses. ARM also handles advertis-
ing sales for the special education supple-
ments in Knack, Le Vif/L’Express,Trends
and Trends/Tendances. In the B2B HR
communication market, ARM produces
HRM supplements every year for Trends
and Trends/Tendances.
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THE BUILDING AND 
CONVERSION 
PUBLICATIONS

Roularta is the Belgian market
leader in directories and
magazines, published by its
subsidiary Media Office, for
anyone wanting to build, convert
or furnish a property.

CASAS

Media Office specializes in
inspirational and practical
publications for people looking

to build or renovate.Since February 2006,
Casas (in both Dutch- and French-
language editions) has been the new
name of the Ik ga Bouwen and Je vais
Contruire magazines. Casas is the
magazine par excellence for anyone
wanting to build, convert or furnish a
property. Everything you need to know – 
technical tips, legal advice, analyses of
building companies, architects’ recent
work, kitchens, sanitary equipment,
interest rates – you can find in Casas.

In addition to Casas, Media Office
publishes a number of annual directories
(de Gids van A tot Z, Sterke Punten) and
the Bouwen/Bâtir supplement to Knack/
Le Vif/L’Express. Media Office also
produces Belgian Building Magazine,
Building Services and the welcome box.

The Follow the Guide and Media Office
(66.66% RMG) publishing houses
produce directories and events like
‘Bouwen/Bâtir’, ‘De Renovatiegids’, ‘de
Vlaamse Renovatiedag’, ‘de Kijk-
woningengids’, ‘de Kijkwoningendag’
and ‘Meesterlijk Wonen’.

In June 2005 Media Office took over the
www.bouwmeester.be website. In the few
years since 2001 this has become
Belgium’s reference site for building 
and renovation, and has now been
extended with a French-language ver-
sion, www.maitrebatisseur.be, to give ad-
vertisers a national reach.

PUBLICATIONS FOR THE
HORSE WORLD

Roularta publishes directories for
horse lovers and a superb monthly
magazine titled ‘Cap’.  

CAP PUBLISHING

An exclusive publishing house
specialising in the world of horses
and horse riding.

Cap Publishing (50% RMG) publishes
the luxury horse lovers’ monthly
magazine Cap. Cap Publishing also
publishes ‘Hippos Vademecum’ with
directories for the horse-riding world in
Belgium and the Netherlands 

THE GO-ANNUAL

maandblad nr. 288 - maart 2006 - 34e jaargang - www.casasmagazine.be - €3,50

DOSSIER: ventilatie en binnenklimaat | PRAKTISCH: hoe de kinderkamer inrichten
| ACTUEEL: 8 fiscale maatregelen voor energiebesparingen

een praktische gids 
j CATALOOG

BATIBOUW:

socialer en imposanter
KEUKENTRENDS

Het huis van de meesterkoks Stefan en Kristof Boxy
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DOSSIER: ventilation | PRATIQUE: comment aménager une chambre d'enfant?
ACTUALITÉ: économies d'énergie, 8 mesures fiscales - Salon de la maison, Charleroi

guide pratique
j CATALOGUE

BATIBOUW:

NOUVELLES CUISINES
plus sociales et plus imposantes

La maison des chefs cuisiniers Stefan et Kristof Boxy

mensuel n° 288 - mars 2006 - 34e année - www.casasmagazine.be - €3,50
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READY-TO-READ 
MAGAZINES

Roularta Publishing specialises 
in made-to-measure magazine
production.

Roularta Publishing specialises in
made-to-measure magazine pro-
duction, with a total approach run-

ning from design, layout and journalistic
content right to printing and distribution.
For this purpose the Roularta Publishing
team can count on the cooperation of the
various Roularta departments,each with its
own journalist and graphic artist networks.

By working in synergy with a major pub-
lishing group, this company is excellently
placed to deliver top quality at very low
prices.

Magazines produced by Roularta Publish-
ing include De Leeuw/Le Lion, BMW
Magazine and Sensa/Galeria (Inno/Kauf-
hof), etc.

THE ADD-ON PRODUCTS

More and more brand extension
initiatives are being developed,
with Roularta’s major brands
(Knack, Trends, Plus etc.) serving
as platforms for new services and
products aimed at these
magazines’ readers.

BOOKS

Roularta Books publishes only
books that are of interest to the
target groups of the various Rou-

larta Group magazines. Depending on

the project, the book is either distributed 
through the normal book trade at normal
prices, or a large edition is printed and
offered at an exceptionally low price to
readers of Knack,Trends, Plus, Nest etc…
In this case readers find a special voucher
in their magazine that they can exchange
for a major reduction. In this way Knack
readers receive a new offer on average
every 14 days.These include superbly col-
our-illustrated books on interesting top-
ics at exceptional conditions and ‘maga-
books’ (recipe books, political encyclopae-
dias, travel guides, etc.) printed on luxury
paper with plasticized covers and cram-
med full of useful information.

Together with VAR (VAT) Roularta also
publishes the Globe Book series with
new best sellers every year.

SEMINARS
Roularta Seminars is a professional orga-
nisation specialising in thematic semi-
nars. In addition, both Trends (Dutch-lan-
guage) and Trends/Tendances (French-
language) organise monthly readers’
meetings, addressed by top businessmen
ready and willing to dialogue with enthu-
siastic and motivated audiences. The
Trends CEO Summit is now a regular an-
nual event, as are the André Leysen lec-
tures.

Roularta Seminars is extending its net-
work of partnerships, offering Roularta
Media’s optimal communication facilities
as additional guarantee for the success of
its partners’ events.

TRAVEL
Knack, Le Vif/L’Express, Plus Magazine
and Grande all organise readers’ tours,
each with an exclusive programme care-
fully worked out with the magazine’s 
editorial staff.
Each trip is announced with travel re-
ports and is accompanied by a represen-
tative of the magazine in question.

BELGIË-BELGIQUE

P.B.-P.P.
B-354

de leeuw
Wegdromen in Marrakech

Couscous en bulgur

De weldaden van chocolade

Mediterrane wijnen

“Leef zoals je wil.”     A P R I L / M E I  2 0 0 6    2 0 e J A A R    N °  1 3 3    €  2 , 0 0

133_01_NL   1 2/27/06   9:04:51 AM
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A SELECTION
FROM THE
ROULARTA
PUBLISHING
MAGAZINES

Gourmet Wärmende Suppen
Wellness Relaxen in der Sauna
Deco Feiern zu Halloween

GaleriaGaleria
Meine Art zu leben

Mode Freizeit — Outfits für kühle Tage
Reise Mexiko — Mekka alter Kulturen
Beauty Stillen Sie den Durst Ihrer Haut

Natur pur:
Strick und Cord für
kühles Herbstwetter
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Sen asSen as
Interieur
Wit brengt
helderheid

Accessoires
Wat zit er in
uw handtas?

Kreta en 
Santorini
Doordrongen
van de Griekse
mythologie

Beauty
Hoe ontstaat een
verzorgingscrème?

Richard Gere
Kunstenaar met
vele gezichten

by Galeria Inno

Verleiden is 
de boodschap

Ultravrouwelijk
voor de stad, 

kleurrijk en ‘bohemian’ 
op het platteland

Verleiden is 
de boodschap

Ultravrouwelijk
voor de stad, 

kleurrijk en ‘bohemian’ 
op het platteland

BMWMagazine
X3  Extreme veelzijdigheid

Art Cars Kunst op wielen

xDrive Het integrale transmissiesysteem van de toekomst

Noorwegen Land van het magische licht

3 I2003
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manifest voor een marketingrevolutie
DE BEDRIJFSNAR

Frank Wouters

09/16/2005   02:27:57 PM

Jo Viaene

UW PRIVÉ-VERMOGEN

ROULARTA BOOKS

erven - schenken - beveiligen - organiseren

EDITIE 2006
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E X T R A  E D I T I E

De interessantste 

Zuid-Amerika
Antarctica • Argentinië • Belize • Brazilië • Chili

Costa Rica • Cuba • Dominicaanse Republiek • Ecuador 
Guatemala • Mexico • Panama • Suriname • Uruguay

bestemmingen in
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100 TOPRECEPTEN

  SALADES 
EN ZOMERSE VOORGERECHTEN
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HELSINKI, WAAR DE RUSSISCHE INVLOED NOG VOELBAAR IS EN HET OOSTEN 
HET WESTEN ONTMOET, EN STOCKHOLM,  PAREL AAN DE BALTISCHE ZEE. 

PROGRAMMA Reisdata:
Afreis met Sabine Lamiroy op 04/07/06 
(in omgekeerde richting: Stockholm-Helsinki)
Afreis met Griet Schrauwen op 20/07/06 

Prijs per persoon: 
In een 2-persoonskamer: sup. single

04/07/06:   €1659  €305,00

20/07/06:   €1634  €298,00

Inbegrepen in de prijs:
Vluchten met SAS voor heen- en terugreis, 1ste kl. bus voor de 
luchthaventransfers en de stadsrondritten. 4 nachten verblijf in 
4-sterrenhotels. 3 speciale avondmalen: Russisch, Samisch in 
Helsinki en een Nobeldiner in Stockholm, 1 avondmaal in het hotel 
in Stockholm. Toegangsgelden voor Iittala en  Marimekko. Minicruise 
met avondmaal en ontbijt in 2-persoonsbuitenhutten met douche/wc.  
Meestal Nederlandstalige lokale gidsen. 
Helsinki Card voor 24 uur. Begeleider van Weekend Knack. 
Begeleider van Bureau Scandinavia, bagage service hotels, 
btw en luchthaventaks (€ 48,90). Annuleringsverzekering.

Niet inbegrepen in de prijs:
Maaltijden tijdens de vluchten met SAS, lunchen, fooien, 
alle persoonlijke uitgaven en alle niet in het programma 
vermelde diensten.

Aantal deelnemers:
De reis gaat door bij een minimum van 22 ingeschreven personen.

Reisdocumenten:
Identiteitskaart voor de Belgen.

Boeken en/of meer info:
Bureau Scandinavia, tel: 02 521 77 70
info@bureauscandinavia.be. Licentie A1464
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MET WEEKEND KNACK 
NAAR HELSINKI 
EN STOCKHOLM

lezersreis / weekend knack

DAG 1: BRUSSEL – HELSINKI
Met SAS via Kopenhagen tot Helsinki. Bustrans-
fer naar het centaal gelegen hotel Radisson 
Seaside****.  
Namiddag: stadsrondrit met lokale gids. 
Bezoeken: historisch en diplomatiek centrum,
het Presidentieel paleis, het stadhuis, de Finlandia 
hall, de opera, het Sibelius-monument.
’s Avonds: diner voorzien in een Russisch restaurant 
met muziek.

DAG 2: HELSINKI
Ontbijtbuffet.
Voormiddag: begeleid fabrieksbezoek aan Iittala en 
Arabia, marktleider in Scandinavië op het gebied van 
design en huishoudartikelen. Nadien Marimekko, 
de Finse nr. 1 voor textiel en kledij.
Namiddag: vrij.
Iedere deelnemer krijgt een HELSINKI CARD. Deze 
kaart biedt u (gedurende 24 uur) vrije toegang tot 
musea, publiek transport en reducties bij aankopen 
in sommige winkels. Avondmaal in een Samen- 
restaurant, specialiteiten van Lapland.

DAG 3: HELSINKI – VIKING LINE
Ontbijtbuffet. Vrije dag. 
Namiddag: transfer naar de terminal van Viking line 
voor een “minicruise” naar Stockholm aan boord 
van een schitterend schip. Logies aan boord in bui-
tenhutten met douche/wc. Een adembenemende 
tocht door de schitterende Åland-eilanden. Tijd voor
sauna, taksvrij shoppen, een frisse cocktail in de 
bar, een internationale show in de nachtclub. 
Avondbuffet en overnachting.

DAG 4: STOCKHOLM
Ontbijtbuffet aan boord alvorens te ontschepen om 
09:40. Transfer naar het zéér centraal gelegen hotel 
Sheraton****. 
Voormiddag: vrij.
Namiddag: een stadsrondrit o.l.v. een lokale gids. 
Een deel gebeurt per bus, een ander deel te voet 
door de oude stad Gamla Stan.
Jaarlijks worden in het stadhuis van Stockholm 
de Nobelprijzen uitgereikt. Er is speciaal voor 
de Weekend Knack-lezers een diner dat geser-
veerd werd toen de Belg Ilya Prigogine in 1977 de 
Nobelprijs voor scheikunde won.

DAG 5: STOCKHOLM
Ontbijtbuffet.
Voormiddag:  vrij.
Namiddag: ontdekking van de schitterende Stock-
holm archipel per boot. Gedurende 1uur 45 minuten 
varen we langs o.a. de oude stad, Fjäderholmarna, 
Djurgården en Lidingö. Nadien vrij tot het avond-
maal in het hotel.

DAG 6: STOCKHOLM – BRUSSEL
Ontbijtbuffet. Vrije tijd tot het vertrek van de bus 
naar de luchthaven. Terugvlucht naar Brussel 
(tussen 15:00 en 16:45, afhankelijk van de datum).

Meer info over Helsinki en Stockholm
zie www.weekend.be

WeekendKnackFocus
Weekend Knack gaat in het najaar naar New York  
(zie Weekend Knack 5/04) en naar Firenze 
(zie Weekend Knack 17/05).

De 1ste reis is volgeboekt, maar er zijn nog 
enkele plaatsen voor bovenvermelde data 

ter beschikking. Reserveer snel!

OB266752_Aanp_Lezersreis.indd   1 3/1/06   8:07:03 AM
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➤ Hoofdsponsors

Volledig programma en inschrijven:   www.roulartaseminars.be

Bart Van Den Meersche,
Country General Manager 
IBM-Belgium/Luxembourg 

➤  KEYNOTE SPREKERS

Mark Brailey, Marketing Director
Intel Europe, Asia & Africa

Patrick Barwise, Professor of 
Management and Marketing at 
London Business School

John Stanton, Managing Director
of Base One, President of the British 
Association of Business-to-Business 
Agencies

Hoe komt u 
op de shortlist?

8ste B2B
Sales & Marketing Congres

De waarde en het belang van 
sterke merken in een business-to-
business  verkoopproces

21 maart 
2006
Diamant   
Conference
Centre
Brussel

Hebben sterke merken een voetje voor in een no-nonsense B2B-omgeving?  
Of zijn een aantrekkelijke prijs, een goede relatie met de beslissingnemers en een 
volledig aanbod van producten/diensten veel belangrijker?

Het 8ste B2B Sales & Marketing Congres focust op de waarde en het 
belang van merken in complexe verkoop- en aankoopprocessen.

➤ Een initiatief van

OB25964_CampB2B_Indu.indd   1 01/16/2006   11:49:12 AM

Voorlopig bewind
praktische handleiding

Kristiaan Rotthier

Roularta Books

OB25674_cover_DEF.indd   1 2/8/06   8:09:56 AM

THE SEMINARS AND READERS’ TOURS ARE EXAMPLES OF THE ADD-ON PRODUCTS, KNACK’S MAGABOOKS

A SELECTION FROM THE OFFER OF ROULARTA BOOKS
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ROULARTA MEDIA FRANCE

In France Roularta Media Group
publishes a growing number of
major magazines through various
publishing companies. 

ART DE VIVRE
EDITIONS

Art de Vivre Editions (50% RMG
/ 50% Laurent Blanc) publishes
Atmosphères and Ideat, two
lifestyle titles aimed at a young
audience interested in every facet
of ‘l’art de vivre’.

ATMOSPHÈRES

Atmosphères is a prestigious month-
ly magazine for today’s elegant
woman. An atmosphere magazine

with attractive photos, news items and 

stimulating columns and feature articles.
Every issue offers new inspiration for the
art of entertaining, living and social behav-
iour. A lifestyle magazine that combines

humour, pleasure and classical style with
a positive vision of society. For active 
women with an original outlook on 
fashion, beauty, getting-away-from-it-all
and culture. Atmosphères has a net cir-
culation of 110,198 copies.

IDEAT
Ideat was created 6 years ago as a luxu-
rious design magazine, also covering cul-
ture, travel and trends for modern lifestyl-
ers. Ideat focuses on one strong theme
every month, mixing styles and disci-
plines in a contemporary idiom that 
makes it a genuinely original concept.
Circulation: 54,348 copies.

IDEAT PUBLISHING
Just as Roularta Publishing produces 
ready-to-read magazines for Belgian 

customers, so Ideat Publishing produces
consumer magazines for the French mar-
ket, taking care of the entire process from
design to writing and printing.

Products include Le Printemps cata-
logue, the Alfa Romeo and Hitachi maga-
zines, etc.

CÔTÉ MAISON: HOMES
AND INTERIORS (FR)

Côté Maison SA (50% RMG,
50% Groupe Express-Expansion)
publishes five top magazines for
France’s homes and lifestyle
market.

MAISONS CÔTÉ SUD

The dream come true of a house in
the sun is very present in the luxury
Maisons Côté Sud magazine.Superb

town houses and apartments, country
dwellings and second homes conjure up a
world of luxury, craftsmanship and artist-
ry from Provence,Tuscany, Spain, Moroc-
co, Mexico and other southern climes.
Maisons Côté Sud is brimfull of discove-
ries, unexpected atmospheres, styles and
colours, with a scent of olive oil and sun-
drenched climates.

With architecture,decoration, fabrics, fes-
tivals, savours, travel diary, nature, gar-
dens, charming hotels and fine restau-
rants, Maisons Côté Sud appears every
two months on the tables of epicureans
the world over.Circulation:126,548 copies.

MAISONS CÔTÉ OUEST
Maisons Côté Ouest brings together 
all lovers of the western shores, from the 
coasts of Brittany to the eastern 

Magazines/France

THE FRENCH
LIFESTYLE TITLES

Roularta France is growing fast
with targeted acquisitions.

JV2005_E  04/13/2006  04:19 PM  Pagina 48 certified PDF



American seaboard. The depths of the
Celtic soul vibrate through the pages of
this magazine which describes and brings
to life these enchanted landscapes and liv-
ing traditions and, of course, houses 
steeped in history and shared stories.

An art of life that extends beyond interi-
ors and architecture to include culture,
artistic creation, gastronomy and historical
monuments. Every two months a maga-
zine as brisk as a westerly wind. Circu-
lation: 88,018 copies.

MAISONS CÔTÉ EST
A special emotion grips you as you open
Maisons Côté Est and experience the
quality of the objects and materials, the
musical atmosphere and the warmth of a
fireside.Maisons Côté Est is the first maga-
zine ever with a passionate interest for
the art of living of Central Europe, from
Eastern France to Vienna and Saint Pe-
tersburg. Three French regions – Alsace-

Lorraine, Franche-Comté and Jura et
Nord des Alpes – are rooted in this Euro-
pean culture.
Immense, unknown, mysterious new ter-
ritories in which we discover or rediscov-
er houses with the patina of centuries
which combine modern comfort with so-
ber beauty.

The craftsmanship, local cuisine and prac-
tical wisdom of traditional cultures are all
carefully and tastefully presented every
three months in Maisons Côté Est.
Circulation: 60,237 copies.

MAISON MAGAZINE
This modern and well-documented mag-
azine advises readers on all aspects of 
home decoration.With prices, tips, techni-
cal information, choice of materials, illus-
trated examples and expert opinions.
Maison Magazine is published every two
months. Circulation: 137,827.

MAISON FRANÇAISE/
MADAME FIGARO
A reference magazine offering an up-to-
date vision of interior decoration and 
style. With few houses built in just one
style, Maison Française tackles every 
style and the subtle art of blending, with
useful tips and fresh ideas for further im-
proving one’s dream home. Circulation 
of this attractively printed, bimonthly
magazine (circulation: 139,096) has risen
rapidly following the merger with Maison
Madame Figaro.
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THE PUBLICATIONS OF CÔTÉ MAISON:
FIVE TOP MAGAZINES FOR FRANCE’S HOMES AND
LIFESTYLE MARKET
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STUDIO PRESS:
IMAGE, MUSIC AND
SOUND 

Studio Press (100% Roularta)
publishes a series of magazines
acquired from four separate
publishers and dedicated to
cinema, DVD, audio, video, hi-fi
and music. 

STUDIO MAGAZINE

Visual, elegant and glamour-packed,
this monthly magazine for cinema
enthusiasts has carved out a solid

place for itself in cinema journalism with
breathtaking reporting and intense film
moments. Studio Magazine takes its 
readers to the heart of the big screen
world and to key rendezvous like the fes-
tivals of Cannes, Venice, Hollywood and

Berlin. Reflecting the vision of a commit-
ted and talented team, which has not been
afraid to produce its own films, this pol-
ished magazine reads like an album of the
‘seventh art’. Circulation: 90,861 copies.

Since 2006 Studio Magazine has also
been available in mini-format.

PIANISTE
As France’s largest periodical for piano
and pianists, this bimonthly magazine
offers everything a hobby pianist could
want, including 32 pages of scores for
every music and piano style, a step-by-
step improvement method, a CD with
all the music pieces, test reports on mu-
sical instruments, the latest innovations,
and an interactive internet site with
master classes. A unique ensemble 
aimed at all piano lovers. Circulation:
18,380 copies.

PIANIST (GB)
This is an English-language version of
Pianiste, which has been successfully
launched in Great Britain and the USA
using the same concept but with a local
editorial team. Circulation: 15,000 cop-
ies.

GUITAR PART
The leading specialist guitar publica-
tion, appearing monthly, has earned its
place on the rock scene with an attrac-
tive mix of modern pedagogical meth-
ods, an impishness readers identify 
with and an overall approach to rock
culture. Our readers don’t just listen to
rock. They play it themselves, aided by
our scores, teaching CDs, equipment
tests, interviews, surveys, files… accessi-
ble to beginners and experts alike. For
people wanting to know everything
about music and music makers. Circula-
tion: 33,553 copies.

GUITAR COLLECTOR
Each issue of this quarterly comple-
ment to Guitar Part examines a particu-
lar artist or group in detail. Readers can
also play the great names of guitar with
scores and tablatures of the all-time hits
of Bob Dylan, Prince, Ben Harper and
mythical groups like Telephone, ZZ Top
and AC/DC. Plus a one-hour CD giving
the sounds to imitate them (with guitar
playback and bass). Circulation: 15,040
copies.

GUITARE CLASSIQUE
This quarterly magazine is full of infor-
mation for classical and acoustic guitar
lovers, both students and teachers, cov-
ering all repertoires, including French,
Spanish and Brazilian music. Guitare
Classique is the one French magazine
that brings classical guitar players into
contact with star guitarists, events,
schools, etc. Every edition comes with
32 pages of scores and an exercise CD,
at different levels of difficulty. Circula-
tion: 15,040 copies.

KEYBOARDS RECORDING 
This magazine has been created by 
merging Recording Musicien with Key-
boards Home Studio, acquired in May
2005. Genuine music fans will find sec-
tions on everything from equipment

THE STUDIO
PRESS TITLES
For the music
world.
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(synthesizers, electronic instruments
etc.) to software and feature articles on
musicians from all genres. Prominence
is also given to practical examples,
teaching tips, test installations and to
artistic and technology events. Circula-
tion: 15,000 copies.

PRESTIGE AUDIO VIDEO
The magazine that discovers, presents,

compares and measures top quality
equipment for sound and image enthu-
siasts. A showcase of audio and video
objets de passion. Circulation: 9,000 cop-
ies.

HIFI VIDEO HOME CINEMA
This monthly reference guide to tomor-
row’s technologies answers questions
like: How do I choose the best equip-

ment? Am I abreast of the latest tech-
nologies? Am I getting value for mon-
ey? The indispensable reference work.
This historical title, created in 1977, has
evolved with the times and remains a
great publishing success with a circula-
tion of 17,000 copies.

SONOVISION/BROADCAST
This monthly tour d’horizon of new so-
lutions for producing, distributing and
transporting films and images for video
and cinema, TV and commercial audio-
visual production houses, companies
and institutions. Sonovision also publish-
ed Qui Fait Quoi (Who does what?),
a precious reference tool entirely dedi-
cated to digital cinema.
Circulation: 15,000 copies.

POINT DE VUE

In January 2006, the weekly magazine
Point de Vue (100% RMG since No-
vember 2005) celebrated its fortieth

birthday. Point de Vue, with a worldwide
circulation in addition to France and Bel-
gium, was acquired in November 2005.
This prestigious and tonesetting people
magazine is devoted to daily life at royal
courts, as well as exceptional and world-
famous figures. This weekly magazine
differs from other people magazines by
its dissemination of honest and respectful
information.

R E P O RT  O N  O P E R AT I O N S   A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 5 1

FRANCE MÉTRO 4,50 € /ANT-GUY 7,00 € /REU 7,50 € /D 8,90 € /BEL 4,50 € /CH 9,00 FS/CAN 7,95 $CAN/A 9,00 € /ESP 7,00 € /GB 5,50 £/GR 6,50 € /ITA 7,50 € /LUX 5,90 € /PORT. CONT. 7,50 € -  PHOTO : JAAP BUITENDIJK & BILL KAYE / MGM3:H
IKM
KA=Z
UYZ
UY:?
k@c@c
@m@a;

T 
02

00
5 

- 2
22

 - 
F:

 4
,5

0 
E

studio 
dvd

•rencontre :
ALICE TAGLIONI

•making-of :
“JOSEY AIMES”,“SYRIANA”…

•interviews express :
50 CENT

et JIM SHERIDAN

•court métrage…

1H30 AU CŒUR
DU CINÉMA!

FRANCIS VEBER
Rire mode d’emploi

Sur le tournage de Laurent Boutonnat
JACQUOU LE CROQUANT”

Les bonnes surprises du mois
ROMANZO CRIMINALE”
LES BRIGADES DU TIGRE”

SHARON STONE 
DIT TOUT SUR 

“BASIC INSTINCT 2”

LE CINÉMA DE THIERRY ARDISSON - DANS LA TÊTE D’ALBERT DUPONTEL

SPIKE LEE
20 ans de fièvre

“
“

“

THE STUDIO PRESS TITLES 
For the film, audio, video, hi-fi, DVD 
and home cinema world. POINT DE VUE
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With a net circulation of 222,263 copies in
France and over 40,000 in Belgium, Point
de Vue has by far the largest subscriber
list in this market segment (57,000).

GROUPE EXPRESS-
EXPANSION 

Groupe Express-Expansion
produces a number of France’s
leading magazines in a range of
sectors: current affairs, economics
and finance, housing and lifestyle,
culture and education.

In November 2005 Roularta Media
Group took a historic step in its inter-
national expansion with an agreement

to acquire a 35% stake in Groupe Ex-
press-Expansion.

The main Groupe Express-Expansion ti-
tles are:

1. L’EXPRESS, is France’s weekly news-
magazine, founded in 1953 by Jean-Jac-
ques Servan-Schreiber.With a circulation
of 535,000 copies, L’Express reaches 2.3
million readers.

2. L’EXPANSION, is a monthly business
magazine focusing on career opportuni-
ties, personal finance and the French and
European economic outlook. L’Expan-
sion has a paid circulation of 161,000 cop-
ies. It also publishes its own newsletters.

3. MIEUX VIVRE VOTRE ARGENT, is
a monthly magazine focused on personal
asset management. It has a paid circula-
tion of around 244,000 and also publishes
newsletters.

4. L’ENTREPRISE, is France’s largest
SME magazine, with extensive coverage
of management, marketing, finances, hu-
man resources, IT and fiscal items. This
monthly magazine has a paid circulation
of 85,000 copies.

5. L’ÉTUDIANT, is a monthly magazine
for the student world, with 1,361,000 
readers. L’Etudiant also publishes three
free magazines and useful student guides.
It is also the largest organizer of student
marts in France.

6. LIRE, is a monthly culture magazine
about writers and literature, with a paid
circulation of 92,000 copies.

7. CLASSICA, is a magazine for classical
music lovers.

Groupe Express-Expansion also co-pub-
lishes Le Vif-L’Express and Côté Maison
with Roularta Media Group.

Roularta Media Group’s ambition is to
increase its 35% stake in Groupe Ex-
press-Expansion to 100% in the longer
term.

GROUPE
EXPRESS-
EXPANSION 
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KRANT VAN 
WEST-VLAANDEREN

THE PROVINCIAL NEWSPAPER

The Krant van West-Vlaanderen is in-
dissolubly linked with Roularta Me-
dia Group. The enterprise was born

with the Roeselaarse Weekbode, which is
still one of the eleven strong local town
newspapers that together make up the
Krant van West-Vlaanderen.

KRANT VAN WEST-VLAANDEREN
The combination of the Krant van West-
Vlaanderen with authentic local titles in
different parts of Flanders remains hard
as steel, with eleven separate editions and
a total circulation of 74,874 copies.

Not only are the local titles Brugsch Han-
delsblad, De Weekbode, De Zeewacht,
Kortrijks Handelsblad and Het Wekelijks
Nieuws respectable, long-established ti-
tles in their own right, they are also 
successfully capturing the attention of a
younger generation of readers.

Interest in local affairs is strong in Flan-
ders, and the Krant van West-Vlaanderen
tackles it uniquely with full reporting for
every municipality: family news, clubs
and associations, cultural and sports
events, and amateur and youth sport.

The Krant van West-Vlaanderen itself
pays attention to the big regional and na-
tional news items, but every time from a
distinctive West-Flemish angle.

A new editorial information system with
time-saving electronic layouting enables
it to bring news which is really hot from
the press.

The Bruges, Ostend and Kortrijk edito-
rial offices continue to serve local report-
ers, but all other journalists and employ-

ees now work centrally out of the general
editorial office in Roeselare.

After successfully switching to tabloid
format in September 2005, the Krant van
West-Vlaanderen is ready for the future
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Newspapers

The Krant van West-Vlaanderen
brings the news from a distinctive
West-Flemish angle.

KRANT VAN WEST-VLAANDEREN AND THE DIFFERENT REGIONAL EDITIONS
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FREE NEIGHBOURHOOD
NEWSPAPERS

De Streekkrant (De Weekkrant in
Limburg) reaches every
household in Flanders once a
week. First launched over 50
years ago, De Streekkrant is today
the largest medium in Dutch-
speaking Belgium, reaching more
people than the region’s biggest
TV station. 

DE STREEKKRANT/
DE WEEKKRANT

With approximately 2,800,000
free copies distributed door-to-
door,De Streekkrant/De Week-

krant is the country’s largest newspaper.
Investment in recent years has concen-
trated on improving print quality and 
expanding the journalistic content. Re-
gional freesheets appear to be growing
despite today’s difficult economic envi-
ronment.

The first weekly newspapers of the De
Streekkrant/De Weekkrant group were
produced 50 years ago. Nowadays De
Streekkrant/De Weekkrant is a national
medium with 46 separate weekly editions
providing local reporting for each region,
and with each edition the market leader
in its own local area. De Streekkrant/De
Weekkrant is regularly read and consul-
ted, primarily for its consumer informa-
tion and advertising.

The Streekkrant consists of regular sec-
tions of commercial information and re-
gional news. A network of professional
local editors is responsible for regional
news, supplemented with useful informa-
tion like doctors on call, forthcoming
events and the next week’s films, and with

theme pages on fashion, gardening, inte-
rior decoration, education, holidays, etc.
De Streekkrant fulfils a specific comple-
mentary role to the paid daily and weekly
press. Key sectors like building, living and
the local property market can be found in
De Streekkrant separately for each re-
gion (usually exclusively). All sections
are neatly arranged so that readers can
easily find what they want.
Close links with local populations and its
pronounced shopping guide role make
De Streekkrant an ideal medium for
mounting promotional campaigns, with
sales outlet addresses adapted to each re-
gion. De Streekkrant reaches consumers
at an ideal moment and directs them to
the nearest address.

De Streekkrant/De Weekkrant’s pricing
structure consists of a rate per edition
and a price per issue. The more editions
the advertiser chooses, the more attrac-
tive the individual price for any particular
one. Standard formats (1/4, 1/2 and 1/1
page) are offered at even more attractive
rates. The Top Consult pricing centre can
also calculate very precisely the cost per
sales outlet of a joint order.This highly ra-
tional approach means that the advertiser
pays the most competitive price possible
per contact.

TAM-TAM
With Tam-Tam, Roularta is looking to
offer a new network of very local tabloid
freesheets that can complement the De
Streekkrant broadsheets. Tam-Tam is
highly interesting for very local advertis-
ers and can also help to support larger-
scale campaigns.

In addition to Roularta’s own titles Tam-
Tam Blankenberge, Brugge, Gent, Knok-
ke, Wetthra (Wetteren), De Wegwijzer
(Aalter) and Het Fonteintje (Deinze/Ga-
vere), the Tam-Tam group includes the
freesheets published by the Verheyen
group (Antwerpen) and Publitor (Tor-
hout). The basic concept is to offer local
Tam-Tam titles in the Antwerp, Bruges
and Ghent regions, where De Streek-
krant circulation levels are far too high
for local advertisers. In this way the Rou-
larta Media advertising sales office now
represents a second network of local
neighbourhood freesheets in addition to
the De Streekkrant/De Weekkrant
group.
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Free newspapers

DE STREEKKRANT/
DE WEEKKRANT
Weekly in every
letterbox in Flanders.

Deze week in Roeselare Meensesteenweg 290, 8800 Roeselare
Tel. 051 26 62 01 - Fax 051 26 62 02

e-mail : kantoor.roeselare@roularta.be

W14- van 6 tot en met 12 april 2006

Het Vlaams Centrum voor
Agro- en Visserijmarketing
(vlam) selecteerde weer traditio-
nele streekproducten die het la-
bel "streekproduct.be" krijgen :
het paasbier van de Ninoofse
brouwerij Slaghmuylder, de Po-
peringse hopscheuten, Oude
Geuze "3 Fonteinen" uit Beersel
en Oude Geuze "De Cam" uit
Gooik, Oude Kriek "3 Fontei-
nen" uit Beersel, "Grootmoeders

Koffie Extra Dessert & Special Mokka" uit Gullegem, Antwerpse
Handjes, de Vlaamse grijze garnaal, Ganda ham van Corma uit
Gent en "Filet díAnvers", van Schepers Vleesbedrijf. 

10 x lekkers

Steeds meer kankerpatiënten vragen individuele steun en op-
vang. Medische verzorging alleen volstaat niet. Maar profes-
sionele hulpverleners hebben vaak te weinig tijd om hun pa-
tiënten optimaal te begeleiden. De Vlaamse Liga tegen Kanker
(VLK) wil haar provinciale vrijwilligersteams uitbreiden met
enthousiaste nieuwe krachten om patiënten te ondersteunen en
te begeleiden en dit zowel in het ziekenhuis als in de thuisom-
geving. Voorkennis is niet vereist. Kandidaat-vrijwilligers
krijgen een degelijke opleiding die hen voorbereidt op hun be-
geleidingstaak. Een nieuwe opleiding wordt in april gestart in
Brugge. Vooraf worden de kandidaat-vrijwilligers uitgenodigd
voor een kennismakingsgesprek.
Voor meer informatie kunnen kandidaat-vrijwilligers contact
opnemen met de Vlaamse Liga tegen Kanker op het nummer
070 225 525.

Kankerliga zoekt vrijwilligers 

“Het uitgangspunt voor het opma-
ken van een lichtvisie voor de stad
Roeselare was de idee dat licht als
structuurondersteunend element
moest beschouwd worden”, legt
burgemeester Martens uit. “Dit be-
tekent heel concreet dat licht de
stedelijke infrastructuur moet
zichtbaar maken. We beschouwen
licht dus niet in de eerste plaats als
sfeerscheppend element of als spie-
lerei, maar als een verduidelijking
van de bestaande patronen in de
stad. Licht heeft dus een ordenende
of structurerende functie binnen de
stad. Om tot een concrete lichtvisie
voor Roeselare te komen, werd een
werkgroep samengesteld. Een drie-
tal literatoren leverden een visio-
nair beeld vanuit hun eigen erva-
ring en eigen lichtgevoel, een foto-
graaf bracht vanuit zijn eigen in-
valshoek het licht in beeld en alle
ideeën rond licht werden afge-
toetst. De werkgroep concludeerde
dat licht in Roeselare niet als cohe-
rent wordt ervaren. Een totaalbeeld

ontbreekt waarbij iedere straat of
iedere ruimte zijn eigen oplossing
krijgt. Bovendien ontbreekt op es-
sentiële delen van de stadsstructuur
licht en heeft licht overdag heel
weinig betekenis. Aan de hand van
de ontwikkelde lichtvisie stellen
we nu een aantal concrete acties
voor. De centrumstraten zullen in
de toekomst pendelarmaturen krij-
gen en er wordt accentverlichting
voorzien. Dit betekent dat waar no-
dig en wenselijk spotlights zullen
aangebracht worden op elementen
die men in de kijker wil zetten.
Waarom wordt er gekozen voor
pendelarmaturen ? In de eerste
plaats zijn ze ‘infrastructuurloos’.
Bij een eventuele vervanging dient
de straat niet opengebroken te wor-
den. Het verdwijnen van lantaarn-

palen verhoogt bovendien de vei-
ligheid en maakt ruimte vrij voor
voetgangers, groen of geparkeerde
wagens. De Zuidstraat die momen-
teel helemaal wordt heraangelegd,
krijgt de primeur van de nieuwe
pendelarmaturen. In een volgende
fase kan bijvoorbeeld de kapel van
het Klein Seminarie extra verlich-
ting krijgen. Bij de herinrichting
van de pleinen in Roeselare zal ge-
zocht worden naar armaturen die
ook overdag de nodige accenten
weten aan te brengen. Het is dus
noodzakelijk om krachtige en vor-
melijke armaturen te gebruiken. Op
die manier trekt men de aandacht
weg van een niet-homogene gevel-
partij en wordt de pleinvorm geac-
centueerd. Verlichting krijgt zo dus
de functie van stadsmeubilair.”

Roeselare wil lichtstad worden
Roeselare wil zich in de toe-
komst meer als lichtstad
profileren. De aanwezigheid
in de stad van grote bedrij-
ven inzake verlichting speelt
daarin mee, maar er is
meer. In de centrumstraten
en op de pleinen zal licht
een prominente plaats krij-
gen. De primeur is voor de
Zuidstraat.

D Een simulatie van hoe de pendelarmaturen in de Zuidstraat er zullen uitzien.

Voor een unieke muzikale ervaring moet u nu zaterdag 8
april in de expohallen van Roeselare zijn voor de Harmo-
nie Proms. Op de planken : Andrea Croonenberghs, Peter
Koelewijn, Gene Thomas, Bert Kruismans, de Harmonie
van de Congregatie van Izegem, het jeugdkoor Vox Mu-
sica uit Roeselare en tal van verrassingsgasten. Meer info
binnenin ! (VV)

Klaar voor
de Proms !

“De gekwalificeerde ploegen voor
de bekerfinales volleybal, Kiel-
drecht en Charleroi bij de dames en
Roeselare en Maaseik bij de heren
staan borg voor een adembene-
mend volleybalspektakel”, aldus
voorzitter Philip Berben van het
Koninklijk Belgisch Volleybalver-
bond.
“De Roeselaarse organisatoren
hebben puik voorbereidend werk
afgeleverd in een sportcentrum dat
zich terecht één van de mooiste
sporttempels van het land mag noe-
men.” Roeselare speelt inderdaad
niet alleen de bekerfinale, de ploeg
staat samen met de NV Caspo ook
in voor de organisatie. “We hebben
ondertussen heel wat ervaring inza-
ke het organiseren van grote events
op Schiervelde”, zegt Eddy Brouc-
kaert van Caspo.

“Hier stonden al heel wat grote na-
men, zowel uit de muziek als uit de
sport. De finale Roeselare-Maaseik
belooft spannend te worden. Maas-
eik begon minder sterk aan de
competitie maar de jonge ploeg
versloeg Lennik en kan dus zeker
met Roeselare wedijveren. Ik wil
de mensen ook warm maken voor
de damesfinale want ook daar zal
een staaltje topvolley getoond wor-
den.” (VV/foto SB)

Q Bekerfinales volleybal, Paas-
zondag 16 april in de sporthal
Schiervelde in Roeselare. Damesfi-
nale om 16 u: Charleroi-Kiel-
drecht, herenfinale om 20 u. 30 :
Roeselare-Maaseik. 
Tickets : 15 euro (herenfinale),
12,50 euro (damesfinale), 25 euro
(combi-ticket). 
I n f o e n r e s e r v a t i e s v i a
051 266 323. Voor VIP-arrange-
menten bel 051 266 641.

Bekerfinale volley in Schiervelde
Op Paaszondag 16 april
spelen Knack Randstad Roe-
selare en Noliko Maaseik
de bekerfinale volleybal in
de sporthal Schiervelde.
Knack Randstad staat even-
eens in voor de organisatie
van dit volleyspektakel.

D De finale Roeselare-Maaseik belooft spannend te worden

Van in de Diksmuide-
steenweg tot op het
einde van de Leenstraat stonden
dikke rijen mensen de renners op te
wachten. Ook in Rumbeke werd de
doortocht als een waar volksfeest
ervaren. Een pluim voor de werk-
groep die de doortocht van de Ron-
de in Roeselare voorbereidde !
Melden we nog dat u nog tot 12
april kan deelnemen aan de etalage-
wedstrijd van De Streekkrant, de

Stad Roeselare en grafisch ontwer-
per Filip Cardoen. Wedstrijdformu-
lieren zijn verkrijgbaar bij alle han-
delszaken die een Flandriën-teke-
ning van Filip Cardoen op de etala-
ge hebben. Deponeer je formulier
vóór 12 april om 17 u in het Info-
centrum, Ooststraat 35 in Roeselare
en maak kans op één van de schitte-
rende prijzen. (VV/foto SB)

Stad op stelten !
De doortocht van
de Ronde van
Vlaanderen heeft
zondagmorgen
een grote men-
senmassa naar
het centrum van
de stad gelokt.

4 Infokiosk 5 Agenda 12 Auto 17 Streekpersoneel 25 Immo Bedeeld via

D Veel volk voor de Ronde.

Garage PLANCKE
uw officieel Alfa-Romeo dealer voor de regio

051229399
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picobello.be
Trendsetter - de nr. 1 - gegarandeerd de scherpste prijzen - 051 24 70 60
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voor het boek

30 STADSTUINEN 
IN BELGIË
Spaarkaart gemist?
Zie www.easy.be/wedstrijden

30 STADSTUINEN
in België

Inès de Briey
FOTO’S FRANÇOIS DE HEEL

Planten,
klimaat
en architectuur 
van eigen bodem.

Tientallen adressen 
verspreid over heel België 

ROULARTA BOOKS

SPAARPUNT 1SPAARPUNT 1✁

MASSALE FABRIEKSVERKOOP
van lederen & synthetische

handtassen, bagage, portefeuilles, enz...
Dagelijks open:

10-12u. & 14-18.30u.
’s vrijdags tot 21u.
ook open iedere
zondag evenals
paaszondag en
paasmaandag

van VRIJDAG 24 MAART
T.E.M. MAANDAG 1 MEI 2006
te DADIZELE
Millesteenstraat 93
geen bancontact
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LENTEPROM OTIES

Bijouterie Bigor • Ooststraat 65  • 8800 Roeselare

-20%elke week een collectie aan 

Alleen kwaliteitsproducten! enz. enz. enz.

DE FRUITCENTRALE
doet het weer

Rondekomstraat 16, Roeselare

❏ Extra 
rode pompel-
moezen

NU het kilo

A1,20

❏ Jonagored
NU het kilo

A0,60
of 4 kilo voor

A2,20

❏ Extra
Carmel
meloenen
NU het stuk

A1,15
of 2 
voor A2

❏ Extra
navel-late
Play-boy
appelsienen

NU het kilo

A1
❏ Super
Flandria
witloof

NU het kilo

A0,99

❏ Peterselie
per 
bussel

NU het bussel

A0,35

❏ Verse
spinazie
Flandria

NU het kilo

A1,39

❏ Verse
radijsjes

NU het bussel

A0,49
enz. enz. enz. 
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DE ANDERE INTERIEURWINKEL... 

•Rechtstreekse import en verkoop
van kwaliteitsmeubelen 
en decoratie

•Alleenverdeler van de 
prestigieuze Auroracollecties. 

OPENDEUR 7-8-9 april
(14-18 uur)

Krekelmotestraat 62/1 
IZEGEM
Tel. 051335070
www.aurora-interiors.com
OPEN: dinsdag t.e.m. zondag 14-18u.

I N T E R I O R S
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SPAARBANK - LENINGEN - VERZEKERINGEN

Luk en Jos
BABYLON
Westlaan 145

8800 Roeselare
051251010
CBFA 26672

Ondern.-nr. 0442.368.696

Marianne
DEPRAETERE

Beversesteenweg 363
8800 Roeselare - Beveren

051205094
CBFA 48078

Ondern.-nr. 0473.664.460

Robert
PINNOO

Meiboomlaan 5-7-9
8800 Roeselare

051242827
CBFA 27020

Ondern.-nr. 0851.383.648

Kantoor
VANHAECKE

Rumbeeksesteenweg 464
8800 Rumbeke
051 24 46 53
CBFA 61160

Ondern.-nr. 0480.082.296

Rudi
VERHOEST

Noordlaan 9
8800 Roeselare

051240130
CBFA 46891

Ondern.-nr. 0473.354.357

RENTESTIJGING! KASBON OP 3 JAAR 3,25%*
KASBON OP 5 JAAR 3,40%*
KASBON OP 7 JAAR 3,50%*
- geen kosten
- gratis bewaring

*15% roerende voorheffing tarief d.d. 15/03/06

DB32/636644D6

FABRIEKSVERKOOP
MAAND APRIL 

OOK OPEN ZONDAG 9 & 23 APRIL VAN 14 TOT 18U.

‘t Lindeke 23, 8880 Sint-Eloois-Winkel
Tel. 056 44 03 40
Open van ma.-vr. van 9-12u. & 14-18.30u., za. van 10-12u. & 14-18u.
Baan Sint-Eloois-Winkel-Gullegem afslag PMO-tankstation

Exclusieve zitmeubelen in leder & stof.
Vakkundig herstofferen van salons, losse kussens & stoelen.
Ruim assortiment van exclusieve modellen aanpasbaar aan 
uw specifieke wensen die op maat worden gemaakt. 

Wij zijn verhuisd naar Sint-Eloois-Winkel

PMO
SUPRA BAZAR

t’Lindeke

IZEGEM
GULLEGEM

▲

▲

DB27/637142D6

De strandcollectie
is binnen!

Maastrichterstraat 53
3700 Tongeren
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Hier Tongeren/Bilzen Met filmprogramma’s
Maastrichterstraat 11, 3700 Tongeren

Tel. 012 26 02 41 - Fax 012 26 02 42
e-mail : kantoor.tongeren@roularta.be
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Als je in de voorbij weken soms ie-
mand tegenkwam die vreemde ge-
zichten trok terwijl zijn of haar
handen in het luchtledige bewogen,
dan kun je er zeker van zijn dat je
hem of haar op de festifuif van
Rock Henis tegenkomt als deelne-
mer aan het Eerste Tongers Kampi-
oenschap Luchtgitaar spelen. Ver-
gis je niet, luchtgitaar spelen is ja-
ren geleden buiten de beslotenheid
van de slaap- en of huiskamer ge-
raakt. De ambitieuze luchtgitarist
hoeft niet langer verstoken te blij-
ven van publiek ! Luchtgitaar spe-
len is overigens een serieuze aan-
gelegenheid en niet zo makkelijk
als je denkt. Het vraagt fantasie,
durf, gevoel voor timing en het
vermogen om het aanwezige pu-
bliek te kunnen boeien. Er worden
inmiddels Belgische Kampioen-
schappen gehouden en uiteraard
ook een WK. Het is dus een goede
zet van het Rock Henis team om
luchtgitaartalenten uit Tongeren en
omstreken de kans te bieden zich te
presenteren aan een breed en onge-
twijfeld laaiend enthousiast pu-
bliek. Eddy Houben, medebeden-

ker van deze ludieke actie en een
van de organisatoren achter Rock
Henis legt uit hoe ze tot dit idee
kwamen : “Met Rock Henis heb-
ben we vorig jaar een succesvol en
betaalbaar nieuw muziekfestival op
de kaart gezet. Op 8 juli krijgt
Rock Henis dan ook een vervolg.
Maar we vonden ook dat we als
opwarmer gerust nog een fuif kon-
den organiseren, de FESTI(val)
FUIF. Om toch iets aparts te doen,
kozen we voor een kampioenschap
luchtgitaar spelen, dat is wereld-
wijd een fenomeen. Zowel om te
doen als om naar te kijken. Voor
Tongeren zal het de eerste keer
zijn, we zijn benieuwd !” Het re-

glement waar luchtgitaristen zich
aan moeten houden is streng, recht-
vaardig maar bovenal… luchtig !
Enkele regels zijn : het instrument
moet onzichtbaar zijn, je mag zo-
wel elektrische en/of akoestische
gitaar spelen, persoonlijke roadies
zijn toegelaten, begeleidingsgroe-
pen (echt of lucht) echter verbo-
den, de deelnemer speelt op zijn
gekozen song voor minimum 1 mi-
nuut en wordt o.a. beoordeeld op
charisma, techniek, originaliteit en
artistieke impressie. Inschrijven
kan tot 22 u op de avond zelf, of
via www.rockhenis.com. Info over
l u c h t g i t a a r s p e l e n : w w w .
luchtgitaar.be. (GV)

Rammen op een luchtgitaar
TONGEREN – Op 7 april
staat er iets bijzonders te
gebeuren op de eerste FESTI
(val)FUIF in de voetbalkanti-
ne van ‘s Herenelderen.
Rock Henis organiseert dan
namelijk ook het Eerste Ton-
gers Kampioenschap Lucht-
gitaar spelen… 

D Ding jij mee naar de titel Tongers Kampioen Luchtgitaar spelen ?

“De wijze waarop de stad met het
bomenbestand omspringt, is onver-
antwoord”, stelt Jef Vissers van de
Bilzense milieuadviesraad Alebi.
Volgens Alebi zou schepen Poesen
op vraag van enkele gezinnen uit
de Herkebamstraat een tiental 100-
jarige eiken hebben laten ‘kandela-
ren’. Een snoeimethode die in na-
tuurmiddens niet wordt geappreci-
eerd. “Het toppen of kandelaren
wordt meestal uit onwetendheid of
gemak gedaan, niet in het belang
van de boom. De bomen verliezen
hun natuurlijke vorm en worden le-
lijk; de takken kunnen afsterven.
Blijkbaar hadden een aantal bewo-
ners last van vallende bladeren.
Omdat ze via officiële weg bot vin-
gen, hebben ze via politiek dienst-
betoon hun slag thuisgehaald.
Vreemd, want de schepen wist dat
de milieuadviesraad een negatief
advies voor deze opdracht had ge-
geven”, aldus Vissers.
Ook bij de gemeentelijke milieu-
dienst zijn ze niet te spreken over

de gang van zaken. Zelfs bij de
groendienst, die de klus uitvoerde,
zijn ze niet gelukkig met het resul-
taat. “Blijkbaar zijn de mannen iets
te drastisch tewerk gegaan. Er
werd meer gesnoeid dan we voor
ogen hadden. 
Maar de groenambtenaar heeft ons
bevestigd dat er geen gevaar is
voor de bomen”, aldus stadsinge-
nieur Parthoens. Schepen Poesen is
zich van geen kwaad bewust : “Ik

heb van het probleem gehoord,
maar ben er niet bij betrokken. Ik
heb in elk geval geen opdracht ge-
geven om die bomen te laten snoei-
en. Die vraag is me vroeger dik-
wijls gesteld, maar ik heb daar tel-
kens negatief op geantwoord.
Blijkbaar hebben de bewoners zelf
contact genomen met de groen-
dienst, en hebben ze geoordeeld
dat de vraag terecht was.”

(ES)

Herrie over geknotte eiken
BILZEN – In Munsterbilzen
heerst commotie over het
knotten van een aantal oude
eiken.

D Van de eiken blijft niet veel meer over.

Alle brandweerkazernes in Bel-
gië zijn al voorzien of gaan over
op computergestuurde seinka-
mers. Ook Tongeren gaat met de
tijd mee. “De installatie is nodig
om de werking van de Limburg-
se 100-centrale verder uit te bou-
wen en te optimaliseren. Het is
immers de bedoeling dat de 100-
centrale op korte termijn de op-
roepen rechtstreeks doorschakelt
naar de kazernes. Via de seinka-
mer in de kazerne worden de bie-
pers opgeroepen volgens een
voorgeprogrammeerd systeem.
Dit zorgt voor een foutloze infor-

matiedoorstroming en voor enkele
minuten tijdwinst in de verplaat-
sing van de brandweerwagens”, al-
dus bevelvoerder ir. Kapitein Jos
Grommen. (GV)

Computergestuurd
TONGEREN – De brand-
weerkazerne van Tonge-
ren wordt uitgerust met
een computergestuurde
seinkamer.

D De installatie kost 32.500 euro.

10 speel mee en win 15 Immo 17 Tuin 20 Streekpersoneel 25 Auto 27 Notarissen Bedeeld via

informeert
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Aanpassing in alle discretie, in eigen atelier.

Professionalisme en perfectie in één, 

voor het beste resultaat.

Terugbetalingsmodaliteiten. (1/6/10623/89/115 T)

Modieuze badmode.

BORSTPROTHESEN

Orthopedie-Bandagisterie-Hulpmiddelen
Bampslaan 20 3500 Hasselt - Tel. 011- 286490

Maandag-vrijdag: 9-18 uur. Zaterdag: 9-13 uur.

zie verder in dit blad
pag. 12

KOOP
GOEDKOOP,

KOOP BIJ

DB11/632013C6

Het Vlaams Centrum voor
Agro- en Visserijmarketing
(vlam) selecteerde weer traditio-
nele streekproducten die het la-
bel "streekproduct.be" krijgen :
het paasbier van de Ninoofse
brouwerij Slaghmuylder, de Po-
peringse hopscheuten, Oude
Geuze "3 Fonteinen" uit Beersel
en Oude Geuze "De Cam" uit
Gooik, Oude Kriek "3 Fontei-
nen" uit Beersel, "Grootmoeders

Koffie Extra Dessert & Special Mokka" uit Gullegem, Antwerpse
Handjes, de Vlaamse grijze garnaal, Ganda ham van Corma uit
Gent en "Filet d’Anvers", van Schepers Vleesbedrijf. 

10 x lekkers

Steeds meer kankerpatiënten vragen individuele steun en op-
vang. Medische verzorging alleen volstaat niet. Maar profes-
sionele hulpverleners hebben vaak te weinig tijd om hun pa-
tiënten optimaal te begeleiden. De Vlaamse Liga tegen Kanker
(VLK) wil haar provinciale vrijwilligersteams uitbreiden met
enthousiaste nieuwe krachten om patiënten te ondersteunen en
te begeleiden en dit zowel in het ziekenhuis als in de thuisom-
geving. Voorkennis is niet vereist. Kandidaat-vrijwilligers
krijgen een degelijke opleiding die hen voorbereidt op hun be-
geleidingstaak. Een nieuwe opleiding wordt in april gestart in
Brugge. Vooraf worden de kandidaat-vrijwilligers uitgenodigd
voor een kennismakingsgesprek.
Voor meer informatie kunnen kandidaat-vrijwilligers contact
opnemen met de Vlaamse Liga tegen Kanker op het nummer
070 225 525.

Kankerliga zoekt vrijwilligers 

Tam-Tam: A network of local
freesheets, complementing the
De Streekkrant network.
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JORNAL DA REGIÃO
A number of years ago Roularta launched
Portugal’s first neighbourhood freesheet in
partnership with the listed Portuguese
group Impresa. Today Jornal da Região
has a circulation of 220,000 copies in six
editions, with format, content and layout
all inspired by De Zondag.

THE SUNDAY NEWSPAPER

DE ZONDAG

Now over 6 years old, De Zondag is
one of the largest media in Flan-
ders. No other paper (except De

Streekkrant) reaches as many readers.

De Zondag is a free newspaper distribu-
ted right across Flanders. The innovative
formula of placing this free newspaper in
bakery shops allows some 630,000 copies
to be distributed in just a few hours every
Sunday morning, at a unique point in 
time for a particularly interesting and 
selective audience.

In this way, Sunday’s festive breakfast for
Flanders’ wide-awake citizens includes
the Sunday newspaper with masses of lo-
cal news, a list of Sunday events, local
classified ads and commercial informa-
tion, and more and more national-level
advertising given De Zondag’s region-
wide coverage. Next to De Streekkrant,
De Zondag is by far the largest newspaper
in Belgium,reaching readers who are fresh
and attentive to interesting ideas at a

point in the week when they are not 
distracted or influenced by any other
medium.

THE CITY MAGAZINES

STEPS, STYLE 
AND A NOUS

The free magazines Steps 
(throughout Flanders) and 
Style (The Netherlands), City
Magazine (Slovenia),A Nous
Paris,A Nous Lille,A Nous 
Lyon,A Nous Marseille and A
Nous Côte d’Azur are complete
city magazines with lifestyle ar-
ticles and entertainment guides.

STEPS 

Steps has opted for a new, mixed
‘push and pull’ distribution formu-
la, with door-to-door deliveries in

residential areas and a network of highly
visible displays in parking garages and
better boutiques and food stores.

Steps offers a varied dose of fashion, life-
style and reporting. In 2005 the magazine
underwent a thorough facelift. Steps is
unique in its kind, printed in large maga-
zine format and heatset colour quality on
satinated paper. Steps takes full advan-
tage of the extraordinary possibilities of
Roularta’s high volume presses, which al-
low up to 64 large (double) magazine for-
mat pages (like Steps) to be heatset prin-
ted in a single run and stapled on the
press, ready for rapid finishing and cut-
ting.All this guarantees top quality at un-
beatable advertising prices.

Steps City Magazine is published fort-
nightly in the major Belgian cities of Ant-
werp, Ghent, Bruges and Leuven, and 
elsewhere once a month.

Under a recent agreement with RMG,
the Rossel group now exploits the Steps
formula in French-speaking Belgium:
fortnightly in Brussels and monthly in
Wallonia.

De Zondag brings a blend of
local and regional news, 
interesting Sunday activities 
and sports events and practical
information. All with a special
Sunday feel to it. 

TAM-TAM 
A second group of
locally distributed
freesheets.

JORNAL DA
REGIAO,
Six editions in
Portugal.

© TT511698L5

biedt u een ruime keuze uit vijf verdiepingen lederen
en stoffen salons, chesterfields, zetelbedden, clubs,
salontafels, relaxen en volledige eetkamers.

Parkeergelegenheid op parking van restaurant ’De Goedendag’.
GRATIS LEVERING TOT 300 KM

®

OPENINGSUREN
Maandag 10 - 19 u.
Dinsdag gesloten
Woensdag gesloten
Donderdag 14 - 19 u.
Vrijdag 14 - 21 u.
Zaterdag 10 - 12.30 u. 

en 14 - 18 u.
Zon- en
feestdagen 11 - 18 u.

TOPKLASSE
ZITCOMFORT

Lissewege
Ronny & Patty 
Klincke-Muylle
Lisseweegs Vaartje 3 
(tegenover restaurant 

’De Goedendag’)
8380 Lissewege
Tel. 050 55 09 11

www.zetelhuys.be 

®

LISBONA :
bv. : 2,5-zit in kwaliteitsstof 
met matras van 140 x 200 cm :
€2.090 i.p.v. €2.460

Zetelbedden met zeer degelijk
zit- en slaapcomfort door hun 
14 cm dikke pocketverenmatras.
De stoffen, alcantara of lederen
bekleding zijn voor het reinigen
volledig afneembaar. Bij het openen naar bedstand blijven alle
kussens aan het systeem bevestigd. 
Verkrijgbaar in 1-zit, 2-zit, 2,5-zit, 3-zit en 4-zit met matras van
80x200 cm tot 180x200 cm. 
Uniek is zoals afgebeeld de versie “lits-jumeaux” in de 4-zit. 
MALAGA : bv. 2,5-zit in kwaliteitsstof
met matras van 140x200 cm €2.240 i.p.v. €2.640

Zetelbedpromotie

®

Deketelaere & Co

Tel. 050 42 42 42
e-mail :
info@deketelaere.be

Onze

aanbiedingen

vindt u 

op pag. 2
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dekempe
554909A3
245403
36x1K
quadri
BL
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dekempe
554909A
3
245403
36x1K
quadri
BL

Brugsesteenweg 55
8370 Blankenberge
Foon 050 41 11 05
fax 050 42 94 76

Een              kopen
zonder bij Dekempe langs te lopen.

Je meent dat toch niet !

DB17/519072A6

te koop Verhuur: zie pag. 4

Franchommelaan 80-82 (haven) - 8370 Blankenberge

tel. 050 41 96 86   verkoop@immomarina.com
www.immomarina.com

P R O F E S S I O N E L E  S E R V I C E  M E T  D E  G L I M L A C H

APPARTEMENTEN ZEEDIJK

APPARTEMENTEN BINNENSTAD

HUIZEN

Zie onze ruime vastgoedportefeuille inclusief 26 nieuwbouwprojecten op www.immomarina.com

Houthulststr. 41 (webref.: BH114)
Woonhuis in
kindvriendelijke buurt.
Inkomhall, living en
eetkamer, keuken met
overdekte koer.
Beneden is er een
douche met toilet.
Boven zijn er 2 slpks en
een hobbykamer, mog.
badk. Kelder. 
A 160.000

Zuidlaan 10 (webref.: BH111)
Deels te renoveren
ruime woning,
dichtbij centrum.
Inkomhall, ruime
living en eetkamer,
grote kkn, ruime
berging, koer of tuin.
Boven 2 à 3 slpks,
Whobbykamer en
ruimte voor badk.. 

Gasverwarming. A 175.000

Res. L’Escale (webref.: BS143)
Hoek Langestr.-Kerkstr. Ruim app., vlakbij

Zeedijk en zijdelings zeezicht. inkom, living, afz.
inger. kkn, badk. met bad & douche. 2 slpks

(mog. tot 3). Berging, kelder en gem.
fietsenberging. Ideaal als hoofd- of tweede

verblijf. Interessante prijsklasse.

Res. Rimini (webref.: BS142)
Zeer mooi vernieuwd app. op de 1ste verd.

gelegen in centrum. Inkomhall, ruime living,
bureau, modern ing. kkn. 2 slpks, badk. met

ligb. Afz. berging. Zonger. terras 35m2. Ideaal
als woonapp. Vraagprijs: A 175.000

NIEUWBOUW
Res. Riviera (webref.: BZ129)

Luxueus inger.
studio op de 1e

verd. met
frontaal zeezicht. 
Moderne
woonk., voll.
ingerichte kkn.

Slaaphoek met lavabo en aparte doucheruimte.

Sint-Elooistraat 20 (webref.: BH98)
Zonnig rijhuis op glvl. inkom, garage, waspl. en

tuin. 1e verd. woonk., eetpl. en kkn. 3 slpks, badk.

NIEUW!!!

NIEUW!!!

VERKOCHT!!!

Res. Sloepe (Grote Markt)
De appartementen met ruime living beschikken over een zongericht terras met mooi zicht op

de markt, inger. keuken, 2 ruime slpks, hall, berging en badk. met douche en bad. 
Deze appartementen zijn ideaal als vaste woonst. NOG SLECHTS 3 TE KOOP. 

Res. Regoudt 
(Jachthaven Blankenberge)

Nieuwbouwappartementen in luxe residentie, 
1 en 2 slaapkamers op de eerste verdieping.

HUIZEN

V
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Kantoor VANCOUILLIE uw partner in immobiliën

GROTE MARKT - BLANKENBERGE
De Smet de Naeyerlaan 6

050 42 42 20
www.vancouillie.be

info@vancouillie.be
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RESIDENTIE MI SUEÑO
Woningen met tuin, 2 slpk. 

Duplexwoningen met terras, 2-3 slpk.
Garages - Autostandplaatsen

Fietsenberging

RUIME WONING
met 3 slpk., 

zonnige living, keuken,
badkamer, 

grote zuidgerichte tuin.

OPBRENGSTEIGENDOM
bestaande uit 3 studio’s, 

1 ruim appartement,
garage. Nabij Zeedijk,

ideale locatie voor verhuur.

INSTAPKLARE VILLA
op 691 m2, 4 slpk.,

zonnige living, keuk.,
badk. met ligbad en

douche, dubbele garage,
tuin. Residentiële en rustige

ligging.

RES. KENNEDY SQUARE
EXCLUSIEF NIEUWBOUWPROJECT

gelegen op het Leopold III plein.
1-2-3 slpk.-app., duplexdakapp.,

autostandplaatsen, garages. 
Grote zuidgeoriënteerde zonneterrassen.

HERENWONING
met 4 slpk., terras, geïnst.

keuk., 2 badk., aparte
studio, voll. gerenoveerd.

Centrale ligging nabij
Grote Markt.

©
TT
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Bezoek onze website www.immoderoeck.be of
onze 15 meter lange etalage (kantoor achter Sea-Life-Center)

Kerkstraat 38
8420 Wenduine

050 42 42 24
A. Ruzettelaan 183
8370 Blankenberge
050 42 58 98

TE KOOP MET GARANTIE 
BLANKENBERGE
Zuidgericht app., garage, 2 slpk.,
2 terrassen, kwalitatieve
afwerking, zeer recent, binnen
300 m van de Zeedijk.
Prijs app. : € 189.000
Prijs garage : € 40.000

TE KOOP MET GARANTIE 
BREDENE
Prachtig vissershuis met 3 slpk.,
zonnige tuin + terras, 
2 parkeerplaatsen.
EEN AANRADER!

VERKOCHT

NIEUW

TE KOOP
TE BLANKENBERGE
Uniek hoekappartement + 1 slaap-
kamer. Zicht op zee + zonnekant. 
3 terrassen: volledige dag zon.
Garagebox + kelder inbegrepen
Prijs : € 209.900

TE KOOP 
MET GARANTIE 
BLANKENBERGE
Comfortabele studio met terras,
zicht op de duinen, kelder,
vlakbij strand en zee.

TE KOOP 
TE BLANKENBERGE
Luxe-appartement 115 m2,
3 slpk., 2 zonneterrassen, kelder,
garagebox + parking, vlakbij
Zeedijk en Pier. 
Prijs app. : € 270.000
Prijs garage : € 45.000

NIEUW

TE KOOP TE
BLANKENBERGE
Nieuwbouwapp’en
met
3 slaapkamers, 
met terras.
Rustig en zonnig, 
gelegen vlakbij zee. 
- Private kelder 
- Opp. vanaf 105 m2

Prijzen vanaf € 193.000
LAATSTE 2 APP.

TE KOOP !

NIEUWBOUW
VERKOCHT

abimoblankenberge@telenet.be
www.abimoblankenberge.be

©
T

T
63

41
92

C
6

ZEEDIJK 190 (tss. Casino en Pier)  
Tel. 050.42.60.60 • Fax 050.42.78.48
A. RUZETTELAAN 157 (Noordzeebad)
Tel. 050.41. 57.81 • Fax 050.41.95.05

• Res. Neptunus 
• A. Ruzettelaan 183
• 1ste verdieping
• Ruim voor- én achtergevel-

terras (100% zuidgericht)
• Ruime woonkamer, afz. keuk.,

afz. toilet, badk. met ligbad,
ruime zuidgerichte slpk.,
private kelderberging

APPARTEMENT
1 SLPK.

• Ruime studio gelegen 
op de 8ste verdieping

• Zéér ruim voorgevelterras met uniek
zicht op duinen, strand en zee !

• Samenstelling: voorgevelterras,
woonkamer, open keuken, afzonderlijk
toilet, badkamer met dubbele wastafel
en douchecel, private kelderberging

RES. NEPTUNUS
PENTHOUSE • Res. Savannah 

• Zeedijk 241
• 2de verdieping
• Prachtige ligging 

(net naast de duinen en
vlakbij de Pier)

• Klassieke inrichting

NIEUW
ZEEDIJK
2 SLPK.-APP.

NIEUW

• Residentie
Romantica

• Tegenover 
“Lustige Vélodrôme”

• Ruim appartement
• Afzonderlijke keuken
• Goed onderhouden
• Slechts 1 appartement

per verdieping !

ZEEDIJK
3 SLPK.-APP.

• De Smet de Naeyerlaan

• 2de verdieping
• Uiterst centrale ligging
• Woonkamer, afzonderlijke

keuken, badkamer
• Zéér interessante

prijsvoorwaarden !

STUDI0 /
CENTRUM

• Zeedijk 217-218,
rechttegenover de
vernieuwde Pier

• Laatste
hoekappartementen van
het  3 slpk.-type

• Laatste 2 slpk.-app.
(5de/6de)

• Laatste studio (6de)

RESIDENTIE
ZEESPIEGEL

• Res.
Ideal Tower

• Hoek 
Zeedijk - Gadeynehelling

• Nieuwbouw
• Onmiddellijk vrij
• 2de verdieping
• Enkel nog te

behangen/schilderen

ZEEDIJK
2 SLPK.-APP.

NIEUWBOUW-

PROJECT

NIEUW

NIEUW!

FRANCHOMMELAAN 72 • 8370 BLANKENBERGE • Tel. 050427080 STATIONSSTRAAT 33 • 8420 DE HAAN • 059233323

ZOEKT DRINGEND EIGENDOMMEN TE KOOP EN TE HUUR VOOR BESTAANDE CLIËNTEEL

http://www.immo-belgium.be
e-mail: Blankenberge@immo-belgium.be

BIV 203.189

TE KOOP
DE HAAN (VLISSEGEM)

Nieuwbouwrijwoningen in kern, rustig polderdorpje. 
2,5 km van ’t centrum van De Haan. Inkom, living, ing. keuken, 3 slpks, badkamer,

garage en tuin. C.V. gas. Alle modern comfort. Prijs vanaf A 211.500. 

TE KOOP
DE HAAN

Pittoresk villaatje in ’t centrum. 
Opp. 235 m2, 3 slpks, garage. 

C.V. gas. 

BLANKENBERGE

Te huur op jaarbasis
STATIONSPLEIN

Totaal vernieuwd app. 1 slaapkamer,
verd. 1, lift. 

ASTRIDLAAN
App. 2 slaapkamers, verd. 2, geen lift. 

Garage op jaarbasis, 
€ 1.100/jaar. 

NIEUWTE KOOP
BLANKENBERGE

Zeedijk 64

Nieuwbouw-
residentie MIRAGE
Appartementen met façade van 6 m,
living, open keuken, 2 slaapkamers,

badkamer, apart toilet,
berging en kelder. 

Verdere info op kantoor. 

TE KOOP
HAVEN

RESIDENTIE
BARCA A VELA

Nieuwbouw

Ruime 2-slaapkamerappartementen
met zijdelings zee- en havenzicht,

alle modern comfort. 
Interessante prijs.

Plannen en verdere info op kantoor. 
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VERKOCHT IN 12 DAGEN

LENTE-ZOMERCOLLECTIE 2006

Kerkstraat 52A • 8420 Wenduine 
Tel. 05042 8865

Elke dag open van 10u. tot 12u. en van 14u. tot 18u.
Open op zondag. 

Mooie
communiekledij

voor vaders
VRIJETIJDSKLEDIJ

VOOR HEREN EN JONGEREN

Gezinsbond

Mc Gregor

DB23/635259C6
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remitex
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FIRMA REMITEX
TEXTIELGROOTHANDEL

• Kleding dames, heren,
kinderen en baby’s   

• Slaapkleden
• Pyjama’s   
• Huishoudlinnen   
• Lakens
• Donsovertrekken  
• Geschenkartikelen:

Harry Potter, Nemo,
Club Brugge, 
Bumba,
Winnie The Pooh, 
Nijntje, Barbie,  
Bob The Builder
en K3 

€ 12,50 KOPEN = € 1,25 KORTING
OP VOLGENDE AANKOOP !

Ontmijnersstraat 85 (nabij stadhuis) - 8370 Blankenberge
Tel. 050 42 98 23

RECHTSTREEKSE
VERKOOP

AAN 
VERBRUIKER

Open van maandag tot en met zaterdag van 10 tot 12 u.
en van 14 tot 17.30 u. 

Sluitingsdag : donderdag

© TT635459C6

DAMESPYJAMA

€ 8,95

COMMUNICAT IEKRANT BOORDEVOL INFORMAT IE
Postbedeling huis-aan-huis te Blankenberge, Uitkerke, De Haan, Wenduine, Vlissegem, Harendijke, Klemskerke, Zuienkerke, Meetkerke, Houtave, Nieuwmunster en Bredene

41 ste jaargang • Week 14
Week van 6 tot en met 12 april 2006 EDITIE 

Kantoor : n.v. Tam-Tam • Natiënlaan 53 • 8300 Knokke-Heist • Tel. 050 61 41 21 • Fax 050 60 23 49 • E-mail : info@tam-tam.be

DE ZONDAG
The free newspaper in bakery shops 
on Sunday.

Geniet vandaag van stuntprijzen !!!
VANDAAG 9 APRIL OPENDEURDAGR

RAMEN & DEUREN in hout, pvc & alu

Gratis o
fferte 

050 82 69 82

EIGEN FABRIKAAT

Nieuwe ramen
in het voorjaar?
Beslis nu aan
BODEMPRIJS!

Legeweg 133 • 8020 Oostkamp (Moerbrugge) 
Tel. 050826982 • Fax 050827425

Waar kwaliteit belangrijk en betaalbaar is !!

GOEDKOPER 
KAN NIET !!!

www.ramatec.be

� Nooit geziene prijzen, Duitse topkwaliteit

Toonzaal open ma.-za.: 14-18u.

GRATIS VLIEGENRAMEN
bij aankoop van ramen
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Zondag 9 april 2006 • DE ZONDAG WORDT GRATIS AANGEBODEN ZONDER ENIGE AANKOOPVERPLICHTING

De Paashaas vertrok met een volle mand paaseieren op de
fiets. De helft van de eieren brak bij de fietstocht. "De
grote kasseien in de binnenstad zijn een ramp voor de fiet-
sers," meent Geert Demeyere van de Fietserbond. "Soms
zijn de gleuven tussen de kasseien zo groot dat je er met
de fietsband komt in vast te zitten. Wij pleiten alvast voor
de aanleg van stroken zoals de fietssuggestiestroken in de
Boeveriestraat. Vooral de kasseien in de Oostmeers, Zon-
nekemeers, Westmeers, Guido Gezelleplein, Rozenhoed-
kaai Zilverstraat, Moerstraat, Naaldenstraat, Spiegelrei,
Oliebaan, Snaggaardstraat, Rolweg, Stijn Streuvelstraat,
Balstraat, Rodestraat, Kazernevest, Bilkske, Balsemboom-
straat, Witte en Zwarte Leertouwerstraat zorgen voor
last," aldus Demeyere. (SR/foto bp) 

Paashaas breekt 
eieren op kasseien
De Fietsersbond Brugge nodigde gisteren de Paashaas uit
om de fietspaden in de Brugse binnenstad te testen. 

De Paashaas kwam de fietspaden testen

Knokke-Heist als één groot speeldorp van Big Brother.
Overal in de stad duiken onbemande camera’s op. En vol-
gens burgervader Lippens wordt er dankzij verbluffende
technologie ook rekening gehouden met de privacy van de
burger. "Brave mensen hoeven niet bang te zijn om gefilmd
te worden. Het zijn de boeven die moeten bang zijn om ge-
filmd te worden", zegt de burgemeester laconiek. Zie bin-
nenin. (maf/Foto jds)

Big Brother in Knokke-Heist

Europa bedolven
onder de kipfilets

Alle sport achteraan in deze krant

Westerlo - Standard

Lokeren - AA Gent

Beveren - La Louvière

Brussels - Moeskroen

Sint-Truiden - Cercle Brugge

Lierse - Germinal Beerschot

BRUSSEL - Europa kampt met een enorm overschot aan
kippenfilets. En dat heeft alles te maken met de schrik van
de consument om besmet te geraken met vogelgriep.

De Europese Commissie
heeft de exportsubsidie op
kippenvlees verder ver-
hoogd. Exporteurs krijgen
nu een dubbel zo hoog be-
drag als in januari. Met die
drastische maatregel wil
Brussel het enorme over-
schot aan kipfilets in Europa
wegwerken.
De voorraden kipfilets zijn
torenhoog geworden omdat
vooral Zuid-Europese con-
sumenten geen kippenvlees
meer kopen. Ze vrezen be-
smet te raken met vogel-
griep. In sommige landen is
de verkoop met de helft ge-
kelderd, ondanks geruststel-
lende woorden van weten-

schappers dat er nauwelijks
risico is. 
De exportsubsidie op hele
kippen is voor de derde maal
dit jaar verhoogd: ditmaal
met 8 euro naar een bedrag
van 48 euro per honderd ki-
lo. De exportmaatregel kost
de EU-lidstaten tientallen
miljoenen euroÕs. De Com-
missie wil de gedupeerde
kippensector ook op andere
manieren helpen. Ze wil de
helft meebetalen aan natio-
nale hulpplannen, om bij-
voorbeeld met overheidsgeld
broedeieren te vernietigen.
De ministers van Landbouw
van de EU-lidstaten beslissen
daarover op 25 april.

Stoken in open haard is duur
BRUSSEL - De hoge olieprijzen en de harde win-
ter hebben de vraag naar brandhout voor ka-
chels en open haarden aangewakkerd. De vraag
blijkt groter dan het aanbod en de prijzen zijn
dan ook fors gestegen.
De verkopers waren niet voorbereid op de piek
en de stocks waren al in de herfst uitverkocht.
Op dit moment kost een stère (0,7 kubieke me-
ter) hout tussen tien en twintig euro. Een stère
gezaagd en aan huis geleverd hout kost tussen
35 en 75 euro.

248
renners

aan de start 
van Parijs-
Roubaix

De voorraden zijn torenhoog geworden. Er kan geen kip
meer bij. Foto Reuters
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STYLE
Style Zeeuws-Vlaanderen, published in
cooperation with the Zeeuwsch-Vlaams
Advertentieblad and distributed in the
southernmost province of the Nether-
lands, along the border with Belgium,
offers advertising opportunities to both
Dutch advertisers and to Belgian clients
from West and East Flanders.
The Style editions in the Dutch province
of Brabant, which were transferred to
Wegener in December 2005, permit com-
binations with the Steps editions from the
Belgian provinces of Antwerp and Lim-
burg.

A NOUS
In France the ‘A Nous...’ group is being
further expanded.
In December 2005 Roularta Media
Group increased its stake in A Nous Paris
to 99% (1% remains with Metrobus).

Alongside the existing A Nous Lille and
A Nous Lyon, two new titles, A Nous
Marseille and A Nous Côte d’Azur, were
launched in February 2006. Starting in
2006, the ‘A Nous…’ titles outside Paris
are being expanded through a joint ven-
ture with the Spir Communication group,
a leading French freesheet publisher,
which since June 2005 has handled per-
sonal ad sales for A Nous Paris.

CITYMAGAZINE IN SLOVENIA
In Slovenia, City Magazine is now publish-
ed in cooperation with the GV group
(30%).

Other European cities are also being con-
sidered.

FREE LIFESTYLE MAGAZINES CROSS THE BORDER

FASHION
Naturel

SCOOP
Waalwijk

C I T Y
m a g a z i n e

MIDDEN-BRABANT
2 7  m a a r t  2 0 0 6

De Tuin
Binnenste-

buiten

◆ Film ◆ Culinair ◆ Agenda ◆ Shopping ◆ Film ◆ Culinair ◆ Agenda ◆ Shopping ◆ Film ◆ Culinair

Film/Culinair/Shopping/
Traffic/Agenda/Expo/
Wedstrijd/Concerten/

DE DROOMFABRIEK VAN ALBERTO ALESSI • KOKERELLO TREKT NAAR ZEE •
DE DRESSCODE ONTCIJFERD • FASHION UPPERWEAR OP ZIJN MOOIST • BART CAFMEYER
DE REGISSEUR VAN DE KATTENSTOET • SPECIAL BADMODE YOU TARZAN, ME JANE

C I T Y
m a g a z i n e

R O E S E L A R E
m e i  2 0 0 6

De nachten van
HERNAN
PORTOCARERO
’Mijn leven beantwoordt aan mijn wildste dromen’
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THE FAMILY STATION

VTM

VTM opts resolutely for Flemish
programming and quality news-
casts, with a successful mix of old

favourites and new programmes.

VTM came into being in 1988 as Dutch-
speaking Belgium’s first commercial TV
station.This initiative was born of a politi-
cal agreement giving the country’s press
companies an opportunity to participate
in this new phenomenon, which was 
threatening to shift advertising income
massively away from printed media.
Initially nine enterprises took part, with
Roularta having around 11%.

Over the years most of the press compa-
nies sold their holdings, until in 1998 De
Persgroep and Roularta found them-

selves in a 50/50 partnership. Since then the
Vlaamse Media Maatschappij, which today
manages VTM, KANAALTWEE, JIMtv
and the new Q-Music radio station,has been
steadily broadening its palette of services.

As a family station, VTM seeks to attract
a broad-based audience with a varied
programme of mostly local Flemish pro-
ductions. VTM provides the news report-
ing, analysis programmes, talkshows, etc.

Entertainment, fiction programmes, soaps,
etc. are mostly bought from Belgian and
foreign production houses. In September
2005, however, VTM took over Studio’s
Amusement, the production house that
currently produces the popular VTM se-
ries ‘Familie’, ‘Spoed’ and ‘Zone Stad’.

VTM is constantly investing in innova-
tion to defend and extend its market 
share of around 30% against the two 
state channels.

THE ENTERTAINMENT 
STATION

KANAALTWEE

With a powerful offering of enter-
tainment, sport and music, films
and top American series, KA-

NAALTWEE has successfully profiled
itself as the leisure station.

KANAALTWEE pampers an audience
of young, dynamic cinema fans with the
best American films and series. And not
only on TV… 

KANAALTWEE is the station for trendy,
self-conscious and active viewers. Te-
levision which is not limited to the TV
screen, but includes online and off-screen
activities, and is immersed in youth cul-
ture and present wherever young people
are.

R E P O RT  O N  O P E R AT I O N S   A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 5 7

Television

VTM
Established in Vilvoorde.

KANAALTWEE
The leisure station.
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THE YOUNG PEOPLE’S 
STATION

JIMTV

After four years on the air JIMtv is
the largest young people’s music
station in Flanders.

JIMtv is the largest young people’s medi-
um in Dutch-speaking Belgium. Over 10
percent of all 13-30 year-olds regularly 
tune in to this ‘More Than Music’ station,
and over 50 percent at least once a month.

JIMtv systematically covers a range of
youth interests: computer games, films,
fashion, lifestyle, sport and of course music.

Today’s young people are ‘samplers’ with
wide-ranging spheres of interest, who
make their choices based on their ‘state
of mind’ of the moment. JIMtv seeks to
respond to this profile with a wide selec-
tion of material.

Interactive media are bringing new commu-
nities into being and are enabling young peo-
ple to express their involvement better than
ever before.Today’s young people are used to
interactivity,which is incorporated into every
programme through votings,website referen-
ces,chats and SMS messages.JIMtv produces
more than ten hours of live television every
day to which young people can react directly.

NEWS BROADCASTING

Z:NEWS

With almost 315,000 viewers tun-
ing in daily and 815,600 at least
once a week Z:News is a dedicat-

ed news station, reaching a wide audience
with a varied programme of business and
general news that can be viewed at any time

of the day.This makes Z:News an excellent
medium,not just for financial-economic re-
porting and B2B campaigns,but also for ad-
vertising quality lifestyle products.

The programme line-up includes national
and international business news report-
ing, stock market reports and commenta-
ries, plus a wide range of personal finance
and practical information for small and
medium entrepreneurs.

The editorial team works in close synergy
with journalists from Trends and
Trends/Tendances, Knack and Le Vif/L’Ex-
press, Bizz and other group magazines. At
the marketing and promotional level too,
the goal is perfect interaction between print
and audiovisual media.

Z:News: All the news from A to Z.

Z:NEWS
The Belgian news station.

JIM TV 
The young people’s station.
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THE REGIONAL STATIONS

RMM (FOCUS TV, WTV, RADIO
MANGO), RTVM

Roularta devised the system that
makes regional television possible:
local news broadcast in repeating

loops to ensure maximum reach.

Roularta also owns 50% of RMM (Regiona-
le Media Maatschappij), in partnership with
the two not-for-profit organisations that hold
the licences for the Focus TV and WTV sta-
tions. The two TV broadcasters are now 
housed together in a new location in Roese-
lare offering optimal synergies in terms of 
advertising sales and promotion and produc-
tion facilities. Since the move, RMM has 
become a profitable operating company.

In the meantime Flanders’ regional sta-
tions are continuing to expand their view-
ing audiences. Gradually more and more
local authorities, cities, municipalities and
provinces are ready to use this unique
communication channel and to invest in
communication budgets.

The West Flemish stations (Focus TV and
WTV) produce a complete daily news
programme with an average of over 
15 different reports every day, a weekend
lifestyle programme, a new weekend pro-
gramme of provincial news and a growing
number of additional sports and culture
programmes.

No Télé from Western Hainault, C9 from
Lille and WTV from Southern Flanders
produce jointly the culture programme
P.u.l.s, the Transit programme on socio-
economic events, and the ‘border life’
project (inter-regional TV progammes).

RING TV
In Brabant Roularta continues to man-
age advertising sales for Ring TV.

RTVM
National advertising sales for the region-
al TV stations are managed by the RTVM
advertising sales house, which is owned
by three Flemish press companies, Rou-
larta, De Persgroep and Concentra.

National advertisers are increasingly at-
tracted by the cumulative reach of re-
gional TV, which is watched by 33% of
the viewing public on a daily, and by 70%
on a weekly basis.
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RMM
The Regionale Media Maatschappij operates out of Roeselare, in the heart of the province
of West Flanders.
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Q-MUSIC

Q-MUSIC

Q-Music is professional radio with
good radio voices and nothing but
good music for active adults. An

initiative by VMM (50% RMG).

To address the 18-44 target group by
doing what other radio stations don’t was
Q-Music's mission when it went on the
air in November 2001 with the first com-
mercial radio licence covering the whole
of Flanders.

Since then Q-Music has become solidly
rooted with its own recognisable style,
tasteful programming, original activities
and an image listeners can readily identi-
fy with.

At the start of 2006 Q-Music has a 16.1%
market share, rising to 24.3% of the 18-44
age group. With the help of Deckers &
Ornelis, Flander’s most creative morning
duo, the idea is to arouse listeners’ curio-
sity so much during the morning peak
that they feel the need to continue liste-
ning and even if necessary to fight to lis-
ten to their programme on the shopfloor.
Importantly also, this is a motivated au-
dience, with thousands of SMS messages
arriving within 60 seconds of Deckers &
Ornelis calling for them.

The new frequency plan introduced in
2004 has significantly improved Q-Mu-
sic’s geographic coverage.

In 2005 a cooperation agreement was 
signed to provide advertising sales ser-

vices to the other private radio station,
4 FM. Today Q-Music and 4 FM already
reach 33.1% of the 18-44 target group.

VMMa’s radio activities are already pro-
viding a nifty contribution to group ear-
nings.

Radio

Q is good for you.

Q-MUSIC
After 4 years on the air it sets the tone in Flanders’ radioland.
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THE PORTAL SITES

KNACK.BE, LEVIF.BE, TRENDS.BE

Roularta Media Group is using its
three most prestigious banners as
an umbrella for all its journalistic

initiatives on the internet.An ‘A to Z’ col-
umn gives access to the full range of
Roularta sites.

Knack.be, levif.be and trends.be provide
additional information and interactivity
between journalists and readers. The 
magazine article presents the news and
background information in tight, accessi-
ble narrative language, referring the 
reader to the site for further information
about the topic in question. Readers 
whose curiosity has been whetted by the
article can then turn to the site for links to
other articles and archives, complete 
legislation, etc.

The sites also permit dialogue with 
readers, with a forum inviting them to dis-
cuss articles and topical subjects. Reader
surveys encourage involvement and pro-
vide valuable information, which can
then be reflected in the magazine proper.

Also grouped under the knack.be, levif.be
and trends.be umbrella are the community
sites. Het.beleggers.net is a well-visited 
and profitable site and a model for other
initatives like het.gastronomen.net and
het.reiswijzer.net directed at specific target
groups. The editorial team developing 
these sites has access to RMG’s journalist
network and can set up links to the group’s
databases, archives, directories and guides.
The editorial teams are experimenting
with new forms of reader interactivity 
through surveys, debates and a forum for
readers’ comments.

Knack, Le Vif/L’Express and Trends sub-
scribers can now access their magazine’s

archives right up to the current week. A
separate price is charged for this service.
The development and journalistic costs
of these content sites are borne by the
Knack, Le Vif/L’Express and Trends edi-
torial budgets.

EASY.BE

Easy.be is De Streekkrant and De
Zondag’s website. Today it is also
linked to Vlan.be, the classified ads

and personal announcements website of
the Rossel group, covering French-
speaking Belgium.

Via easy.be, consumers can rapidly search
a regularly updated file of properties,
houses and apartments available across
Belgium, based on all advertisements 
appearing in the different editions of 

De Streekkrant, De Zondag, Vlan and 
7 Dimanche, plus all the properties
offered by real estate brokers and public
notaries. Files are systematically updated.

Easy.be gives consumers full information
on new cars, including all options (with
detailed prices) and a spectacular selec-
tion of second-hand cars which have ei-
ther appeared in one of the De Streek-
krant editions, or have been placed by a
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Internet

THE PORTAL SITES KNACK.BE, TRENDS.BE AND LEVIF.BE 
Portal sites offer a total information package.

BE IN THE NEWS ON LINE
Roularta has grouped the three portal sites,
Knack.be, Levif.be and Trends.be
(Dutch/French), into the ‘Be in the News
online’ advertising combination, giving
advertisers a presence on all three Roularta
News websites, reaching 80,000 upscale
visitors over a seven-day period at a partic-
ularly keen price.
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car dealer on the Easy.be site.A high per-
formance search system facilitates rapid,
targeted searches for every make of car
throughout Belgium.

The selection of cars on Easy.be was fur-
ther extended in April 2005 with the acqui-
sition of the car magazine Automatch and
its leading Belgian car website Auto-
match.be. This makes Easy.be a major site
for new and second-hand cars, with a huge
number of visitors. Easy.be’s third main
speciality is job ads. De Streekkrant/De
Weekkrant presents by far the largest se-
lection of vacancies for a variety of jobs in
Dutch-speaking Belgium. Its cooperation
with the Flemish Employment Office
(VDAB) means that almost all job vacan-
cies are now advertised on its pages. Ad-
vertisers are guaranteed not only a maxi-
mum number of readers but also the 
largest possible number of internet visitors.
The EasyJobs.be/VDAB combination 
reaches more visitors than any other jobsite.

Visitors can access the full list of vacan-
cies on either destreekkrant.be or
Easy.be or the VDAB’s vdab.be site.

In November 2005 Roularta Media
Group took a 50% stake in on-line mar-
riage bureau Liefde voor het Leven. This
bureau differs from dating sites through
its discretion and by being open exclusively
to people who are genuinely seeking 
permanent relationships.

Liefde voor het Leven further extends
the easy.be offering, making it Belgium’s
largest small ads site (in cooperation with
vlan.be for French-speaking Belgium).

INTERNET AT VMMA

The interactive services VMMa
(50% RMG) has developed and
marketed are being snapped up by
companies in various sectors and
by other media players. Perfect
timing is giving VMMa a strategic
market leader position.

VTM, KANAALTWEE, JIMTV, 
PARATEL

Today thousands of people follow the
news, football results and cycle races
via SMS.

More and more programmes are gaining
an interactive dimension. Viewers can
join in via SMS, vote on the direction of
programmes or SMS their opinions to
KANAALTWEE chat.

Since 2002 MMS Breaking News subscrib-
ers have received news reports on their

mobile phones,with supporting photos and
audio fragments. Subscribers can also re-
ceive in advance the contents of the VTM
Telefacts current affairs programme.

There is also i-Text, marking the begin-
ning of interactive advertising, where 
viewers simply press the teletext button
for further information on the ad they 
have just viewed.

PARATEL (100% VMMa) specializes in
telephone and internet applications.

Its two main fields of activity are SMS and
IVR, that is the 0900-, 070- and 0800- lines
for which it provides the automated pro-
cessing. It is also the only Belgian company
to offer IVR and SMS together. Paratel
was the first with the MMS applications
MMS Breaking News and Telefacts infor-
mation from VTM.
50% of Paratel’s revenue is from IVR,which
means that the other 50% is from SMS.

MMS is expected to cannibalise only mi-
nimally Paratel’s SMS and IVR income,
80 percent of which comes from enter-
tainment – games, votings, polls – and just
20 percent from weather, traffic and oth-
er information.

Other interesting opportunities like interac-
tive and digital TV and location-based 
services are now appearing on the horizon.

EASY.BE 
The largest Belgian site for cars, property, jobs and search ads.
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VTV

Vogue Trading Video focuses on op-
tical discs (CD, CD-ROM and
DVD replication).

Vogue Trading Video (74.66% PMG) is a
production company offering a fully inte-
grated package of services for the audio-
visual market. All audiovisual media car-
riers such as VHS, audio CD, CD-ROM
and DVD video, audio and ROM are rep-

licated in small and large series, printed
and placed in VTV-produced packaging.
Logistics then steps in with customer
stock management and distribution in
Belgium and abroad.

ROULARTA PRINTING

Roularta Printing is Belgium’s larg-
est offset printing works, produc-
ing top quality newspapers and

magazines for Belgium and abroad.

Roularta Printing’s offset magazine press
department produces all the group’s own
magazines, together with a large number
of periodical publications for Belgian
clients and for the Dutch, French and
English markets.

Roularta Printing also has three newspa-
per press units fitted with special ovens
for high quality heatset printing. This 
unique configuration makes it possible to
produce newspapers and magazines with
up to 64 full-colour pages in large maga-
zine or tabloid format in a single print
run. This department prints the various
De Streekkrant and De Zondag editions
and, specifically on satinated paper,
Steps, Style and, for the French market,A
Nous Lille,A Nous Paris,A Nous Lyon,A
Nous Marseille,A Nous Côte d’Azur, etc.

Roularta Printing operates at very high
capacity utilisation levels. In 2006 the
printing works will be extended by over
17,000 m2 to house new printing presses.

Since July 2002, Roularta Printing has
been owned for 76% by Roularta and for
24% by Concentra.
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Printing

Unique in Europe: up to 64 full-
colour pages in large magazine or
tabloid format, in a single run
and stapled and finished online. 

Optical discs
VTV offers a total approach, 
from replication and printing to
packaging and distribution.

ROULARTA PRINTING
Offset printing works delivering top quality.

VTV 
Production company for the audiovisual
market.
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Dear shareholders,

This annual report has to be read together with the audited finan-
cial statements of NV Roularta Media Group, hereinafter referred to
as the Group, and the notes to these statements. These consolidated
financial statements were approved by the board of directors on 10
March 2006.

COMMENTARY ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
The consolidated financial statements are prepared in compliance
with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), and with
the interpretations issued by the International Financial Reporting
Interpretations Committee (IFRIC formerly SIC) of the IASB, ap-
proved by the European Commission.

The consolidated financial statements give a general overview of
our Group’s activities and the results achieved. They represent fair-
ly the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the entity, and have been prepared on a going concern basis.

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE 2005 FINANCIAL
YEAR
- Acquisition of @-Invest NV, effective 1/1/2005
- Acquisition of Automatch BVBA effective 1/4/2005
- Acquisition of 50+ Beurs & Festival BV effective 1/7/2005
- Sale of the shareholdings in Plopsaland NV and Total Music SAS 

in the first quarter of 2005
- Increase in the shareholding in Vogue Trading Video NV effec-

tive 1/4/2005
- Increase in the shareholding in Mestne Revije d.o.o. effective 

1/7/2005
- Increase in the shareholding in A Nous Paris SAS effective

1/10/2005. 

The Point de Vue group, acquired at the end of December 2005, is
included in the balance sheet at 31 December 2005, but with earn-
ings recorded only as from 1 January 2006.

The acquisition of 35% of the shares of Groupe Express-Expansion
will be included in the 2006 accounts following the approval of the
takeover by the European Commission’s Competition Council.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
In 2005 Roularta Media Group realized a net profit of EUR 22.2
million, as against EUR 27.2 million in 2004.  The net profit of the
Printed Media division grew by 3.8%, but the group profit contin-
ued to be influenced by lower sales in the Audiovisual Media divi-

sion. It should be borne in mind here that the TV advertising mar-
ket was particularly strong in 2004.

Compared with last year, sales fell by EUR 5.9 million or 1.2%.
Sales rose in the Printed Media division (1.3% organic growth), but
fell in the Audiovisual division in both TV advertising and optical
disk sales.

EBITDA reduced from EUR 64.9 to EUR 56.0 million and opera-
ting profit (EBIT) from EUR 46.3 to 38.6 million. The EBITDA
margin narrowed from 13.0% to 11.4% and the EBIT margin from
9.3% to 7.8%. This tightening of EBITDA and EBIT margins is
situated entirely in the Audiovisual Media division, and is concen-
trated in the first half of the year.

In 2005 net current profit fell by 22.2% to EUR 22.3 million. Net
current cash flow dropped by 13.8% from EUR 46.0 to 39.7 million.

Profit per share was down from EUR 2.83 in 2004 to EUR 2.29 
in 2005.

The financing of the takeover of Point de Vue in December 2005
took net financial debt from EUR 12.2 million at the end of
December 2004 to EUR 40.0 million at the end of 2005, raising the
gearing from 5.7% to 17.5%. The earnings of Point de Vue will be
included in group earnings from 2006 onwards.

INVESTMENTS
In 2005 the Group invested EUR 27.3 million in tangible and intan-
gible fixed assets.

EUR 8.2 million was invested in land adjacent to the head office in
Roeselare.

EUR 10.4 million was invested in machinery. At Roularta Printing
in Roeselare, the new tower on the present Euro-M newspaper press
was finished and a new packaging line came into production. The IT
division in Roeselare invested further in both production and admin-
istration hardware. Investment at Vlaamse Media Maatschappij was
concentred in technology and in modernizing the news studio,
whilst at Vogue Trading Video a DVD line was upgraded and a new
packaging machine acquired.

The Group invested EUR 1.5 million in producing a film under a
Tax Shelter scheme.

The remaining investments related to the purchase of software pro-
grams for production and for the editorial, administrative and com-
mercial departments, the purchase of office equipment and vehicles.

Annual report of the board of directors
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INCOME STATEMENT IN EUR ‘000 31/12/2004 31/12/2005 EVOLUTION

SALES 499,164 493,238 - 1.2%
OPERATING PROFIT (EBIT) 46,344 38,553 - 16.8%
Net finance costs -1,589 -1,342 - 15.5%
OPERATING PROFIT AFTER NET FINANCE COSTS 44,755 37,211 - 16.9%
Income taxes -16,835 -14,882 - 11.6%
NET PROFIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED COMPANIES 27,920 22,329 - 20.0%
Share in the profit of the companies accounted for using the equity method 324 3 - 99.1%
Minority interests -1,011 -139 - 86.3%

NET PROFIT 27,233 22,193 - 18.5%

EBITDA 64,850 56,034 - 13.6%
EBITDA (margin) 13.0% 11.4%
EBIT 46,344 38,553 - 16.8%
EBIT (margin) 9.3% 7.8%
Net profit  27,233 22,193 - 18.5%
Net profit (margin) 5.5% 4.5%
Net current profit (1) 28,690 22,331 - 22.2%
Current cash flow (2) 46,014 39,674 - 13.8%

BALANCE SHEET 31/12/04 31/12/05 EVOLUTION

Non current assets 220,728 274,242 + 24.2%
Current assets 218,438 236,810 + 8.4%
Balance sheet total 439,166 511,052 + 16.4%

Equity – Group’s share 200,089 215,616 + 7.8%
Equity - minority interests 14,618 13,297 - 9.0%
Liabilities  224,459 282,139 + 25.7%

Liquidity (3) 1.3 1.1 - 15.4%
Solvency (4) 48.9% 44.8% - 8.4%
Net financial debt 12,243 39,985 + 226.6%
Gearing (5) 5.7% 17.5% + 207.0%
Return on equity (6) 13.6% 10.3% - 24.3%

(1) Net current profit = net profit + impairment losses on titles and goodwill + restructuring costs, net of taxes

(2) Current cash flow = net current profit + depreciation of intangible and tangible assets, write-downs and provisions

(3) Liquidity = current assets / current liabilities 

(4) Solvency = equity (Group’s share + minority interests) / balance sheet total

(5) Gearing = net financial debt / equity (Group’s share + minority interests) 

(6) Return on equity = net profit / equity (Group’s share)

to the ordinary general meeting of shareholders of 16 May 2006 concerning the consolidated financial statements for the year 
ending on 31 December 2005
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IMPORTANT EVENTS AFTER THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR
The following events occurring since the end of the financial year
significantly influence the earnings and the financial position of the
enterprise.
- on 6 January 2006 the capital of NV Roularta Media Group was

increased by EUR 786,881.70 by the creation of 39,090 new shares
with the related VVPR strips following an exercise of warrants. 
The board of directors, making use of the authorised capital,
subsequently increased capital by EUR 118.30, to bring it to a
rounded amount of EUR 120,054,000.00.

- on 1 February 2006 the capital of the company was increased by 
EUR 49,975,254.50, including issue premium, by issuing 989,609 
new shares, which were offered to domestic and foreign institu-
tional investors in a private placement. The new shares were sub-
scribed in cash at EUR 50.50 each, based on an ‘accelerated book-
building procedure’. The capital increase was enacted by notary 
public on 6 February 2006. This capital increase was undertaken 
to obtain approximately half the funds for the recent French take-
overs, more specifically the acquisition of 100% of the shares of 
Cavenne SAS Editeurs (the publishers of Point de Vue) and 35% 
of the shares of the SA Groupe Express-Expansion. The balance 
of these acquisitions will be financed by borrowings.

ANNOUNCEMENT WITH REGARD TO THE USE BY
THE COMPANY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, INSOFAR
AS IT IS IMPORTANT IN THE ASSESSMENT OF ITS
ASSETS, LIABILITIES, FINANCIAL POSITION AND
PROFIT
The Group concludes forward contracts to protect itself against
exchange risks in respect of purchases in dollars. 

ENVIRONMENT, PREVENTION AND WELFARE
For a more extensive presentation of environmental, prevention and
welfare matters, the reader is referred to the Environment,
Prevention and Well-being chapter in the 2005 Annual Report.

PERSONNEL MATTERS
At 31 December 2005 the Group had 2,205 employees (full-time
equivalent). This is an increase of 1.2% (26 FTE) compared with
2004. Joint ventures are included proportionally in these figures.

Personnel costs rose by EUR 4.7 million (+ 4.1%) compared with
2004.

In March 2006 the senior management of Vlaamse Media
Maatsschappij announced cost-saving measures which will lead to
the disappearance of a number of jobs (around 5% of the work-
force).

MAIN RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES
Apart from the traditional risks that every company faces, the Group
closely follows market developments within the media world, in
order to be able to react to and take advantages of changes and new

trends within its environment. The group’s multimedia offering
enables it to react pertinently to shifts in attention by the advertising
world and its audience from one media form to the other. The fact
also that the Group draws its income from selling both advertising
and newspapers and magazines enables it to sufficiently spread its
risk, should a negative development occur in one or the other 
market. 

The cost areas that significantly determine the overall production
cost in the Printed Media division, such as printing, distribution,
personnel and promotion costs, are carefully monitored. The evo-
lution of international paper prices is uncertain and calls for special
attention.

The earnings of the Audiovisual Media division are largely deter-
mined by two main elements: the advertising market and viewing
and listening figures. Programming costs for both domestic produc-
tions and foreign film material are fixed well in advance and are 
therefore inflexible. The advertising market, on the other hand, can
shift quickly.

Roeselare, 10 March 2006

The board of directors
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1. Consolidated income statement
NOTES 2005 2004

Sales 3 493,238 499,164
Raw materials, consumables and goods for resale -161,209 -155,121
Services and other goods -162,075 -161,010
Personnel 4 -120,238 -115,555
Depreciation, amortisation and provisions -17,481 -18,506

Depreciation and write-down of intangible and tangible assets -16,594 -14,620
Write-down of trade debtors and inventories 5 -1,445 -1,985
Provisions 696 -719
Impairment losses on titles and goodwill 12 -138 -1,182

Other operating income / expenses (net) 6 6,318 -2,353
Restructuring costs 7 -275

OPERATING PROFIT - EBIT 38,553 46,344

Net finance costs 8 -1,342 -1,589

OPERATING RESULT AFTER NET FINANCE COSTS 37,211 44,755

Income taxes 9 -14,882 -16,835

NET PROFIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED COMPANIES 22,329 27,920

Share in the profit of the companies accounted for using the equity method 3 324
Minority interests -139 -1,011

NET PROFIT 22,193 27,233

EARNINGS PER SHARE

- Basic earnings per share 10 2.29 2.83
- Diluted earnings per share 10 2.25 2.76

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.

Consolidated financial statements

C O N S O L I DAT E D  F I NA N C I A L  S TAT E M E N T S   A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 6 9

JV2005 Geconsolideerd E  04/18/2006  09:00 AM  Pagina 69 certified PDF



2. Consolidated balance sheet
ASSETS NOTES 2005 2004

NON CURRENT ASSETS 274,242 220,728

Intangible assets 12 106,820 57,322
Goodwill 13 25,298 24,380
Property, plant and equipment 14 124,835 116,309
Investments accounted for using the equity method 15 30 2,288
Financial assets 16 8,335 10,740
Hedging instruments 28 590
Trade and other receivables 17 850 1,445
Deferred tax assets 18 7,484 8,244

CURRENT ASSETS 236,810 218,438

Inventories 19 48,619 49,605
Trade and other receivables 17 146,240 137,211
Financial assets 16 4,061 1,000
Cash and cash equivalents 17 30,950 26,098
Deferred charges and accrued income 6,940 4,524

TOTAL ASSETS 511,052 439,166

LIABILITIES NOTES 2005 2004

EQUITY 228,913 214,707

Group’s Equity 215,616 200,089
Issued capital 20 119,267 118,950
Treasury shares 20 -5,487 -6,153
Capital reserves 408 306
Revaluation reserves -514
Reserves 101,831 86,868
Translation differences 111 118

Minority interests 13,297 14,618

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 72,149 58,646

Provisions 21 3,914 4,078
Employee benefits 23 3,501 2,875
Deferred tax liabilities 18 36,046 23,283
Financial liabilities 24 27,417 26,368
Trade payables 24 536 368
Other payables 24 735 1,674

CURRENT LIABILITIES 209,990 165,813

Financial liabilities 24 47,579 12,973
Trade payables 24 93,617 92,936
Advances received 24 24,222 21,242
Social debts 24 24,638 22,800
Taxes 24 10,668 10,064
Other payables 24 2,869 1,308
Accrued charges and deferred income 25 6,397 4,490

TOTAL LIABILITIES 511,052 439,166

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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CASH FLOW RELATING TO OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2005 2004

Net profit of the consolidated companies 22,329 27,920
Income tax expense / income 14,882 16,835
Interest expense 2,417 2,524
Interest income (-) -1,075 -935
Gain / loss on realisation of non current assets -2,212 295
Non-cash items 17,503 19,600

Depreciation of (in)tangible assets 16,594 14,620
Impairment losses 138 1,182
Share-based payment expense 104
Increase / decrease in provisions -696 719
Unrealized exchange loss / gain -82 -68
Other non-cash items 1,445 3,147

GROSS CASH FLOW RELATING TO OPERATING ACTIVITIES 53,844 66,239

Increase / decrease in trade receivables -5,136 -5,585
Increase / decrease in other receivables and deferred charges and accrued income -1,914 -1,473
Increase / decrease in inventories 344 3,350
Increase / decrease in financial current liabilities 31,902 -7,539
Increase / decrease in trade payables -3,566 7,273
Increase / decrease in other current liabilities 1,734 -27
Other increases / decreases in working capital (a) 2,364 -1,439

INCREASE / DECREASE IN WORKING CAPITAL 25,728 -5,440

Income taxes received / paid  -14,769 -15,203
Interest paid -2,268 -2,616
Interest received 1,072 927

NET CASH FLOW RELATING TO OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 63,607 43,907

CASH FLOW RELATING TO INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(In)tangible assets - acquisitions -27,332 -23,114
(In)tangible assets - other movements 1,615 2,027
Net cash flow relating to acquisition of subsidiaries -26,860 -8,745
Net cash flow relating to disposal of a subsidiary 529
Financial assets - acquisitions -1,678 -6,200
Financial assets - other movements 7,752 3,038

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) -45,974 -32,994

CASH FLOW RELATING TO FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid -7,189 -4,799
Movement in capital 317 487
Treasury shares 666 -175
Other changes in equity -1,980 10
Proceeds from (+), redemption of (-) long term debts -2,232 -4,971
Proceeds from (+), redemption of (-) long term receivables 698 -96

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (+), USED IN (-) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) -9,720 -9,544

NET DECREASE / INCREASE IN CASH (A+B+C) 7,913 1,369

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning balance 27,098 25,729
Cash and cash equivalents, ending balance 35,011 27,098

NET DECREASE / INCREASE IN CASH 7,913 1,369

(a) Increases and decreases in provisions, employee benefits, other non current payables, deferred tax assets and liabilities, and accrued charges and deferred income.
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3. Consolidated cash flow statement

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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4. Consolidated statement of changes in equity
ACCU-

MULATED

REVALU- PROFIT OF PROFIT TRANS-
ISSUED TREASURY CAPITAL ATION PREVIOUS OF THE LATION MINORITY TOTAL

2005 CAPITAL SHARES RESERVES RESERVES YEARS PERIOD RESERVES INTERESTS EQUITY

BALANCE AS OF 1/1/2005 118,950 -6,153 306 0 86,868 0 118 14,618 214,707

Issuance of shares 
(all kind of issuances) 316 316
Equity increase resulting from  
incorporating reserves 
available for distribution 1 -1 0
Profit / loss of the period 22,193 22,193
Operations with own shares 666 666
Foreign currency translation 
effect -7 -7
Dividends -7,229 -7,229
Gain / loss on available-for-sale 
financial assets -514 -514
Recognition of share-based 
payments 104 104
Profit / loss of the period  
attributable to minority interest 139 139
Other increase / decrease -2 -1,460 -1,462

BALANCE AS OF 31/12/2005 119,267 -5,487 408 -514 79,638 22,193 111 13,297 228,913

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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ACCU-
MULATED

REVALU- PROFIT OF PROFIT TRANS-
ISSUED TREASURY CAPITAL ATION PREVIOUS OF THE LATION MINORITY TOTAL

2004 CAPITAL SHARES RESERVES RESERVES YEARS PERIOD RESERVES INTERESTS EQUITY

BALANCE AS OF 1/1/2004 118,463 -5,978 306 0 64,434 0 41 13,675 190,941

Issuance of shares 
(all kind of issuances) 487 487
Profit / loss of the period 27,233 27,233
Operations with own shares -175 -175
Foreign currency translation 
effect 77 77
Dividends -4,799 -4,799
Profit / loss of the period  
attributable to minority interest 1,011 1,011
Other increase / decrease -68 -68

BALANCE AS OF 31/12/2004 118,950 -6,153 306 0 59,635 27,233 118 14,618 214,707
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PRESENTATION BASIS
The consolidated financial statements are prepared in compliance
with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) is-
sued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), and
with the interpretations issued by the International Financial
Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC formerly SIC) of the
IASB approved by the European Commission. 

The consolidated financial statements give a general overview of
our Group’s activities and the results achieved. They represent fair-
ly the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the entity, and have been prepared on a going concern basis.

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the board
of directors on 10 March 2006 and can be amended until the share-
holders’ meeting of 16 May 2006.

CONSOLIDATION PRINCIPLES
The consolidated financial statements consolidate the financial infor-
mation of Roularta Media Group NV, its subsidiaries and joint ven-
tures, after elimination of all material transactions within the Group. 

Subsidiaries are those companies over which the parent company 
has control, i.e. has the power to direct the financial and operational
policy of a company in order to acquire benefits from its activities.
These companies are included in accordance with the full consoli-
dation method.

Joint ventures are companies in which the parent company together
with one or more other parties makes a contractual arrangement to
enter into an economic activity over which they have joint control,
i.e. have the power to direct the financial and operational policy of
a company in order to acquire benefits from its activities. These
companies are included in accordance with the proportionate con-
solidation method.

The financial statements of subsidiaries and joint ventures are in-
cluded in the consolidated financial statements from the date on
which the parent company acquires control until the date on which
the control ceases.

Acquisitions of subsidiaries and joint ventures are accounted for by
applying the purchase method. 

The financial statements of subsidiaries and joint ventures are pre-
pared for the same financial year as that of the parent company and

using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other
events in similar circumstances.

Associated companies are companies in which the Group has a signi-
ficant influence and which are not a subsidiary company or joint
venture. They are incorporated in the consolidation in accordance
with the equity method from the date on which the significant influ-
ences begin until the date on which the significant influences cease.
If the Group’s share in the loss exceeds the book value of the asso-
ciated company, the book value is reduced to nil and any further los-
ses are no longer entered, unless the Group has guaranteed commit-
ments made by the associated company.

FOREIGN CURRENCY
Transactions in foreign currency
Transactions in foreign currency are recorded on initial recognition
in the functional currency, by applying to the foreign currency
amount the spot exchange rate between the functional currency and
the foreign currency at the date of transaction. At each balance sheet
foreign currency monetary items are translated using the closing
rate. Non monetary items are translated using the exchange rate at
the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising on the 
settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at
rates different from those at which they were translated on initial
recognition are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.

Financial statements of foreign entities
Monetary and non monetary assets and liabilities of foreign entities
whose functional currency is not the currency of a hyperinfla-
tionary economy and is different from the euro are translated at the
closing rate at the date of the balance sheet. Income and expenses
for each income statement (including comparatives) are translated
at exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. All resulting
exchange differences are recognised as a separate component of
equity. 

INTANGIBLE ASSETS OTHER THAN GOODWILL
Intangible assets consist of titles, software, concessions, copyrights,
property rights and other rights etc. acquired from third parties or by
contribution in kind, as well as any internally generated software.

Expenditure on research activities undertaken with the prospect of

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

NOTE 1.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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gaining new scientific or technical knowledge and understanding is
recognised as an expense when it is incurred.

Expenditures on development activities, whereby the research find-
ings are applied to a plan or design for the production of new or sub-
stantially improved products and processes, are only included in the
balance sheet, if the product or process is technically and commer-
cially feasible, the Group has sufficient resources available to com-
plete the development and it is possible to demonstrate that the asset
will generate probable future economic benefits.

Capitalised expenditure comprises the costs of materials, direct
labour costs and a proportionate part of the overheads. 

Intangible assets are measured at their cost, less any accumulative
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is only included in the
balance sheet if the probable future economic benefits specific to
the asset to which they relate increase. All other expenditure is
recognised as costs in the period in which it incurs.

Amortisation
Intangible assets are amortised in accordance with the straight-line
methods starting when the asset is available for use over their
expected useful life.

The following useful lives are applied:
Software 5 years
Concessions, copyrights, property rights and similar rights:
- Graphics and generics 3 years
- Scenarios 2 years
- Other rights according to their expected useful life

By virtue of the modification of IAS 38,107, titles are considered as
assets with indefinite useful lives which are not amortised but tested
yearly for impairment.

GOODWILL
Goodwill is the difference between the cost of a business combina-
tion and the Group’s share in the fair value of the assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed of the subsidiary, joint
venture or associated entity at the time of acquisition. 

By virtue of the application of IFRS 3 goodwill is not amortised but
tested yearly for impairment.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property, plant and equipment are recognised at cost less any accumu-
lative depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost comprises the
initial purchase price plus other direct purchase costs (such as non-

refundable tax, transport). The cost of self-constructed property, plant
and equipment comprises the cost of materials, direct labour costs and
a proportional part of the production overheads.

The Group uses the exception provided for in IFRS 1 to treat the fair
value of some of the property, plant and equipment as deemed cost
on the date of transition to IFRS, being 1 January 2003. This fair
value is based on the value in going concern as determined by third
party experts and was applied to all of the Group’s land and build-
ings, as well as to NV Roularta Printing’s printing presses and finish-
ing lines.

Subsequent expenditure  
Subsequent expenditure is only capitalised if the probable future
economic benefits specific to the item of property, plant and equip-
ment to which it relates increase. Repairs and maintenance costs
which do not increase the probable future economic benefits are
recognised as costs in the period in which they occur.

Leases
Lease arrangements whereby the Group has substantially all rewards
and risks incidental to ownership are classified as finance leases. At
the commencement of the finance lease term, finance leases are re-
cognised as assets and liabilities in the balance sheet at amounts
equal to the fair value of the leased property, or, if lower, the present
value of the minimum lease payments each determined at the incep-
tion of the lease. 

Minimum lease payments shall be apportioned between the finance
charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance
charge shall be allocated to each period during the lease term so as
to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability. Contingent rents shall be charged as expen-
ses in the periods in which they are incurred. 

Leasing of property whereby substantially all rewards and risks
remain with the leasing company is classified as operating lease.
Lease payments under an operating lease are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Depreciation
The depreciable amount of an item of property, plant and equipment
(i.e. the cost less its residual value) is recognised in the income state-
ment on a straight-line basis from the date the asset is available for
use over the expected useful life.

The following depreciation percentages are applied:

Buildings
- revalued                                                     20 years
- not revalued                                               33 years
- buildings on leasehold land                             term of lease
- improvements with valuable appreciation       10 years

Installations, machines and equipment
- printing presses and finishing lines                 3 to 20 years 
- broadcast material 5 years
- TV stages 3 years
- others 5 years

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5 [ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ]
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Furniture and office equipment 5 years
Electronic equipment                                             3 to 5 years
Vehicles                                                               5 years
Other property, plant and equipment                    5 years
Assets under construction and advance payments   no depreciation
Property held under a finance lease        
- printing presses and finishing lines                     3 to 20 years 
- broadcast material 5 years

Land is not depreciated since it is assumed that it has an indefinite
useful life.

FINANCIAL ASSETS
Criteria for the initial recognition and the derecognition of finan-
cial assets 
The purchase or sale of financial assets is recognised using the 
settlement date. This implies that the asset is recognised on the date
it is received by the Group, and it is derecognised on the date it is de-
livered by the Group; at this date any gain or loss on disposal is rec-
ognised.

Criteria for the measurement of financial assets
(a) Available-for-sale financial assets

At initial recognition all available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised at fair value, plus transaction costs directly attributa-
ble to the acquisition of the financial asset. A gain or loss arsing
from a change in fair value is recognised directly in equity as
revaluation reserve until the financial asset is derecognised, or
until there is objective evidence that a financial asset incurred
impairment losses. If the fair value cannot be measured reliably,
its cost is considered to approach its fair value.

(b) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
At initial recognition these financial assets are recognised at fair
value. A gain or loss arising from a change in fair value of the
financial asset is recognised through profit or loss. If the fair
value cannot be measured reliably, its cost is considered to
approach its fair value.

(c) Loans and receivables
These non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market are measured
at amortised cost. A gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss
when the financial asset is impaired. 

INVENTORIES
Inventories are measured at cost (purchase or manufacturing cost)
in accordance with the FIFO method or if lower, at net realisable
value. 

Manufacturing cost includes all direct and indirect costs necessary to
bring the inventories to their present location and condition.

The net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and the 
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Ageing or slowly rotating inventories are systematically written down.

Broadcasting rights VMMa
Broadcasting rights are also measured at the lower of cost or net
realisable value. They are consumed on the basis of the expected
number of broadcasts (maximum 2) in combination with the expect-
ed revenue so as to match the broadcasting cost and revenue. 

The following indicative percentages are taken into consideration
for this:

Type Run 1 Run 2
Humour 70% 30%
Documentary series 80% 20%
Fiction 80% 20%
Kids 50% 50%
Films 70% 30%
Series bought in 80% 20%
Remainder 100% 0%

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Short term trade receivables and other receivables are measured at
nominal value less appropriate allowances for estimated irrecover-
able amounts. 

At the end of the financial year an estimate is made of doubtful
debts on the basis of an evaluation of all outstanding amounts.
Doubtful debts are written off in the year in which they were iden-
tified as such.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and sight deposits, short-
term deposits (under 3 months) and highly liquid investments which
are easily convertible into a known cash amount and where the risk
of a change in value is negligible. 

EQUITY
Treasury shares  
Treasury shares (i.e. own shares) are presented as deduction of equi-
ty and reported in the statement of changes in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in the income statement on the sale, issuance or can-
cellation of treasury shares. 
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PROVISIONS
A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation
(legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, when it is proba-
ble that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obli-
gation and when a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation.

If the Group expects that some or all of the expenditure required 
for settling a provision will be reimbursed, the related asset is recog-
nised once it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be
received. 

Restructuring
A provision for restructuring is created when the Group approves a
detailed and formalised restructuring plan and when the implemen-
tation of the restructuring plan has been started or the main features
of the plan have been announced to those affected by it. 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Pension commitments
Several defined contribution plans exist within the Group. These
plans are funded by both employer and employee contributions.
Contribution commitments in the pension schemes with a fixed con-
tribution payable by the Group are included in the income statement
of the year to which they relate.

The Group also recognises a provision for early retirement pensions.
The amount of the provision is equal to the present value of future
benefits promised to the employees involved.

Remuneration in shares and related benefits
Different share option programmes and warrant plans allow employ-
ees and senior management to acquire shares in the company. 
The exercise price of an option is equal to the market price of the
underlying shares on the grant date. No compensation cost or com-
mitment whatsoever are recognised in the financial statements,
but are disclosed in the notes. If the options are exercised, the equi-
ty is increased by the amount of the proceeds. 

Other long term employee benefits
This mainly concerns both future allocations of preferential sub-
scriptions as the Julien Victor Premium which is awarded to the
employee on retirement. The amount of these provisions equals the
present value of these future obligations.

TRADE PAYABLES
Trade payables are recognised at their nominal value.

TAX
Tax expense (tax income) on the profit for the financial year is the
aggregate amount included in the profit or loss for the period in re-
spect of current tax and deferred tax. Taxes are recognised as in-

come or as expense and included in profit or loss for the period
except to the extend that the tax arises from a transaction or event
which is recognised directly in equity. In that case the taxes are also
recognised directly to the equity. 

Current taxes for current and previous periods are, to the extent
unpaid, recognised as a liability. If the amount already paid exceeds
the amount due for those periods, the excess is recognised as an
asset. For calculating the current tax for the current and prior peri-
ods the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the balance sheet date are used.

Deferred taxes are accounted for using the ‘liability’ method for all
temporary differences between the taxable basis and the book
value for financial reporting purposes and this for both assets and
liabilities. For calculation purposes the tax rates used are those that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet
date. 

In accordance with this method, the Group must in case of a busi-
ness combination recognise deferred taxes on the difference between
the fair value of the acquired assets and the liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed and their taxable basis.

Deferred tax assets are only recognised when it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible tempo-
rary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are derecog-
nised when it is no longer probable that the related tax advantage
will be realised.

GOVERNEMENT GRANTS
Government grants that relate to assets are recognised at their fair
value when there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply
with the conditions attaching to them and the grants will be received.
The government grant is presented as deferred income. 

Government grants related to income are recognised as income in
the periods in which the costs they are supposed to compensate are
recognised. 

SALES
Revenue from sales is recognised when:

(a) the significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred
(b) the Group has no continuing managerial involvement or con- 

trol usually associated with ownership anymore
(c) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably
(d) it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the

transaction will flow to the Group
(e) the costs incurred or to be incurred can be measured reliably

COSTS OF BORROWINGS
Borrowing costs are charged directly to the income statement.
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IMPAIRMENT LOSSES
For the book value of the Group’s assets, in application of IAS 36,
on each balance sheet date it is assessed whether there are any indi-
cations that an asset may be impaired. If such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset has to be estimated. The recovera-
ble amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use. An impairment loss is
recognised when the book value of an asset, or the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs, is higher than the recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are included in the income statement. 

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Group uses financial instruments to hedge the exposure to chan-
ges in fair value of a recognised asset or liability, or an unrecog-
nised firm commitment. These financial instruments accounted for
as fair value hedges are measured at fair value and presented in the
line ‘hedging instruments’.

The financial instruments which do not meet the recognition crite-
ria to be recognised as a hedging instrument, are measured at fair
value: the gain or loss arising from a change in fair value of the
instrument is directly recognised in profit or loss.
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For management purposes, Roularta Media Group is organised into two operating divisions according to their business segment: Printed Media
and Audiovisual Media. These divisions are the basis on which Roularta Media Group reports its primary segment information. Segment
results and assets and liabilities comprise items which can be attributed directly or on a reasonable basis to a segment. Segment investments
comprise the cost incurred during the period to acquire intangible assets and property, plant and equipment that are expected to be used during
more than one period. Intersegment pricing is determined on an arm's length basis.

Printed Media includes the sale of publicity, and the production and sale of all printed publications of the Group, such as free sheets, news-
papers, magazines, newsletters and books, as well as all related services. Audiovisual Media includes spot advertising on TV and Radio, pro-
duction and broadcasting, as well as all related services.

We refer to the activity report for comments on the segment results.

I. PRIMARY SEGMENT REPORTING: BUSINESS SEGMENTS

INTER-
PRINTED AUDIOVISUAL SEGMENT CONSOLIDATED

2005 MEDIA MEDIA ELIMINATION TOTAL

Sales of the segment 339,391 161,168 -7,321 493,238
Sales to external customers 337,272 155,966 493,238
Sales from transactions with other segments 2,119 5,202 -7,321 0

Depreciation, amortisation and provisions -11,100 -6,243 -17,343
Impairment loss on titles and goodwill -138 -138

OPERATING PROFIT (EBIT) 30,425 8,128 38,553

Net finance costs -859 -483 -1,342
Income taxes -12,087 -2,795 -14,882

NET PROFIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED COMPANIES 17,479 4,850 22,329

Share in the profit of the companies accounted for using 
the equity method 8 -5 3
Minority interests -413 274 -139

NET PROFIT 17,074 5,119 22,193

EBITDA 41,663 14,371 56,034
Net current profit (1) 17,212 5,119 22,331
Current cash flow (2) 28,312 11,362 39,674

ASSETS 451,850 162,800 -103,598 511,052
of which carrying amount of investments accounted 
for using the equity method 30 30
of which investments in intangible assets and property,
plant and equipment 19,259 8,073 27,332

LIABILITIES 234,433 68,620 -20,914 282,139

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.

NOTE 2.  SEGMENT REPORTING

(1) Net current profit = net profit + impairment losses on titles and goodwill + restructuring costs net of taxes.

(2) Current cash flow  = net current profit + depreciation of (in)tangible assets, write-downs and provisions.

JV2005 IFRS Notes1-7 E  04/18/2006  09:20 AM  Pagina 78 certified PDF



C O N S O L I DAT E D  F I NA N C I A L  S TAT E M E N T S   A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 7 9

PRINTED AUDIOVISUAL INTERSEGMENT CONSOLIDATED

2004 MEDIA MEDIA ELIMINATION TOTAL

Sales of the segment 331,656 174,270 -6,762 499,164
Sales to external customers 329,659 169,505 499,164
Sales from transactions with other segments 1,997 4,765 -6,762 0

Depreciation, amortisation and provisions -10,145 -7,178 -17,324
Impairment loss on titles and goodwill -1,182 -1,182

OPERATING PROFIT (EBIT) 28,657 17,687 46,344

Net finance costs -1,010 -579 -1,589
Income taxes -10,655 -6,180 -16,835

NET PROFIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED COMPANIES 16,992 10,928 27,920

Share in the profit of the companies accounted for using 
the equity method 324 324
Minority interests -549 -462 -1,011

NET PROFIT 16,443 10,790 27,233

EBITDA 39,984 24,865 64,850
Net current profit (1) 17,900 10,790 28,690
Current cash flow (2) 28,045 17,968 46,014

ASSETS 382,812 156,206 -99,852 439,166
of which carrying amount of investments accounted 
for using the equity method 191 2,097 2,288
of which investments in intangible assets and property,
plant and equipment 16,252 6,991 23,243

LIABILITIES 180,593 65,767 -21,901 224,459

(1) Net current profit = net profit + impairment losses on titles and goodwill + restructuring costs net of taxes.

(2) Current cash flow  = net current profit + depreciation of (in)tangible assets, write-downs and provisions.

The secondary segment reporting information represents Roularta Media Group’s two geographical markets: Belgium and other countries
(France, Germany, the Netherlands, the UK, Slovenia, Portugal and Norway). The following tables provide an analysis of the sales based on
the geographical location of customers. Segment assets are based on the geographical location of the assets.

II. SECUNDARY SEGMENT REPORTING: GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

INTERSEG- CONSO-
OTHER MENT ELI- LIDATED

2005 BELGIUM FRANCE COUNTRIES MINATION TOTAL

Sales of the segment to external customers 401,841 51,215 40,182 493,238
Assets 475,729 110,133 15,621 -90,431 511,052

of which investments in intangible assets and property,
plant and equipment 26,855 430 47 27,332

2004

Sales of the segment to external customers 407,465 51,616 40,083 499,164
Assets 422,874 54,817 13,946 -52,471 439,166

of which investments in intangible assets and property,
plant and equipment 22,781 304 158 23,243

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5 [ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ]

NOTE 3.  SALES

An analysis of the Group’s sales is as follows:

Bartering contracts included in sales amount to € 28,649 (2004: € 25,614). Royalties included in sales amount to € 1,949 (2004: € 1,460).

Compared with last year, turnover fell by € 5,926 or 1.2% from € 499,164 to € 493,238. 
On the one hand turnover in the Printed Media division rose by € 7.7 million or 2.3%. € 7.4 million of this increase is from acquisitions and
the launch of new City Magazines in France and Slovenia. Turnover of Printed Media fell (€ -3.8 million) by the sale of Total Music. Organic
growth from existing products was € 4.2 million or 1.3%.
On the other hand turnover in the Audiovisual division was down 7.5% from € 174,270 to € 161,168. This decrease was noticeable in the fall
of both TV advertising and optical disks sales. Turnover and market share at radio station Q-Music, however, continue to grow.

2005 2004

Advertising 313,216 312,709
Subscriptions and sales 79,673 77,349
Other services and goods 100,349 109,106

TOTAL SALES 493,238 499,164

NOTE 4.  PERSONNEL

Post employment benefit charges in 2005 consist mainly of expenses recognised related to the defined contribution plans of € 1,768 (2004:
€ 1,722).

2005 2004

Wages and salaries -83,999 -80,622
Social security contributions -31,153 -28,141
Post employment benefit charges  -1,806 -1,782
Other personnel charges -3,280 -5,010

TOTAL PERSONNEL CHARGES -120,238 -115,555

EMPLOYMENTY IN FULL TIME EQUIVALENTS 2005 2004

Average number of staff  2,179 2,123
Total employment at the end of the accounting year 2,205 2,179
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All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.

The increase in the write-down of accounts receivable is mainly due to the write-down recognised by NV Vogue Trading Video € 1,055 to
its customer Union Film Group.

In 2004, expired broadcasting rights relating to the 2004 financial year were shown as a write-down of inventories (- € 2,206); in 2005,
expired broadcasting rights relating to the 2005 financial year were included in inventory changes (- € 2,292). The write-down of inven-
tories shown in 2005 amounting to € 1,543 (€ 2,303 in 2004) mainly relates to broadcasting rights that will expire over a period of 3 years
after the first broadcasting date; the amount of the write-down was determined on the basis of a capacity analysis.

2005 2004

Write-down of trade debtors -2,867 -1,239
Reversal of write-down of trade debtors 1,404 1,255
Write-down of inventories -1,881 -4,553
Reversal of write-down of inventories 1,899 2,552

TOTAL WRITE-DOWN OF TRADE DEBTORS AND INVENTORIES -1,445 -1,985

2005 2004

Profit resulting from cooperation contracts 5,106 3,286
Taxes other than income taxes -3,000 -2,828
Reversal of disposal of ‘A Nous Paris’ -1,812
Sale Plopsaland and Total Music 2,350
Loss on trade receivables -649 -1,072
Reversal of write-down / (write-down) of other receivables 98 -363
Other operating income / expenses (net) 2,413 436

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING INCOME / EXPENSES 6,318 -2,353

2005 2004

Redundancy costs -275

TOTAL RESTRUCTURING COSTS 0 -275

Other operating income and costs increased in relation to the previous year as a result of income from cooperative agreements. On the one
hand, the remuneration received by NV VMMa for the cooperation with Interkabel in 2005 (+ € 1,282) made up for the period 2002-2004
and on the other hand, the increase was due to a new agreement concluded with the distributor Belgacom in October 2005 (+ € 500).

Income also increased as a result of the sale of Plopsaland and Total Music (+ € 2,350). On the one hand, other operating income and costs
increased partly because of a number of non-recurrent costs recorded in 2004 (€ 1,000), including severance pay and non-recurrent decreases
in value but on the other hand, a number of additional income items were recorded in 2005 (€ 700), such as various operating bonuses and
on-charged services.

NOTE 5.  WRITE-DOWN OF TRADE DEBTORS AND INVENTORIES

NOTE 6.  OTHER OPERATING INCOME / EXPENSES

NOTE 7.  RESTRUCTURING COSTS
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NOTE 8.  NET FINANCE COSTS

2005 2004

Interest income 1,075 935
Interest expense -2,417 -2,524

TOTAL NET FINANCE COSTS -1,342 -1,589

NOTE 9.  INCOME TAXES

I. INCOME TAX EXPENSE / INCOME - CURRENT AND DEFERRED

2005 2004

A. INCOME TAX EXPENSE / INCOME - CURRENT

Current period tax expense -13,508 -14,430
Adjustments to current tax expense / income of prior periods -422 -823

TOTAL CURRENT TAX EXPENSE, NET -13,930 -15,253

B. INCOME TAX EXPENSE / INCOME - DEFERRED

Related to the origination and reversal of temporary differences -162 -2,932
Related to tax losses carried forward & tax credits of the current period 2,569 3,259
Related to tax losses: reversal and utilisation -1,416 -708
Related to the non-recoverability of deferred tax assets -1,943 -1,201

TOTAL DEFERRED TAX EXPENSE, NET -952 -1,582

TOTAL CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX EXPENSE, NET -14,882 -16,835

II. RECONCILIATION OF STATUTORY TAX TO EFFECTIVE TAX

2005 2004

Profit before taxes 37,211 44,755
Statutory tax rate 33.99% 33.99%

TAX EXPENSE USING STATUTORY RATE -12,648 -15,212

Adjustments to current tax of prior periods (+/-) -422 -823
Tax effect of non tax deductible expenses (-) -1,468 -2,106
Tax effect of non taxable revenues (+) 1,850 787
Tax effect of not recognising deferred taxes on losses of the current period (-) -1,917 -1,439
Tax effect from the reversal (utilisation) of deferred tax assets from previous years (+) -407 970
Tax effect of recognising deferred taxes on tax losses of previous periods (+) 5 763
Other increase / decrease in tax charge (+/-) 125 225

TAX EXPENSE USING EFFECTIVE RATE -14,882 -16,835

Profit before taxes 37,211 44,755
Effective tax rate 39.99% 37.62%

TOTAL EFFECTIVE TAX EXPENSE -14,882 -16,835
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III. IMPACT OF CHANGE IN TAX RATE

IMPACT ON CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX EXPENSE 2005

Current tax expense after utilization of new tax rate -13,930
Impact change in tax rate -59
Current tax expense before utilization of new tax rate -13,989

Deferred tax expense after utilization of new tax rate -952
Impact change in tax rate -80
Deferred tax expense before utilization of new tax rate -872

CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX EXPENSES BEFORE UTILISATION OF NEW TAX RATE -14,861

CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX EXPENSES AFTER UTILISATION OF NEW TAX RATE -14,882

IMPACT -21

The tax rate in the Netherlands changed from 34.5% to 31.5%; the tax rate in France from 34.33% to 33.83%. These changes in tax rate
had a negative impact on taxes of € 21. 

NOTE 10.  EARNINGS PER SHARE

ORDINARY

I. MOVEMENTS IN NUMBER OF SHARES SHARES

Number of shares, beginning balance 9,928,611
Number of shares issued during the period 28,350
Number of shares, ending balance 9,956,961

of which issued and fully paid 9,956,961

II. OTHER INFORMATION

Number of shares owned by the company or related parties 252,862
Shares reserved for issue under options 111,445

III. EARNINGS PER SHARE CALCULATION

1. Number of shares
1.1. Weighted average number of shares, basic 9,687,603
1.2. Adjustments to computed weighted average number of shares, diluted 193,783

subscription right plans 121,951
stock option plans 71,832

1.3. Weighted average number of shares, diluted 9,881,386

2. Calculation
The calculation of the basic earnings and diluted earnings per share are based on the following:

Net profit available to common shareholders 
Weighted average number of shares, basic

Net profit available to common shareholders 
Weighted average number of shares, diluted

22,193
9,687,603

22,193
9,881,386

=

=

=

=

2.29

2.25
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NOTE 11.  DIVIDENDS

Amount of dividends proposed or declared after the balance sheet date but before authorisation of the financial 
statements (1) 8,050
Gross dividend per share in euro 0.75

(1)
Number of shares entitled to dividend on 31/12/2005 9,956,961
Number of own shares on 31/12/2005 -252,862
New shares due to capital increase on 6/1/2006 39,090
New shares due to capital increase on 6/2/2006 989,609

10,732,798

NOTE 12.  INTANGIBLE ASSETS

CONCESSIONS,
COPYRIGHTS

PROPERTY

RIGHTS AND

2005 TITLES SOFTWARE SIMILAR RIGHTS TOTAL

AT COST

BALANCE AT THE END OF THE PRECEDING PERIOD 52,376 13,496 4,452 70,324
Movements during the period:
- Acquisitions 1,017 2,145 1,676 4,838
- Acquisitions through business combinations 41,166 336 5,391 46,893
- Sales and disposals (-) -15 -1,134 -124 -1,273
- Disposals through business divestiture (-) -95 -38 -133
- Transfers from one heading to another 24 -139 799 684
- Foreign currency exchange increase / decrease 29 29
- Other increase / decrease 332 66 13 411
AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 94,834 14,732 12,207 121,773

DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT

BALANCE AT THE END OF THE PRECEDING PERIOD 1,182 8,548 3,272 13,002
Movements during the period:
- Depreciation 2,148 680 2,828
- Additions through business combinations 280 280
- Impairment loss / reversal recognised in income 138 138
- Written down after sales and disposals (-) -15 -1,117 -124 -1,256
- Disposals through business divestiture (-) -95 -4 -99
- Transfers from one heading to another 4 -5 1 0
- Foreign currency exchange increase / decrease 60 60
AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 1,214 9,910 3,829 14,953

NET CARRYING AMOUNT AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 93,620 4,822 8,378 106,820

JV2005 IFRS Notes8-12 E  04/18/2006  09:23 AM  Pagina 84 certified PDF



C O N S O L I DAT E D  F I NA N C I A L  S TAT E M E N T S   A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 8 5

Software and concessions, copyrights, property rights and similar rights are depreciated based on their useful life, which is determined
based on the expected use of the asset by the Group (also see valuation rules). Titles have an indefinite useful life because they are not sub-
jected to economical devaluation and are therefore not depreciated but subjected annually to an impairment test. In accordance with IAS
36 on ‘Impairment of assets’, the carrying amount of titles has been compared to their net sales value. The net sales value is the market
value, which has been derived by ways of an empirical method, which is based on turnover and return criteria.

The net carrying amount of titles at 31 December 2005 consists mainly of titles of Point de Vue for a total amount of € 32,573, of the Biblo
Group (newsletters, medical magazines, Top, Tendances, ...) for a total amount of € 15,275, of the Côté Maison Group (Côté Sud, Côté
Est, Côté Ouest, Maison Française, Maison Magazine) for a total amount of € 12,174, of the Studio Press Group (Pianist, Guitar Part, Hifi,
Prestige, ...) for a total amount of € 5,302, of Studio Magazine (€ 4,143), of Press News (Royals, Dynasty, ...) for the total amount of 
€ 2,915, of Het Wekelijks Nieuws (€ 2,450), of Zeeuws-Vlaams-Mediabedrijf for a total amount of € 2,083, of Grieg Media (VI over 60)
(€ 1,996), of Tam-Tam (€ 1,887), of DMB-BALM (Actua Vidéo, Vidéo Futur, ...) (€ 1,665) and of Art de Vivre (€ 1,647).

The following titles are controlled by the Group, but are not recognised as assets because they are internally generated and as a conse-
quence do not meet the recognition criteria of IAS 38: Knack, Weekend Knack, Le Vif/L’Express, Weekend Le Vif/L’Express, Voetbal
Magazine, Foot Magazine, Trends, Cash, Bizz, le Vif, Nest, Télépro, Grande, Plus Magazine, De Streekkrant, De Zondag, Steps City
Magazine, Jornal Da Região, Style, Krant van West-Vlaanderen, De Weekbode, De Zeewacht, Kortrijks Handelsblad, Go, de Kijkwonin-
gengids (D/F), Bouwen (D/F), ... Other internally generated trade marks are Media Club, easy.be, Focus Televisie, WTV, Kanaal Z/Canal Z,
JIMtv, VTM, KANAALTWEE, Q-Music, ...

The net carrying amount of internally generated software is € 2,242. We refer to Note 29 for more information on the acquired titles.

CONCESSIONS,
COPYRIGHTS

PROPERTY

RIGHTS AND

2004 TITLES SOFTWARE SIMILAR RIGHTS TOTAL

AT COST

BALANCE AT THE END OF THE PRECEDING PERIOD 40,308 11,478 3,265 55,051
Movements during the period:
- Acquisitions 405 2,754 197 3,356
- Acquisitions through business combinations 11,646 4 11,650
- Sales and disposals (-) -740 -740
- Transfers from one heading to another 990 990
- Foreign currency exchange increase / decrease 18 18
- Other increase / decrease -1 -1
AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 52,376 13,496 4,452 70,324

DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT

BALANCE AT THE END OF THE PRECEDING PERIOD 0 7,408 2,563 9,971
Movements during the period:
- Depreciation 1,548 619 2,167
- Impairment loss / reversal recognised in income 1,182 1,182
- Written down after sales and disposals (-) -408 -408
- Transfers from one heading to another 90 90
AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 1,182 8,548 3,272 13,002

NET CARRYING AMOUNT AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 51,194 4,948 1,180 57,322

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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NOTE 13.  GOODWILL

AT COST 2005 2004

BALANCE AT THE END OF THE PRECEDING PERIOD 24,380 24,686
Movements during the period:
- Acquisitions through business combinations 684
- Transfers from one heading to another -684 -990
- Other increase / decrease 1,602
AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 25,298 24,380

IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

BALANCE AT THE END OF THE PRECEDING PERIOD 0 90
Movements during the period:
- Other increase / decrease -90
AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 0 0

NET CARRYING AMOUNT AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 25,298 24,380

Goodwill mainly relates to goodwill arising from business combinations with VMMa, Paratel, VTV and Biblo. The other change of the 
period entirely relates to goodwill of the increased participation in NV Vogue Trading Video. 

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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NOTE 14.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

PLANT, LEASING OTHER

MACHINERY FURNITURE AND OTHER PROPERTY, ASSETS

LAND AND AND AND SIMILAR PLANT AND UNDER CON-
2005 BUILDINGS EQUIPMENT VEHICLES RIGHTS EQUIPMENT STRUCTION TOTAL

AT COST

BALANCE AT THE END OF THE

PRECEDING PERIOD 78,146 84,343 17,802 12,562 1,981 6,060 200,894
Movements during the period
- Acquisitions 10,827 9,248 1,461 1,193 107 22 22,858
- Acquisitions through business 

combinations 5 182 1,237 1,424
- Sales and disposals (-) -88 -8,853 -2,454 -545 -3 -11,943
- Disposals through business 

divestiture (-) -56 -24 -80
- Transfers from one heading 

to another 316 -12,232 324 6,899 -141 -6,057 -10,891
- Foreign currency exchange 

increase / decrease 7 7
- Other increase / decrease 2,694 184 49 2,927

AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 89,201 75,205 17,450 20,654 2,664 22 205,196

DEPRECIATION AND

IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

BALANCE AT THE END OF THE

PRECEDING PERIOD 9,415 56,970 14,534 2,076 1,590 0 84,585
Movements during the period
- Depreciation 3,096 7,828 1,093 1,658 137 13,812
- Additions through business 

combinations 3 154 946 1,103
- Written down after sales and 

disposals (-) -61 -8,073 -2,302 -535 -10,971
- Disposals through business 

divestiture (-) -33 -18 -51
- Transfers from one heading to 

another -11,036 256 -111 -10,891
- Foreign currency exchange 

increase / decrease 6 6
- Other increase / decrease 2,547 173 48 2,768

AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 12,450 48,239 13,881 3,734 2,057 0 80,361

NET CARRYING AMOUNT AT

THE END OF THE PERIOD 76,751 26,966 3,569 16,920 607 22 124,835

OTHER INFORMATION LAND AND BUILDINGS

Amount of tangible assets pledged as security for liabilities (mortgage included) 7,939

The heading ‘leasing and other similar rights’ comprises machines with a carrying amount of € 14,336 (Roularta Printing), machines of NV
Vogue Trading Video with a carrying amount of € 2,500 and machines with a carrying amount of € 84 (Regionale Media Maatschappij). The
heading ‘assets under construction’ entirely relates to advance payments for hardware of SAS Studio Press with a carrying amount of € 22.

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5 [ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ]

PLANT, LEASING OTHER

MACHINERY FURNITURE AND OTHER PROPERTY, ASSETS

LAND AND AND AND SIMILAR PLANT AND UNDER CON-
2004 BUILDINGS EQUIPMENT VEHICLES RIGHTS EQUIPMENT STRUCTION TOTAL

AT COST

BALANCE AT THE END OF

THE PRECEDING PERIOD 75,404 78,782 17,872 12,775 2,163 10 187,006
Movements during the period
- Acquisitions 4,326 7,568 1,788 143 6,062 19,887
- Acquisitions through business 

combinations 534 37 349 261 1,181
- Sales and disposals (-) -2,115 -2,498 -2,195 -213 -147 -12 -7,180
- Revaluation increase / decrease 

recognised in income -3 -3
- Transfers from one heading to 

another 454 -15 -439 0
- Foreign currency exchange 

increase / decrease 3 3
AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 78,146 84,343 17,802 12,562 1,981 6,060 200,894

DEPRECIATION AND

IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

BALANCE AT THE END OF

THE PRECEDING PERIOD 6,277 51,608 15,193 1,181 1,850 0 76,109
Movements during the period
- Depreciation 3,133 7,131 1,032 1,025 132 12,453
- Additions through business 

combinations 15 24 223 168 430
- Written down after sales and 

disposals (-) -10 -2,229 -1,907 -130 -134 -4,410
- Transfers from one heading 

to another 436 -10 -426 0
- Foreign currency exchange 

increase / decrease 3 3
AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 9,415 56,970 14,534 2,076 1,590 0 84,585

NET CARRYING AMOUNT AT

THE END OF THE PERIOD 68,731 27,373 3,268 10,486 391 6,060 116,309

OTHER INFORMATION LAND AND BUILDINGS

Amount of tangible assets pledged as security for liabilities (mortgage included) 7,393
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NOTE 15.  INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD

I. PARTICIPATING INTEREST 2005 2004

AT COST

AT THE END OF THE PRECEDING PERIOD 2,097 1,773
Movements during the period
- Acquisitions 22
- Disposals through business divestiture (-) -2,092
AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 27 1,773

MOVEMENT IN CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share in the result for the financial period 3 324
AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 3 324

NET CARRYING AMOUNT AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 30 2,097

II. AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2005 2004

AT THE END OF THE PRECEDING PERIOD 191 0
Movements during the period
- Additions 191
- Other -191

NET CARRYING AMOUNT AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 0 191

A list of the investments accounted for using the equity method, including the name, country of incorporation, proportion of ownership in-
terest is given in note 34 of the consolidated financial statements.

The Group’s share of assets and liabilities and profit of associates is summarised below:

SUMMARISED FINANCIAL INFORMATION 2005 2004

Total assets 586 6,914
Total liabilities 556 5,438

SALES 620 6,148
NET PROFIT 3 21

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.

JV2005 IFRS Notes13-15 E  04/18/2006  09:41 AM  Pagina 89 certified PDF



A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5 [ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ]

9 0 A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 C O N S O L I DAT E D  F I NA N C I A L  S TAT E M E N T S

NOTE 16.  FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT AND NON CURRENT

I. PARTICIPATING INTERESTS AND SHARES 2005 2004

AT COST

AT THE END OF THE PRECEDING PERIOD 4,486 1,360
Movements during the period
- Acquisitions 3,722
- Acquisitions through business combinations 3
- Disposals (-) -1,985 -596
AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 2,504 4,486

FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENTS

AT THE END OF THE PRECEDING PERIOD 0 0
Movements during the period
- Decrease from fair value adjustments -514
AT THE END OF THE PERIOD -514

NET CARRYING AMOUNT AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 1,990 4,486

All participating interests are regarded as being available for sale and are shown at their fair value. Changes in fair value are included in the
revaluation reserve under equity. The fair value of NV Cyber Press Publishing is based on the market price recorded as at the balance sheet
date (€ 6.80), while the loss (€ 514) was included in the revaluation reserve in equity. Because it is impossible to reliably estimate the fair
value of other shares, financial assets for which there is no active market have been valued at cost. This mainly concerns the investment of NV
Roularta Media Group in NV Omroepgebouw Flagey (€ 522), CPP-INCOFIN (€ 124) and Eurocasino (€ 47). The disposals from the finan-
cial year mainly comprise the participation in NV @-Invest (€ 1,815), which was fully consolidated from 1 January 2005. 

II. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 2005 2004

AT COST

AT THE END OF THE PRECEDING PERIOD 7,254 8,585
Movements during the period
- Additions 2,053 2,287
- Acquisitions through business combinations 1,963
- Reimbursements -961 -3,618
AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 10,309 7,254 

FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENTS

AT THE END OF THE PRECEDING PERIOD 0 0
Movements during the period
- Increase from fair value adjustments 62
- Acquisitions through business combinations 35
AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 97 0

NET CARRYING AMOUNT AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 10,406 7,254

Other financial fixed assets partly consist of the non written-off portion of receivables from proportionally consolidated companies (€ 5,488).
Market interest has been charged on these outstanding loans. Other financial fixed assets also consist of short-term investments (€ 4,061),
which are regarded as financial assets recognised at their fair value, with changes in fair value being included in profit and loss. In 2005,
€ 62 was recognised in profit and loss after determination of the fair value of such short-term investments.

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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NOTE 17.  OTHER NOTES ON ASSETS

Other receivables mainly relate to loans granted to third parties, with whom trading relations exist. Intrest rates at arm’s length are applied on
the outstanding amounts receivable. The decrease compared to last year is mainly due to the write-down recognised on a trade receivable of
NV Vogue Trading Video.

I. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES, NON CURRENT 2005 2004

Other receivables 850 1,445

TOTAL TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - NON CURRENT 850 1,445

II. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES, CURRENT 2005 2004

Trade receivables, gross 140,031 128,491
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts, current (-) -4,733 -2,724
Other receivables 10,942 11,444

TOTAL TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - CURRENT 146,240 137,211

III. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2005 2004

Bank balances 25,590 22,090
Short-term deposits 5,328 3,938
Cash at hand 27 23
Other cash and cash equivalents 5 47

TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 30,950 26,098

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5 [ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ]

NOTE 18.  DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

2005 2004

DEFERRED DEFERRED DEFERRED DEFERRED

TAX ASSETS TAX LIABILITIES TAX ASSETS TAX LIABILITIES

Intangible assets 747 11,884 1,172 723
Property, plant and equipment 72 23,157 133 21,041
Financial non current assets 198 306 50 60
Inventories  1,754 1,801
Trade and other receivables 163 1
Financial current assets 12 23
Deferred charges and accrued income 2 236
Treasury shares 5 5
Reserves 711 741
Provisions 451 21 46 19
Employee benefits 771 530
Social debts 1 12
Accrued charges and deferred income 1 5

TOTAL DEFERRED TAXES RELATED TO TEMPORARY

DIFFERENCES 2,254 38,261 1,937 24,402

Tax losses 7,049 7,162
Tax credits 396 264
Set off tax -2,215 -2,215 -1,119 -1,119

NET DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / LIABILITIES 7,484 36,046 8,244 23,283

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of tax losses for an amount of € 7,210 (2004: € 6,126) because it is not probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

Roularta Media Group recognised deferred tax assets amounting to € 4,601 (2004: € 7,305) of affiliates which suffered losses in the current
or previous period. Budgets, however, indicate that these affiliates will generate sufficient taxable profit in the near future to utilize the recog-
nised deferred tax assets. 

2005 2004

TAX LOSSES TAX LOSSES

CARRIED CARRIED

YEAR OF EXPIRATION FORWARD TAX CREDITS FORWARD TAX CREDITS

Beyond 5 years 43 43
Without expiration date 7,006 396 7,119 264

TOTAL DEFERRED TAX ASSET 7,049 396 7,162 264

I. OVERVIEW DEFERRED TAX ASSETS - LIABILITIES

II. DEFERRED TAXES ON TAX LOSSES CARRIED FORWARD AND TAX CREDITS
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NOTE 19.  INVENTORIES

2005 2004

GROSS AMOUNT

Broadcasting rights 47,622 47,933
Raw materials 3,807 4,792
Work in progress 1,099 886
Finished goods 341 809
Goods purchased for resale 2,970 2,456
Advance Payments 11
Contracts in progress 155 109

TOTAL GROSS AMOUNT (A) 55,994 56,996

WRITE-DOWNS AND OTHER REDUCTIONS IN VALUE (-)
Broadcasting rights -5,940 -5,959
Raw materials -20 -28
Goods purchased for resale -1,415 -1,404

TOTAL WRITE-DOWNS (B) -7,375 -7,391

CARRYING AMOUNT

Broadcasting rights 41,682 41,974
Raw materials 3,787 4,764
Work in progress 1,099 886
Finished goods 341 809
Goods purchased for resale 1,555 1,052
Advance Payments 11
Contracts in progress 155 109

TOTAL CARRYING AMOUNT AT COST (A+B) 48,619 49,605

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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NOTE 20.  EQUITY

SUBSCRIPTION

YEAR OF SUBSCRIPTION SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS TO EXERCISE PRICE FIRST LAST

OFFERING RIGHTS OFFERED RIGHTS GRANTED BE EXERCISED IN EURO EXERCISE PERIOD EXERCISE PERIOD

1998 300,000 300,000 59,425 11.15 15/5 - 15/6/2001 15/4 - 6/5/2008
2001 200,000 114,600 104,050 20.13 1/12 - 30/12/2005 10/9 - 10/10/2014

500,000 414,600 163,475

ISSUED CAPITAL

At 31 December 2005, the issued capital amounts to € 119,267 (2004: € 118,950) and is represented by 9,956,961 (2004: 9,928,611) fully paid
ordinary shares. These shares have no par value.

TREASURY SHARES

At 31 December 2005 the Group owns 252,862 own shares (2004: 289,492).

SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS

Overview of the subscription rights offered to the management and executive employees:

At 20 June 2005, 28,350 of the subscription rights offered in 1998 were exercised.

STOCK OPTION PLANS

Overview of the stock option plans offered to the management and executive employees:

YEAR OF OPTIONS OPTIONS OPTIONS TO EXERCISE PRICE FIRST LAST

OFFERING OFFERED GRANTED BE EXERCISED IN EURO EXERCISE PERIOD EXERCISE PERIOD

2000 125,500 119,305 100,306 65.00 1/1 - 30/4/2004 1/1 - 22/5/2013
2001 82,125 73,575 31,845 18.20 1/1 - 26/6/2005 1/1 - 25/8/2014
2002 25,000 25,000 12,500 18.50 15/5 - 15/6/2006 15/5 - 28/6/2012
2002 10,000 10,000 10,000 20.00 1/1 - 31/12/2006 1/1 - 3/10/2012
2002 50,000 33,500 32,100 21.93 1/1 - 30/6/2006 1/7 - 31/12/2015
2003 10,000 10,000 10,000 27.00 1/1 - 31/12/2007 1/1 - 10/10/2013
2003 10,000 10,000 10,000 26.00 1/1 - 31/12/2007 1/1 - 31/12/2009
2003 12,500 12,500 2,500 26.00 1/1 - 31/12/2007 1/1 - 2/7/2013
2003 2,500 2,500 2,500 28.62 1/1 - 31/12/2007 1/1 - 2/10/2013

327,625 296,380 211,751

EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

Share options are exercisable at a price equal to the average quoted market price of the company’s shares on the date of grant. The vesting
period of the share options is stated in the schedule above-mentioned. If the share option remains unexercised during the last exercise period,
the share options expire. The share options which are not yet exercisable are forfeited if a member of managment or an executive employee 
leaves the company before the last exercise period, except in case of retirement or decease.

Details of the share options outstanding during the year are as follows:

NUMBER OF SHARE OPTIONS WEIGHT AVERAGE EXERCISE PRICE IN €

OUTSTANDING AT HET BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 263,838 38.13
Forfeited during the year -15,457 31.78
Exercised during the year -36,630 18.20
OUTSTANDING AT THE END OF THE YEAR 211,751 42.04
Exercisable at the end of the year 51,803

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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The weighted average share prices at the date of exercise for share options exercised during the year was € 52.4. The share options outstand-
ing at the end of the year have a weighted average remaining term of 6 years and 9 months. In 2005 no share options were granted.

The fair values were calculated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. To incorporate the effects of expected early exercise, the vol-
atility was based on the historical volatility. The inputs into the model were as follows:

Weighted average share price in € on the date of grant 25.9
Weighted average exercise price in € 24.3
Expected volatility 80%
Expected life of the share option (in years) 6
Risk free rate 3.6%
Expected dividend yield 1.5%

In 2005 the Group recognised € 104 as personnel cost relating to equity-settled share-based payment transactions.

NOTE 21.  PROVISIONS

LEGAL

PROCEEDING ENVIRONMENTAL OTHER

2005 - PROVISIONS, NON CURRENT PROVISIONS PROVISIONS PROVISIONS TOTAL

AT THE END OF THE PRECEDING PERIOD 3,351 325 402 4,078
Movements during the period
- Additional provisions 73 480 553
- Increase / decrease to existing provisions 6 6
- Interests 193 193
- Acquisitions through business combinations 251 81 332
- Amounts of provisions used (-) -575 -168 -358 -1,101
- Unused amounts of provisions reversed (-) -147 -147

AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 3,146 157 611 3,914

The provision for legal proceedings mainly relates to interest arising from the pending dispute between the Belgian Social Security author-
ities (RSZ) and VMMa and a number of other disputes pending. The environmental provision relates entirely to soil decontamination charges.
Other provisions mainly relate to severance payments.

LEGAL

PROCEEDING ENVIRONMENTAL OTHER

2004 - PROVISIONS, NON CURRENT PROVISIONS PROVISIONS PROVISIONS TOTAL

AT THE END OF THE PRECEDING PERIOD 3,148 325 620 4,093
Movements during the period
- Additional provisions 409 148 557
- Increase / decrease to existing provisions 13 28 41
- Interests 193 193
- Acquisitions through business combinations 91 91
- Amounts of provisions used (-) -500 -97 -597
- Unused amounts of provisions reversed (-) -3 -297 -300

AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 3,351 325 402 4,078

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5 [ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ]

NOTE 22.  SIGNIFICANT LITIGATION

NV De Streekkrant-De Weekkrantgroep is involved in a dispute with NV Kempenland, in which a compensation of € 2,200 is claimed as a
result of failure to meet a printing contract. A provision of € 1,000 has been set aside for these proceedings.
NV Roularta Books is involved in proceedings with its former business partner Bookmark, which have been brought before the Commercial
Court. A provision of € 578 has been recognised for these proceedings.
In the dispute between VMMa and RSZ, all sums (including interest) relating to this claim have been recognised; it is expected that the 
provision will cover the expected cost.

NOTE 23.  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

I. GENERAL OVERVIEW 2005 2004

AT THE END OF THE PRECEDING PERIOD 2,875 2,968
Additional provisions 767 561
Amounts of provisions used or provisions reversed (-) -350 -654
Increase through business combinations 209

AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 3,501 2,875

Employee benefits mainly relate to € 1,680 for future allocation of preferential subscriptions, € 420 provisions for termination bene-
fits, € 879 for bonuses to be awarded on retirement and € 522 related to defined benefit plans of Roularta Media Group, Mestne Revije,
the Point de Vue Group, Grieg Media and Côté Maison.

II. DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS 2005 2004

A. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET

1. Net funded defined benefit plan obligation (asset) 149 73
1.1. Present value of funded or partially funded obligation 615 313
1.2. Fair value of plan assets (-) -466 -240

2. Present value of wholly unfunded obligation 471 170
3. Unrecognised actuarial gains / losses -104 -11
4. Other components 6 9

DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN OBLIGATION, TOTAL 522 241

B. NET EXPENSE RECOGNISED IN INCOME STATEMENT

1. Current service cost 49 159
2. Interest cost 26 16
3. Expected return on plan assets (-) -17 -14
4. Net actuarial (gain) loss recognised 111
5. Past service cost 14

NET EXPENSE RECOGNISED IN INCOME STATEMENT 183 161

C. MOVEMENTS IN DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN OBLIGATION (ASSET)
Defined benefit plan obligation, beginning balance 241 144
1. Contributions paid (-) -114 -66
2. Expense recognised 183 161
3. Increases through business combinations 210
4. Foreign currency exchange increase / decrease 2 2

DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN OBLIGATION, ENDING BALANCE 522 241

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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D. PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

1. Discount rate 4% 6%
2. Expected return on plan assets 6% 7%
3. Expected rate of salary increase 3% 3%
4. Future defined benefit increase 2.5% 2.5%

III. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLANS

There exist several defined contribution plans within the Group. Except for the guaranteed contributions paid to the insurance company,
the Group has no liabilities. When an employee has rendered service to an entity during a period, the entity recognises the contribution 
payable to a defined contribution plan in exchange for that service. The expenses recognised related to the defined contribution plans 
amount to € 1,768 (2004: € 1,722).

IV. STOCK OPTIONS ANS SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS

We refer to note 20.

NOTE 24.  FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AND PAYABLES

CURRENT NON CURRENT

2005 MAX. 1 YEAR 2 YEARS 3-5 YEARS > 5 YEARS TOTAL

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Finance leases 2,087 2,299 3,760 704 8,850
Credit institutions 41,325 7,041 5,201 6,367 59,934
Other loans 4,167 25 78 1,942 6,212

TOTAL FINANCIAL LIABILITIES ACCORDING TO THEIR

MATURITY 47,579 9,365 9,039 9,013 74,996

OTHER INFORMATION

Finance leases, minimum lease payments payable,
present value 2,087 2,299 3,760 704 8,850

- Minimum lease payments payable, gross 2,431 2,675 4,172 723 10,001
- Minimum lease payments payable, interest 344 376 412 19 1,151

NON-CANCELLABLE FUTURE MINIMUM OPERATING

LEASE PAYMENTS 3,650 2,366 2,938 153 9,107

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables 93,617 536 94,153
Advances received 24,222 24,222
Social debts 24,638 24,638

- of which payables to employees 11,048 11,048
- of which payables to Public Administrations 13,590 13,590

Taxes 10,668 10,668
Other payables 2,869 287 429 19 3,604
Accrued charges and deferred income 6,397 6,397

TOTAL AMOUNT OF PAYABLES ACCORDING TO

THEIR MATURITY 162,411 823 429 19 163,682

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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CURRENT NON CURRENT

2004 MAX. 1 YEAR 2 YEARS 3-5 YEARS > 5 YEARS TOTAL

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Finance leases 1,447 2,304 2,048 882 6,681
Credit institutions 9,685 7,378 9,457 2,758 29,278
Other loans 1,841 154 298 1,089 3,382

TOTAL FINANCIAL LIABILITIES ACCORDING TO THEIR

MATURITY 12,973 9,836 11,803 4,729 39,341

OTHER INFORMATION

Finance leases, minimum lease payments payable,
present value 1,447 2,304 2,048 882 6,681

- Minimum lease payments payable, gross 1,473 2,736 2,388 970 7,567
- Minimum lease payments payable, interest 26 432 340 88 886

NON-CANCELLABLE FUTURE MINIMUM OPERATING

LEASE PAYMENTS 1,951 1,949 2,764 0 6,664

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables 92,936 368 93,304
Advances received 21,242 21,242
Social debts 22,800 22,800

- of which payables to employees 12,223 12,223
- of which payables to Public Administrations 10,577 10,577

Taxes 10,064 10,064
Other payables 1,308 1,505 150 19 2,982
Accrued charges and deferred income 4,490 4,490

TOTAL AMOUNT OF PAYABLES ACCORDING TO THEIR

MATURITY 152,840 1,873 150 19 154,882

9 8 A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 C O N S O L I DAT E D  F I NA N C I A L  S TAT E M E N T S

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5 [ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ]

NOTE 25.  OTHER NOTES ON LIABILITIES

ACCRUED CHARGES AND DEFERRED INCOME 2005 2004

Accrued charges and deferred income 5,699 3,946
Carrying amount of government grants recognised 698 544

TOTAL ACCRUED CHARGES AND DEFERRED INCOME 6,397 4,490

The increase relates to deferred income, mainly at NV VMMa concerning the cooperation contract with Belgacom. 

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.

JV2005 IFRS Notes20-25 E  04/18/2006  09:53 AM  Pagina 98 certified PDF



C O N S O L I DAT E D  F I NA N C I A L  S TAT E M E N T S   A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 9 9

NOTE 26.  FINANCE AND OPERATING LEASES

I. FINANCE LEASES

All finance lease arrangements held by the Group relate to machines. Regionale Media Maatschappij holds finance lease arrangements for edit-
ing cells and broadcasting material, for which purchase options exist at 1% of the gross investment. The terms of renewal of these arrangements
are fixed at 0.75% of the gross investment for the first and second year, and at 0.1% for the third and following years. In 2005 an additional 
finance lease arrangement was concluded for studio equipment. The terms of renewal of this arrangement are fixed at 3% of the gross investment.

Roularta Printing holds several finance lease arrangements. The arrangement for dry ovens includes a purchase option at 16% of the gross in-
vestment. The contract cannot be renewed. The arrangement for two packaging machines includes a purchase option at 2% of the gross invest-
ment. The lease arrangement of the Euro-M printing press includes a purchase option fixed at 3% of the gross investment, the terms of renewal
were fixed at 1.67% for the first and second year, and 0.05% for the following years. The finance lease arrangement held for Müller-Martini 
assembly lines and the Lithoman printing press, include a purchase option fixed at 1% of the gross amount. The terms of renewal of these ar-
rangements are fixed at 0.75% of the gross investment for the first and second year, and at 0.1% for the third and following years. In 2005 a new 
leasing contract was concluded for a packaging machine. The purchase option is fixed at 1% of the gross investment, the terms of renewal were
fixed at 0.75% for the first and second year, and at 0.1% for the following years.

Vogue Trading Video concluded a sale & lease back agreement for a DVD-production line. The purchase option was set at 16% of the gross in-
vestment. The terms of renewal were fixed at 10.67%. 

Finance leases interests are expressed in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

2005 2004

Interest recognised as an expense in the period related to finance lease 292 161

II. OPERATING LEASES

The Group mainly rents company cars and office equipment. Operating lease payments are expressed in the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.  

2005 2004

Lease payments recognised as an expense in the period 4,349 4,192

NOTE 27.  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group provides securities for obligations totalling € 13,005, of which € 1,953 relates to joint ventures. Pledges totalling € 5,975 were given
on business assets, € 2,000 of which related to joint ventures. 
There is uncertainty concerning the tax debt to be recorded in connection with two Group companies. The figures as at 31/12/2005 include the
best possible estimate.
In the case of Vlaamse Media Maatschappij NV, the uncertainty relates to the regulations and no assessment has been received to date. A lia-
bility of € 1,250 (RMG share) has been entered. The uncertainty cannot be quantified with any greater accuracy.
In the case of Belgomedia SA, the uncertainty relates to what we consider to be an incorrect interpretation by the tax authority, even though
agreement had been reached on the case. No confirmation has been received from the authority to date.
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NOTE 28.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGMENT

A. FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

The Group uses foreign exchange contracts to cover the risk of changes in the fair value of an asset or liability taken up or a certain undertaking
not taken up. Hedge accounting as defined in IAS 39 is used for this purpose. Foreign exchange contracts are regarded as fair value hedges and
have been shown at their market value (€ 590) and entered under ‘hedging instruments’; the counterentry is made under ‘other payables’ on the
liabilities side of the balance sheet.

B. INTEREST RISK

Loans of credit institutions and towards joint ventures have a fixed interest rate which is revisable after three or five years.

C. CREDIT RISK

To manage credit risk, credit evaluations are performed for clients requiring significant credit facilities. In addition, the Group also uses trade 
finance instruments, such as letters of credit, to cover its credit risk.

D. MARKET RISK

To manage the paper price risk, the Group uses price agreements. There are annual contracts concluded for newspaper, and periodical contracts
for magazine paper.  

NOTE 29.  CASH FLOW RELATING TOT ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIAIRIES

The following major acquisitions with effect on the consolidated financial statements took place in 2005:

With effect from 1 October 2005 the remaining 70% of A Nous Paris, publisher of the free sheet ‘A Nous Paris’, was acquired through Roularta
Media Group NV for € 1,926 (including titles amounting to € 7,226).
Other acquisitions during the year for a total amount of € 2,475 (including titles amounting to € 1,282): with effect from 1 January 2005 an 
additional 15% of Follow The Guide, an additonal 15% of Media Office, 100% of @-Invest, 50% of Eye-d, 100% of Automatch through the Streek-
krant-De Weekkrantgroep NV; with effect from 1 July 2005, 25% was acquired of 50+ Beurs & Festival through Senior Publications Nederland. 
End of December 2005, 100% was acquired of Cavenne SAS Editeurs, Point de Vue, Belgifrance Communciation and Régies et Services 
Cavenne, publisher of the weekly ‘Point de Vue’ through Roularta Media France for € 27,126 (including titles amounting to € 32,573). Since
the control on the Point de Vue Group was only acquired at the end of December, only the balance sheet of the Point de Vue Group was integrated
in the Group.

The net book value of the assets and liabilities of the acquired subsidiaries on the date of acquisition is presented as follows:

2005 2004

GROUP OTHER

POINT DE A NOUS ACQUISI-
ASSETS VUE PARIS TIONS TOTAL TOTAL

NON CURRENT ASSETS 36,900 7,447 2,799 47,146 12,638
Intangible assets 36,585 7,248 2,779 46,612 11,686
Property, plant and equipment 125 199 20 344 762
Trade and other receivables 103 103 103
Deferred tax assets 87 87 87

CURRENT ASSETS 7,538 2,958 1,428 11,924 9,839
Inventories 1 38 4 43 658
Receivables within one year 2,795 2,920 1,141 6,856 7,518
Financial assets 1,963 1,963 761
Cash and cash equivalents 2,519 203 2,722 744
Deferred charges and accrued income 260 80 340 158

TOTAL ASSETS 44,438 10,405 4,227 59,070 22,477

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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2005 2004

GROUP A NOUS OTHER

LIABILITIES POINT DE VUE PARIS ACQUISITIONS TOTAL TOTAL

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 11,534 2,664 643 14,841 3,804
Provisions 296 27 323 448
Employee benefits 209 209 69
Deferred tax liabilities 11,029 1,998 13,027
Financial liabilities 639 643 1,282 3,287

CURRENT LIABILITIES 5,778 5,815 1,091 12,684 8,423
Financial liabilities 3 2,130 70 2,203 542
Trade payables 1,677 2,834 554 5,065 3,155
Advances received 2,265 106 2,371 69
Social debts 979 24 1,003 761
Taxes 854 57 911 618
Other payables 851 153 1,004 2,160
Accrued charges and deferred income 127 127 1,118

TOTAL LIABILITIES 17,312 8,479 1,734 27,525 12,227

Total net assets acquired 27,126 1,926 2,493 31,545 10,250
Deposits and cash and cash equivalents acquired -4,482 0 -203 -4,685 -1,505
NET CASH OUTFLOW 22,644 1,926 2,290 26,860 8,745

The acquiree’s result since the acquisition date included in the net profit of the Group is as follows:

PROFIT OF THE PERIOD

@-Invest 17

Eye-d 65

Media Office -212

Follow The Guide 7

Automatch 86

50+ Beurs 184

A Nous Paris -62

85

The acquiree’s sales since the acquisition date included in the total sales of the Group is as follows:

SALES OF THE PERIOD

@-Invest 0

Eye-d 275

Media Office 980

Follow The Guide 7

Automatch 199

50+ Beurs 634

A Nous Paris 1.645

3.740

In December 2005, an agreement was signed to purchase 35% of the shares in Groupe Express-Expansion, subject to the suspensory condition
of approval of this transaction by the Competition Council of the European Commission. This Council has not issued an opinion to date.
When the suspensory condition has been met, 63.7 million euro will be paid for the shares and 10.5 million euro in assumption of a part of a debt.
These amounts will partially be paid with funds from the capital increase on 6th of February 2006 and partially with other borrowings.

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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A list of joint ventures, including the name, country of incorporation, proportion of ownership interest is given in note 34 of the consolidated 
financial statements. The major joint ventures of the Group are VMMa NV (broadcasting station and radio), Côté Maison SA (magazines) and
other publishing companies. 
The share of all joint ventures in assets, liabilities, sales and net profit of the Group are as follows:

NOTE 30.  EFFECT ON CASH FLOW AFTER DIVESTITURE OF A SUBSIDIAIRY

ASSETS 2005

NON CURRENT ASSETS 85

Intangible assets 34
Property, plant and equipment 26
Deferred tax assets 25

CURRENT ASSETS 1,165

Inventories 703
Receivables within one year 298
Cash and cash equivalents 141
Deferred charges and accrued income 23

TOTAL ASSETS 1,250

LIABILITIES

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 1

Financial liabilities 1

CURRENT LIABILITIES 928

Trade payables 736
Social debts 101
Taxes 91

TOTAL LIABILITIES 929

Total disposed net assets 321
Gain on disposal 349
Cash consideration received 670
Deposits and cash and cash equivalents disposed of -141
NET CASH INFLOW 529

2005 2004

Non current assets 64,375 62,380
Current assets 97,793 94,748
Non current liabilities 12,587 12,878
Current liabilities 52,259 49,775

Share in the Group’s sales 175,543 180,962
Share in the Group’s net profit 10,819 14,890

NOTE 31.  INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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NOTE 32.  EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

As at 1 February 2006, the company capital was increased, including issue premium, by € 49,975,254.50 through the issue of 989,609 new 
shares. The new shares were offered to local and foreign institutional investors in a private placement. The new shares were subscribed for in cash
at a price of € 50.50. The capital increase was notarised as at 6 February 2006. This capital increase was effected in order to obtain about half the
funds necessary to finance the recent takeovers in France, in particular the acquisition of 35% of the shares in SA Groupe Express-Expansion and
100% of the shares in Cavenne SAS Editeurs (publisher of Point de Vue).
In March 2006, the management board of Vlaamse Media Maatschappij announced that jobs were to be lost (5% of staff) and that programming
and operating costs were to be cut. 

ASSOCIATED OTHER

2005 JOINT VENTURES COMPANIES RELATED PARTIES TOTAL

I. ASSETS WITH RELATED PARTIES 8,712 118 251 9,081

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 3,313 0 0 3,313
Loans 3,313 3,313

RECEIVABLES 5,399 118 251 5,768
Trade receivables 5,394 118 251 5,763
Other receivables 5 5

II. LIABILITIES WITH RELATED PARTIES 5,596 20 87 5,703

FINANCIAL DEBTS 250 0 0 250
Other loans 250 250

PAYABLES 5,346 20 87 5,453
Trade receivables 4,327 20 87 4,434
Other receivables 1,019 1,019

III. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Sale of goods 10,007 2 7 10,016
Purchases of goods (-) -1,466 -4 -284 -1,754
Rendering of services 3,589 534 938 5,061
Receiving of services (-) -7,912 -62 -1,911 -9,885
Transfers under finance arrangements 125 125

IV. KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL REMUNERATIONS

(INCLUDING DIRECTORS)

2,701
- of which short-term employee benefits 2,433
- of which post-employment benefits 268

NOTE 33.  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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The Group has no assets, liabilities nor transactions with her parent Stichting Administratiekantoor RMG, nor with her certificate holders NV
Koinon and NV Cennini. 
Assets, liabilities and transactions with subsidiaries are fully eliminated in consolidation. Of subsidiaries Cavenne SAS Editeurs, Belgifrance
Communication, Point de Vue, Régies et Services Cavenne, acquired end of December, only assets and liabilities were included; all intercompa-
ny balances were eliminated. Transactions were not included.
Assets, liabilities and transactions with joint ventures are proportionally eliminated. The not eliminated part is included in this heading.
Assets, liabilities and transactions with associated companies are not eliminated in consolidation and are consequently fully included in this 
heading.
The list with all subsidiaries, joint ventures and associated companies is to be found in Note 34.
All other related parties are entities which are controlled by the key management of the Group or members of their close family, or entities in
which these persons have a significant influence. Key management personnel remunerations were separately mentioned.
There exist no garanties related to the assets or liabilities towards the related parties, nor are write-downs registered. 
All receivables and payables concern short-term receivables and payables which are settled at expiry date. All transactions concern normal com-
mercial operations.
Sales of the Group to these related parties are charged at normal tariffs. Purchases follow the usual procedure concerning selection of the supplier
and applied prices.
There are no unsettled receivables nor payables with the key management.

ASSOCIATED OTHER

2005 JOINT VENTURES COMPANIES RELATED PARTIES TOTAL

I. ASSETS WITH RELATED PARTIES 7,345 805 252 8,402

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 4,627 192 0 4,819
Loans 4,627 192 4,819

RECEIVABLES 2,718 613 252 3,583
Trade receivables 2,718 613 252 3,583

II. LIABILITIES WITH RELATED PARTIES 7,205 35 39 7,279

FINANCIAL DEBTS 1,189 0 0 1,189
Other loans 1,189 1,189

PAYABLES 6,016 35 39 6,090
Trades receivables 6,016 35 39 6,090

III. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Sale of goods 8,720 2,194 41 10,955
Purchases of goods (-) -104 -104
Rendering of services 3,063 139 1,218 4,420
Receiving of services (-) -10,883 -66 -1,460 -12,409
Transfers under finance arrangements 218 5 223

IV. KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL REMUNERATIONS

(INCLUDING DIRECTORS)

2,535
- of which short-term employee benefits 2,373 
- of which post-employment benefits 113 
- of which termination benefits 49 

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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EFFECTIVE

NAME OF THE COMPANY LOCATION INTEREST %

1. FULLY CONSOLIDATED COMPANIES

ROULARTA MEDIA GROUP NV Roeselare, Belgium 100.00%
@-INVEST NV Roeselare, Belgium 100.00%
À NOUS PARIS SAS Neuilly-sur-Seine, France 100.00%
À NOUS PROVINCE SAS Roubaix, France 100.00%
ALGO COMMUNICATION SARL Roubaix, France 100.00%
BAND À PART SARL Parijs, Saint-Ouen, France 100.00%
BELGIAN BUSINESS TELEVISION NV Brussel, Belgium 100.00%
BELGIFRANCE COMMUNICATION SARL Parijs, France 100.00%
BIBLO-ROULARTA MEDICA NV Kalmthout, Belgium 100.00%
CAVENNE SAS ÉDITEURS Parijs, France 100.00%
DMB-BALM SAS Parijs, Saint-Ouen, France 100.00%
EYE-D NV Roeselare, Belgium 100.00%
HIPPOS VADEMECUM NV (in liquidation) Brugge, Belgium 100.00%
POINT DE VUE SARL Parijs, France 100.00%
PRESS NEWS NV Gent, Belgium 100.00%
REGIE DE WEEKKRANT NV Roeselare, Belgium 100.00%
RÉGIES ET SERVICES CAVENNE SARL Parijs, France 100.00%
ROULARTA BOOKS NV Brussel, Belgium 100.00%
ROULARTA IT-SOLUTIONS  NV Roeselare, Belgium 100.00%
ROULARTA MANAGEMENT  NV Roeselare, Belgium 100.00%
ROULARTA MEDIA FRANCE SA Parijs, Saint-Ouen, France 100.00%
ROULARTA PUBLISHING NV Brussel, Belgium 100.00%
SPORTMAGAZINE NV Brussel, Belgium 100.00%
STUDIO MAGAZINE SA Parijs, Saint-Ouen, France 100.00%
STUDIO PARTICIPATIONS SNC Parijs, Saint-Ouen, France 100.00%
STUDIO PRESS LTD Peterborough, Great Britain 100.00%
STUDIO PRESS SAS Parijs, Saint-Ouen, France 100.00%
STYLE MAGAZINE BV Breda, the Netherlands 100.00%
WEST-VLAAMSE MEDIA GROEP NV Roeselare, Belgium 100.00%
DE STREEKKRANT-DE WEEKKRANTGROEP NV Roeselare, Belgium 80.00%
DRUKKERIJ LEYSEN NV Mechelen, Belgium 80.00%
TAM-TAM NV Knokke, Belgium 80.00%
AUTOMATCH BVBA Roeselare, Belgium 80.00%
MESTNE REVIJE D.O.O. Ljubljana, Slovenia 79.59%
ROULARTA PRINTING NV Roeselare, Belgium 75.66%
VOGUE TRADING VIDEO NV Kuurne, Belgium 74.67%
FOLLOW THE GUIDE NV Antwerpen, Belgium 65.00%
MEDIA OFFICE NV Antwerpen, Belgium 65.00%
ZEEUWS VLAAMS MEDIABEDRIJF BV Terneuzen, the Netherlands 40.80%

2. PROPORTIONALLY CONSOLIDATED COMPANIES

ACADEMICI ROULARTA MEDIA NV Antwerpen, Belgium 50.00%
ART DE VIVRE ÉDITIONS SA Parijs, France 50.00%
BELGOMEDIA SA Verviers, Belgium 50.00%
CAP PUBLISHING NV Brugge, Belgium 50.00%
CÔTÉ MAISON SA Parijs, France 50.00%

C O N S O L I DAT E D  F I NA N C I A L  S TAT E M E N T S   A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 1 0 5

NOTE 34.  GROUP STRUCTURE

The ultimate parent of the Group is Roularta Media Group NV, Roeselare, Belgium. As of 31 December 2005, 65 subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associated companies are consolidated.
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CÔTEXPO SARL Parijs, France 50.00%
DE WOONKIJKER NV Antwerpen, Belgium 50.00%
ÉDITIONS CÔTÉ EST SA Parijs, France 50.00%
FIRST MEDIA SA Brussel, Belgium 50.00%
GRIEG MEDIA AS Bergen, Norway 50.00%
HIMALAYA  NV Zaventem, Belgium 50.00%
LE VIF MAGAZINE SA Brussel, Belgium 50.00%
PARATEL NV Vilvoorde, Belgium 50.00%
REGIONALE MEDIA MAATSCHAPPIJ NV Roeselare, Belgium 50.00%
SENIOR PUBLICATIONS SA Brussel, Belgium 50.00%
SENIOR PUBLICATIONS DEUTSCHLAND GMBH & CO KG Keulen, Germany 50.00%
SENIOR PUBLICATIONS NEDERLAND BV Bussum, the Netherlands 50.00%
SENIOR PUBLICATIONS VERWALTUNGS GMBH Keulen, Germany 50.00%
VLAAMSE MEDIA MAATSCHAPPIJ NV Vilvoorde, Belgium 50,00%
PUBLIREGIOES LDA Lissabon, Portugal 40.00%
REGIONALE TV MEDIA NV Zellik, Belgium 33.33%
50+ BEURS & FESTIVAL BV Arnhem, the Netherlands 25.00%
BAYARD MEDIA GMBH & CO KG Augsburg, Germany 25.00%
BAYARD MEDIA VERWALTUNGS GMBH Augsburg, Germany 25.00%

3. CONSOLIDATED USING THE EQUITY METHOD

CORPORATE MEDIA SOLUTIONS NV (in liquidation) Roeselare, Belgium 100.00%
REPROPRESS CVBA Brussel, Belgium 29.91%
FEBELMA REGIE CVBA Brussel, Belgium 20.05%

4. COMPANIES OF MINOR IMPORTANCE NOT INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EUROCASINO NV Brussel, Belgium 19.00%
CYBER PRESS PUBLISHING SA Clichy, France 15.39%
S.T.M. SA Saint-André, France 15.00%

NEW PARTICIPATIONS IN:
- Cavenne SAS Editeurs through Roularta Media France SA; balance

sheet as of 31/12/2005
- Point de Vue SARL through Cavenne SAS Editeurs; balance sheet 

as of 31/12/2005
- Belgifrance Communication SARL through Cavenne SAS Editeurs; 

balance sheet as of 31/12/2005
- Régies et Services Cavenne SARL through Cavenne SAS Editeurs; 

balance sheet as of 31/12/2005
- @-Invest NV via Roularta Media Group NV as of 1/1/2005
- Automatch BVBA through De Streekkrant-De Weekkrantgroep NV

as of 1/4/2005
- 50+Beurs & Festival BV through Senior Publications Nederland BV

as of 1/7/2005

INCREASED OWNERSHIP WITH CHANGE OF CONSOLIDATION

METHOD:
- Follow The Guide NV from 50% to 65% from 1/1/2005 on
- Media Office NV from 50% to 65% from 1/1/2005 on
- Eye-d NV from 50% to 100% from 1/1/2005 on
- Cap Publishing NV from 26% to 50% from 1/1/2005 on
- A Nous Paris SAS from 30% to 99,59% from 1/10/2005 on

INCREASED OWNERSHIP WITHOUT CHANGE OF CONSOLIDATION

METHOD:
- Hippos Vademecum NV in liquidation from 52% to 100% from 

1/1/2005 on
- Vogue Trading Video NV from 66,67% to 74,67% from 1/4/2005 on
- Mestne Revije from 70% to 79,59% from 1/7/2005 on

MERGERS:
- Oost-Vlaamse Media Groep NV with De Streekkrant-De Week-

krantgroep NV from 1/10/2005 on

SOLD PARTICIPATIONS:
- Total Music SAS
- Plopsaland NV

LIQUIDATIONS:
- Corporate Media Solutions NV result included untill 30/6/2005

CHANGE OF NAME:
- Top Consult SA became First Media SA

DURING 2005 THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OCCURRED IN THE CONSOLIDATION GROUP:
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Auditor’s report

To the Shareholders

As required by law and the company’s articles of association, we are
pleased to report to you on the audit assignment which you have en-
trusted to us.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements
of ROULARTA MEDIA GROUP NV (‘the company’) and its subsi-
diaries (jointly ‘the group’), prepared in accordance with Internation-
al Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union
and with the legal and regulatory requirements applicable in
Belgium. Those consolidated financial statements comprise the con-
solidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2005, the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, as
well as the summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes. The consolidated balance sheet shows total assets
of EUR 511,052 (000) and a consolidated profit (share of the group)
for the year then ended of EUR 22,193 (000). We have also perform-
ed those specific additional audit procedures required by the
Companies Code.

The board of directors of the company is responsible for the prep-
aration of the consolidated financial statements and the directors’
report on the consolidated financial statements, for the assessment of
the information that should be included in the directors’ report on the
consolidated financial statements, and for the company’s compliance
with the requirements of the Companies Code and the articles of
association.

Our audit of the consolidated financial statements was conducted in
accordance with legal requirements and auditing standards applicable
in Belgium, as issued by the ‘Institut des Reviseurs d’Entreprises/
Instituut der Bedrijfsrevisoren’.

The financial statements of several significant entities included in the
scope of consolidation have been audited by other auditors. Our opin-
ion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements, insofar as
it relates to the amounts contributed by those entities, is based upon
the reports of those other auditors.

UNQUALIFIED AUDIT OPINION ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The forementioned auditing standards require that we plan and per-
form our audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the con-
solidated financial statements are free of material misstatement.

In accordance with these standards, we considered the group’s admin-
istrative and accounting organization as well as its internal control
processes. We have obtained the explanations and information requir-
ed for our audit. We have examined, on a test basis, the evidence sup-
porting the amounts in the consolidated financial statements. We have
assessed the basis of the accounting methods used, the consolidation
policies and significant estimates made by management as well as
evaluated the presentation of the consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole. We believe that our audit, together with the reports
of other auditors on which we have relied, provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, and based to the extent necessary upon the reports of
other auditors, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the group’s financial position as of 31 December 2005,
and of its results and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accord-
ance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by
the EU and with the legal and regulatory requirements applicable in
Belgium.

ADDITIONAL ATTESTATIONS
We supplement our report with the following attestations which do
not modify our audit opinion on the consolidated financial state-
ments:

- The directors’ report on the consolidated financial statements in-
cludes the information required by law and is in agreement with the
consolidated financial statements. However, we are unable to
express an opinion on the description of the principal risks and
uncertainties confronting the group, or on the status, future evolu-
tion, or significant influence of certain factors on its future devel-
opment. We can, nevertheless, confirm that the information given
is not in obvious contradiction with any information obtained in the
context of our appointment.

10 April 2006

The Statutory Auditor

DELOITTE Reviseurs d’Entreprises
SC s.f.d. SCRL

Represented by Jos Vlaminckx

to the shareholders’ meeting on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005
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Financial information

R O U L A R T A M E D I A G R O U P

statutory annual accounts
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Dear shareholders,

We are pleased to report to you, pursuant to articles 95 and 96 of the
Companies’ Code, on the activities of our company and our manage-
ment during the past financial year ending on 31 December 2005.

COMMENTARY ON THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTS
These comments are based on the balance sheet after the appropria-
tion of profits, and are therefore subject to the approval by the annu-
al general meeting of the proposals for the appropriation of profits. 

The annual accounts have been drawn up pursuant to the stipulations
of the royal decree of 30 January 2001 in implementation of the 

Companies’ Code, in particular book II title I concerning the annual 
accounts of enterprises, and in accordance with the particular legal
and regulatory provisions that apply to the company.

The main activities of NV Roularta Media Group lie in the field of
printed media. RMG NV also has participating interests in a number
of printed media, audiovisual media and printing companies and in
companies providing services to group companies.

The annual accounts offer you a general overview of our company’s
activities and of the results achieved. During the past financial year,
a profit of EUR 18,052,590.10 was realized as against a profit of
EUR 16,582,585.18 in 2004.

ASSETS 31/12/2005 % 31/12/2004 %

Fixed assets 263,051 74.62 222,098 72.65
Current assets 89,447 25.38 83,628 27.35

TOTAL ASSETS 352,498 100 305,726 100

LIABILITIES 31/12/2005 % 31/12/2004 %

Shareholders’ equity 197,280 55.97 187,032 61.18
Provisions and deferred taxes 2,255 0.64 1,420 0.46
Amounts payable > 1 year 13,891 3.94 18,166 5.94

PERMANENT EQUITY 213,426 60.55 206,618 67.58

Amounts payable < 1 year 137,126 38.90 97,545 31.91
Accrued charges and deferred income 1,946 0.55 1,563 0.51

TOTAL LIABILITIES 352,498 100 305,726 100

From the above data we derive the following ratios:
31/12/2005 31/12/2004

1. Liquidity (current assets / short-term payables) 0.65 0.86
2. Solvency (shareholders’ equity / total assets) 55.97% 61.18%

Annual report of the board of directors
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The investments in intangible assets during the financial year relate to the
purchase of the Tempo Verde title, the co-financing of a film under the
Tax Shelter scheme, the purchase of software packages and the devel-
opment of specific administration, editorial and commercial software.

The largest investments in tangible fixed assets relate to the purchase
of land adjacent to the Roeselare head office. The company also
invested in maintenance work to its own and to leased buildings, vari-
ous items of office equipment and vehicles.

Balance sheet after appropriation (in EUR ‘000)
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The changes in financial fixed assets relate mainly to:
- the sale of the participating interest in Total Music SA;
- the increase in the participating interest in Vogue Trading Video 

NV from 66.67% to 74.67%;
- the increase in the participating interest in Mestne Revije d.o.o. 

from 70% to 79.59%;
- the increase in the participating interest in SAS A Nous Paris from 

30% to 99.59%;
- a capital increase in Studio Press SAS without any change in the 

shareholding percentage;
- the loan financing of a number of subsidiaries, including a EUR

26.5 million loan to the subsidiary Roularta Media France SA to 
finance the takeover of the Point de Vue group;

- the recording of a write-down on the shareholding in @-Invest NV 
following the liquidation of this company in 2006;

- the recording of an additional write-down on the loan to Belgian 
Business Television NV.

Investments include 252,862 own shares held by the company as at
31 December 2005. Shares earmarked for employee stock option

plans have been valued at the option exercise price. The remaining
shares have been valued at acquisition cost, as this was lower than the
closing price on the balance sheet date.

On 20 June 2005 the capital was increased by EUR 316,249.92 by the
creation of 28,350 new shares with the related VVPR strips following
an exercise of warrants. The board of directors, making use of the
authorised capital, then increased capital by EUR 750.08 by incorpo-
rating reserves available for distribution in the same amount, without
issuing new shares, in order to bring capital to EUR 119,267,000.00.

Long-term financial debts to credit institutions have risen slightly,
reflecting both the repayment of existing debts and a new loan to
finance the purchase of land on the Meiboomlaan in Roeselare.
Financial debts to subsidiaries and joint ventures have fallen signifi-
cantly. Other long-term liabilities have fallen sharply owing to trans-
fers to short-term liabilities. 

Short-term financial debts have risen significantly, mainly by the
temporary use of straight loans to finance the acquisition of Point de

31/12/2005 31/12/2004

Sales  265,814 256,955
Other operating income 13,602 12,808
Goods for resale -159,967 -154,704
Services and other goods -60,849 -57,857
Personnel charges -36,246 -34,101
Depreciations -4,569 -3,729
Impairments and write-downs -497 -454
Provisions 331 305
Other operating charges -849 -987

OPERATING PROFIT 16,770 18,236

Financial result 10,080 7,876
Extraordinary result -2,539 -5,280
Withdrawal from deferred taxation 36 44
Income taxes -6,350 -3,609

PROFIT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 17,997 17,267

Transfer from (+) / to (-) untaxed reserves 56 -685

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION 18,053 16,582

INCOME STATEMENT (in EUR ‘000)

The net profit of the present and past financial year is derived as follows:

S TAT U T O RY  A N N UA L  AC C O U N T S   A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 1 1 1

to the ordinary general meeting of shareholders of 16 May 2006 concerning the annual accounts for the year ending on 31 December 2005
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Vue by the subsidiary Roularta Media France SA. Part of the capital
increase in February 2006 was used to reply to these temporary straight
loans. Other short-term debts have risen sharply owing to EUR 10.5
million of overdraft borrowings by a number of subsidiaries and a
joint venture.

Sales have grown in particular owing to greater sales of subscriptions
and loose copies, increased printing sales, and higher fee and service
income from third parties and group companies.

The increase in goods for resale is due to higher printing costs, which
relates partly to the increased printing sales.

Goods and other services have risen mainly owing to one-off fees
related to this year’s acquisitions and to higher promotion costs.

The increased personnel costs reflect an indexation rise and an in-
crease in number of employees. 

Higher depreciation is mainly due to the payment of registration duty
on the land purchased. This is recognized in the income statement as
a reduction in value on the land.

All this has together decreased operating profit by EUR 1.5 million.

The financial result has increased mainly owing to higher dividends
from affiliated enterprises.

The extraordinary result consists primarily of write-downs on par-
ticipating interests and on loans to affiliated enterprises, and of a
general provision for miscellaneous obligations.

TYPE OF SHARES TOTAL GROSS

RETAINED

WITHHOLDING TAX TOTAL NET

NUMBER OF

SHARES NET/SHARE

ORDINARY SHARES € 6,118,511.25 € 1,529,627.81 € 4,588,883.44 
8,158,015  

(8,410,877 -252,862)(1) € 0.563

ORDINARY SHARES

WITH VVPR STRIP
€ 1,931,087.25 € 289,663.09 € 1,641,424.16 2,574,783 € 0.638

A. PROFIT FOR APPROPRIATION 18,089,723.15

Consisting of:
- profit for the period available for appropriation 18,052,590.10
- profit brought forward 37,133.05

C. TRANSFERS TO CAPITAL AND RESERVES - 10,031,700.00

Consisting of:
- transfer to the legal reserve -31,700.00
- transfer to other reserves -10,000,000.00

D. RESULT TO BE CARRIED FORWARD -8,424.65

F. DISTRIBUTION OF PROFIT -8,049,598.50

Consisting of
- dividends -8,049,598.50

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT

We propose to appropriate the profit as follows:
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We propose that the dividends be payable from 1 June 2006 against presentation of coupon no. 8 and, where applicable, VVPR strip no. 8 at the
banking counters of ING, Bank Degroof and KBC Bank.

The dividends consist of:

(1) See below - the dividend on own shares is assigned to the other shares.
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CONFLICTING INTERESTS RELATING TO A DIRECTOR'S
PERSONAL ASSETS
During the year no director had any conflicting interests relating to
his or her personal assets. 

IMPORTANT EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR
The following events occurring since the end of the financial year
significantly influence the earnings and the financial position of the
enterprise:
- on 6 January 2006 the capital of NV Roularta Media Group was 

increased by EUR 786,881.70 by the creation of 39,090 new shares
with the related VVPR strips following an exercise of warrants.
The board of directors, making use of the authorised capital, sub-
sequently increased capital by EUR 118.30, to bring it to a rounded 
amount of EUR 120,054,000.00.

- on 1 February 2006 the capital of the company was increased by 
EUR 49,975,254.50, including issue premium, by issuing 989,609 
new shares, which were offered to domestic and foreign institutio-
nal investors in a private placement. These were subscribed in cash 
at EUR 50.50 each based on an ‘accelerated bookbuilding proce-
dure’. The capital increase was enacted by notary public on 6 
February 2006. This capital increase was undertaken to obtain 
approximately half the funds for the recent French takeovers, more 
specifically the acquisition of 100% of the shares of Cavenne SAS 
Editeurs (the publishers of Point de Vue) and 35% of the shares of 
the SA Groupe Express-Expansion. The balance of these acquisi-
tions will be financed by borrowings.

INFORMATION ABOUT CIRCUMSTANCES THAT
COULD SIGNIFICANTLY INFLUENCE THE COMPANY’S
DEVELOPMENT
We do not anticipate any particular circumstances that could signif-
icantly influence the future development of our company.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
Roularta Media Group is continuing to develop in the new media
such as the internet. The Group’s R&D department undertakes soci-
ological, market and other research.

CAPITAL INCREASE AND ISSUE OF CONVERTIBLE
BONDS AND WARRANTS DECIDED BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS IN THE COURSE OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR
The board of directors did not take any decision during the past finan-
cial year to issue convertible bonds and/or warrants in the framework
of the authorised capital.

On 20 June 2005 the board of directors, making use of the authorised
capital, increased capital by EUR 750.08 by incorporating reserves
available for distribution in the same amount, without issuing new
shares, in order to bring capital to EUR 119,267,000.00.

SUB-BRANCHES
The company does not have any sub-branches.

OWN SHARES
The statutory authorisation of the board of directors to buy in own
shares was renewed by the general meeting of 17 May 2005. The
board of directors made no use of this authorisation during 2005.

The 252,862 shares purchased in earlier years and still held by the
company on 31 December 2005 were acquired at a total cost of EUR
6,451,823.20. These own shares are recorded in assets under ‘current
assets – investments’. 

The dividend entitlement attached to own shares was assigned,
undiminished, to the other shares, the entitlements of which are not
suspended. The corresponding coupons (coupon no. 8 – VVPR strip
no. 8) will be destroyed(2).

SHARES OWNED BY A SUBSIDIARY
The companies’ subsidiaries do not possess any shares of Roularta
Media Group NV.

ADDITIONAL TASKS OF THE STATUTORY AUDITOR
During 2005 the statutory auditor or persons having an employ-
ment or cooperation relationship with the statutory auditor in-
voiced total fees of EUR 26,548.00 for extraordinary tasks and 
special assignments relating to the auditing mandate and other
auditing activities.

OUTLOOK
Roularta Media Group expects further growth in Printed Media in
2006, in both freesheets and magazines. Internet advertising revenue
is expected to rise in 2006. Knack.be, Trends.be, etc. are being fur-
ther extended as portal sites for the full RMG offering. 

On the cost side, Roularta Media Group is expecting paper prices to
rise. The efforts of past years to cut costs and increase general pro-
ductivity are being continued.

ANNOUNCEMENT WITH REGARD TO THE USE BY
THE COMPANY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, INSOFAR
AS IT IS IMPORTANT IN THE ASSESSMENT OF ITS
ASSETS, LIABILITIES, FINANCIAL POSITION AND
PROFIT
The company has not used such financial instruments.

PERSONNEL MATTERS
The company wishes to motivate its management and employees on
an ongoing basis and to offer them the opportunity of benefiting from
the growth of Roularta Media Group and the evolution of the
Roularta share. 

S TAT U T O RY  A N N UA L  AC C O U N T S   A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 1 1 3

(2) See above - table of dividends
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The company has therefore developed two warrant plans, one dating
from before its market listing, and three stock option plans. Two war-
rant plans and two stock option plans have now reached the exercise
period.  No new option or warrant plans were introduced by the board
of directors in 2005.

Human Resources Management (HRM) policy at Roularta Media
Group is to attract competent employees in a proactive and integra-
ted fashion, to train them further and to support them to enable the
organization to obtain its objectives.

Line management has a strategic role to play in achieving this objec-
tive, and the central Human Resources department is making its
knowledge, expertise and professionalism available to line manage-
ment in this process.

All HRM initiatives are aimed at optimising the current and future
performance of Roularta Media Group employees. 

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS
The company is constantly seeking to improve employees' working
conditions, for example by the widespread introduction of plasma
screens and ergonomic office equipment.

The company has no activities that are harmful to human beings or
the environment and for which permits are required or for which noti-
fication is mandatory under Vlarem regulations.

MAIN RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES
Apart from the traditional risks that every company faces, Roularta
Media Group closely follows market developments within the media
world, in order to be able to react to and take advantages of changes
and new trends within its environment.  Roularta Media Group’s mul-
timedia offering enables it to react pertinently to shifts in attention by
the advertising world and its audience from one media form to the
other. The fact also that Roularta Media Group derives its income
from selling both advertising and newspapers and magazines enables
it to adequately spread its risk, should a negative development occur
in one or the other market. 

The cost areas that significantly determine the overall production
cost, such as printing, distribution, personnel and promotion costs,
are carefully monitored. The evolution of international paper prices is
uncertain and calls for special attention.

APPOINTMENTS
The terms of office of Mr Iwan Bekaert and Mr Jean Pierre
Dejaeghere expire at the 16 May 2006 annual meeting. The board of
directors proposes to the general meeting that it renew Mr Iwan
Bekaert’s term of office for one year, and that of Mr Jean Pierre
Dejaeghere for six years. 

Mrs Lieve Claeys resigned from her office of director on 1 July 2005.
In accordance with article 15 of the articles of association, the board
of directors decided to co-opt NV Fraka-Wilo, having its registered

office at 8800 Roeselare, Kasteelhoekstraat 1 and Mrs Lieve Claeys
as its permanent representative, as a director to replace Mrs Lieve
Claeys. A proposal to confirm this appointment will be presented to
the general meeting. 

The mandate of the auditor, Deloitte Bedrijfsrevisoren BV o.v.v.e
CVBA, represented by Mr Jos Vlaminckx ends with the annual meet-
ing of 16 May 2006. The board of directors proposes to the general
meeting that it renew the mandate of Deloitte Bedrijfsrevisoren BV
o.v.v.e CVBA, represented by Mr Jos Vlaminckx and Mario
Dekeyser, for a period of three years.

DISCHARGE
We request the general meeting to approve the annual accounts pres-
ented to it and to accept the proposed appropriation of profit, and also
to grant discharge to the directors and to the statutory auditor in res-
pect of the exercise of their office.

Roeselare, 10 March 2006

The board of directors
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ASSETS 2005 2004

FIXED ASSETS 263,051 222,098

II. Intangible assets 5,286 5,522

III. Tangible assets 20,847 14,423
A. Land and buildings 18,367 11,968
B. Plant, machinery and equipment 188 212
C. Furniture and vehicles 2,192 2,131
E. Other tangible assets 100 112

IV, Financial assets 236,918 202,153
A. Affiliated enterprises 233,614 198,355

1. Participating interests 173,918 170,225
2. Amounts receivable 59,696 28,130

B. Other enterprises linked by participating interests 2,294 2,724
1. Participating interests 2,194 2,432
2. Amounts receivable 100 292

C. Other financial assets 1,010 1,074
1. Shares 653 653
2. Amounts receivable and cash guarantees 357 421

CURRENT ASSETS 89,447 83,628

V. Amounts receivable after more than one year 783 1,033
B. Other amounts receivable 783 1,033

VII. Amounts receivable within one year 67,962 62,315
A. Trade debtors 65,106 59,347
B. Other amounts receivable 2,856 2,968

VIII. Investments 7,451 8,135
A. Own shares 6,452 7,135
B. Other investments and deposits 999 1,000

IX. Cash at bank and in hand 10,969 10,571

X. Deferred charges and accrued income 2,282 1,574

TOTAL ASSETS 352,498 305,726

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.

1 1 6 A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 S TAT U T O RY  A N N UA L  AC C O U N T S
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LIABILITIES 2005 2004

CAPITAL AND RESERVES 197,280 187,032

I. Capital 119,267 118,950
A. Issued capital 119,267 118,950

II. Share premium account 304 306

IV. Reserves 77,669 67,694
A. Legal reserve 11,926 11,895
B. Reserves not available for distribution 6,452 7,135

1. In repect of own shares held 6,452 7,135
C. Untaxed reserves 2,446 2,502
D. Reserves available for distribution 56,845 46,162

V. Profit carried forward 8 37

VI. Investment grants 32 45

PROVISIONS AND DEFERRED TAXATION 2,255 1,420

VII. A. Provisions for liabilities and charges 1,987 1,117
1. Pensions and similar obligations 255 160
4. Other liabilities and charges 1,732 957

B. Deferred taxation 268 303

CREDITORS 152,963 117,274

VIII. Amounts payable after more than one year 13,891 18,166
A. Financial debts 13,854 16,774

4. Credit institutions 12,954 12,074
5. Other loans 900 4,700

D. Other amounts payable 37 1,392

IX. Amounts payable within one year 137,126 97,545
A. Current portion of amounts payable after more than one year 7,030 4,820
B. Financial debts 29,500 1,000

1. Credit institutions 29,500 1,000
C. Trade debts 61,449 64,757

1. Suppliers 61,449 64,757
D. Advances received on contracts in progress 11,990 11,380
E. Taxes, remuneration and social security 8,051 8,256

1. Taxes 1,517 2,123
2. Remuneration and social security 6,534 6,133

F. Other amounts payable 19,106 7,332

X. Accured charges and deferred income 1,946 1,563

TOTAL LIABILITIES 352,498 305,726

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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INCOME STATEMENT 2005 2004

I. Operating income 279,416 269,763
A. Turnover 265,814 256,955
D. Other operation income 13,602 12,808

II. Operating charges -262,646 -251,527
A. Raw materials, consumables and goods for resale 159,967 154,704

1. Purchases 159,967 154,704
B. Services and other goods 60,849 57,857
C. Remuneration, social security costs and pensions 36,246 34,101
D. Depreciation of and other amounts written off formation expenses,

intangible and tangible fixed assets 4,569 3,729
E. Increase / decrease in amounts written off stocks, contracts in progress

and trade debtors 497 454
F. Increase / decrease in provisions for liabilities and charges -331 -305
G. Other operating charges 849 987

III. OPERATING PROFIT 16,770 18,236

IV. Financial income 11,673 10,023
A. Income from financial fixed assets 11,259 8,670
B. Income from current assets 378 339
C. Other financial income 36 1,014

V. Financial charges -1,593 -2,147
A. Interests and other debt charges 1,259 1,224
B. Increase / decrease in amounts written off current assets other than

those mentioned under II.E. -498 402
C. Other financial charges 832 521

VI. PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXES 26,850 26,112

VII. Extraordinary income 346 17,426
B. Adjustments to amounts written off financial fixed assets 90 16,325
D. Gain on disposal of fixed assets 241 1,057
E. Other extraordinary income 15 44

VIII. Extraordinary charges -2,885 -22,706
B. Amounts written off financial fixed assets 1,542 5,340
C. Provisions for extraordinary liabilities and charges 1,200
D. Loss on disposal of fixed assets 100 17,339
E. Other extraordinary charges 43 27

IX. PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD BEFORE TAXES 24,311 20,832

IX. Bis 36 44
A. Transfer from deferred taxation 36 44

X. Income taxes -6,350 -3,609
A. Income taxes -6,350 -3,609

XI. PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 17,997 17,267

All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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All financial amounts expressed in thousands of euros.
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XII. Transfer from untaxed reserves 56 -685
A. Transfer from untaxed reserves 56 65
B. Transfer to untaxed reserves -750

XIII. PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION 18,053 16,582

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT 2005 2004

A. Profit to be appropriated 18,090 16,615
1. Profit for the period available for appropriation 18,053 16,582
2. Profit brought forward 37 33

C. Transfers to capital and reserves -10,032 -9,349
2. To legal reserve 32 49
3. To other reserves 10,000 9,300

D. Result to be carried forward -8 -37
1. Profit to be carried forward 8 37

F. Distribution of profit -8,050 -7,229
1. Dividends 8,050 7,229
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STRAIGHT-LINE REDUCING BALANCE

minimum maximum minimum maximum

Land 0%
Buildings 2% 10% 4% 20%
Roadworks 10% 25%
Other installations 5% 20% 10% 40%
Major maintenance 10% 50% 10% 25%
Establishment of buildings 10% 20% 10% 25%
Plant, machinery and equipment 20% 33.33% 20% 50%
Office equipment 10% 33.33% 20% 50%
Vehicles 20% 33.33%
Leasing of machinery 20% 33.33% 20% 50%
Assets under construction (not prepaid) 0%

Second-hand equipment and machinery is depreciated at 50% a year.
Works of art that do not reduce in value are not depreciated.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated at the following rates:

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5  [ STATUTORY ANNUAL ACCOUNTS ]
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FORMATION EXPENSES
Formation expenses are valued at acquisition cost and are charged to
income in full in the year occurred.  Where these formation expenses
include substantial amounts, these are amortised on a straight-line 
basis over five years.

INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Intangible fixed assets include titles, goodwill and software acquired
from third parties or contributed to the company. 

Titles and goodwill are amortised over 4 to 12 years, depending on the
extent of integration of the acquired title or goodwill in existing titles.
Software is amortised at 20% or at 33.33% on a straight-line basis.
Existing software that is transferred within the group is amortised on
the net book value at 40% or 50% a year.
Scenarios and film rights are amortised over 3 years.

Research and development costs are charged immediately to the in-
come statement. The board of directors may decide to capitalise signi-
ficant amounts.

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Tangible fixed assets are recorded at acquisition value, less deprecia-
tion and reductions in value.  Ancillary costs are entered as assets and
amortised in the same way as the acquisition or investment value of
the appropriate assets.

FINANCIAL FIXED ASSETS
Participating interests and shares are valued at acquisition value.
Amounts receivable from companies in which the company has a 
participating interest are included under financial fixed assets 
when the board of directors has the intention of permanently sup-
porting the debtor in question. These receivables are recorded at their 
face value.

In the event of a permanent loss of value, a reduction of value can be
recorded.

STOCKS
Raw and ancillary materials and goods purchased for resale are valued
by the FIFO method. Outdated and slow-moving stocks are systema-
tically written down.

Print work in progress is valued at production costs including indirect
production costs.

AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Amounts receivable are recorded at nominal value.

Reductions in value are applied on the basis of either determined los-
ses, or of individual doubtful balances.

Summary of the valuation rules
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INVESTMENTS AND CASH AT BANK AND IN HAND
Own shares are valued as follows: own shares earmarked to cover op-
tion plans are valued at either acquisition cost or the lower of exercise
price or market value. The remaining own shares are valued at the lo-
wer of acquisition cost or market value.

Other securities are valued at acquisition cost.

Term deposits and cash at bank and in hand are recorded at their face
value.

DEFERRED AND ACCRUED ACCOUNTS
Deferred and accrued accounts are recorded and valued at their acqui-
sition value and are included in the balance sheet in respect of the
amount that runs over into the following financial year.

INVESTMENT GRANTS
This heading contains investment grants actually attributed.  These are
taken into income pari passu with depreciation on the assets to which
they refer.  
The amount of deferred taxes on these investment grants is transferred
to the ‘deferred taxation’ account.

PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES
Based on an assessment of the situation by the board of directors on
the balance sheet closing date, provisions are set up to cover any losses
which are probable or certain at the balance sheet date, but to which no
precise figure can yet be attached.

AMOUNTS PAYABLE
Amounts payable are recorded in the balance sheet at nominal value.
The necessary provisions are recorded on the balance sheet date for
social security, tax and commercial liabilities.

FOREIGN CURRENCIES
Amounts receivable and payable in foreign currency are originally 
recorded at the prevailing exchange rate. Amounts receivable and pay-
able expressed in foreign currency are translated at the end of the year
at the closing exchange rate, unless specifically hedged.  The resulting
translation differences are charged to the income statement when the
calculation per individual currency gives rise to a negative difference
and are included under ‘deferred income’ when the calculation per in-
dividual currency gives rise to a positive difference.

S TAT U T O RY  A N N UA L  AC C O U N T S   A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 1 2 1
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Numbers of joint industrial committees which are competent for the enterprises: 130.00     218.00

I. STATEMENT OF THE PERSONS EMPLOYED

A. Employees recorded in the personnel register

Total (T) or Total (T) or
total full-time total full-time

equivalents equivalents
1. During the financial period and Full-time Part-time (FTE) (FTE)

during the preceding financial period 2005 2005 2005 2004

Average number of employees 569.1 152.8 682.2 (FTE) 656.1 (FTE)
Number of actual working hours 884,326 180,125 1,064,451 (T) 1,036,201 (T)
Personnel charges 30,910 5,288 36,198 (T) 34,101 (T)
Amount of the benefits in addition to wages 139 (T) 124 (T)
(in thousands of euros)

Total
of full-time

2. As at closing date of the financial period Full-time Part-time equivalents

a. Number of employees recorded in the personnel register 575 149 689.3
b. By nature of the employment contract

Contract of unlimited duration 572 148 685.8
Contract of limited duration 3 - 3.0
Contract regarding substitution - 1 0.5

c. By sex
Male 274 19 290.6
Female 301 130 398.7

d. By professional category
Employees 548 135 650.9
Workers 27 14 38.4

B. Temporary personnel and persons placed at the disposal of the enterprise

Temporary
personnel

During the financial period
Average number of personnel employed 28.4
Number of actual working hours 54,708
Charges to the enterprise (in thousands of euros) 1,078
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II. LIST OF PERSONNEL MOVEMENTS DURING THE FINANCIAL PERIOD

Total
of full-time

Full-time Part-time equivalents

A. Entrants
a. Number of employed persons recorded in the personnel register

during the financial period 93 7 96.6
b. By nature of the employment contract

Contract of unlimited duration 88 6 91.1
Contract of limited duration 4 - 4.0
Contract regarding substitution 1 1 1.5

c. By sex and level of education
Male:
- Primary education 2 - 2.0
- Secondary education 9 - 9.0
- Higher non-university education 16 2 17.2
- University education 10 - 10.0
Female:
- Primary education 1 1 1.8
- Secondary education 13 1 13.5
- Higher non-university education 31 2 31.6
- University education 11 1 11.5

B. Leavers
a. Number of employed persons of which the date of termination 

of the contracts has been recorded in the personnel register during
the financial period 58 12 65.7

b. By nature of the employment contract
Contract of unlimited duration 57 12 64.7
Contract regarding substitution 1 - 1.0

c. By sex and level of education
Male:
- Primary education 1 - 1.0
- Secondary education 6 2 7.0
- Higher non-university education 7 - 7.0
- University education 7 - 7.0
Female:
- Primary education 1 - 1.0
- Secondary education 7 5 11.4
- Higher non-university education 25 5 27.3
- University education 4 - 4.0

d. By reason of termination of contract
Pension - 1 0.5
Prepension - 2 1.0
Dismissal 16 1 16.3
Other reason 42 8 47.9
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III. STATEMENT CONCERNING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF MEASURES STIMULATING EMPLOYMENT DURING THE FINANCIAL PERIOD

No. of employed persons involved 3. Amount of
the financial

2. In full-time profit
Measures stimulating employment 1. Number equivalents (in thousands of euros)

1. Measures generating financial profit
1.6. Structural reduction of social security contributions 774 732.9 1,162
1.11. Initial job agreement 2 2.0 4

2. Other measures
2.3. Conventional prepension 2 2.0
2.4. Reduction of employee’s social security 

contribution regarding low-wage workers 31 26.0

Number of employees involved in one or more measures
stimulating employment
Total for the financial period 774 732.9
Total for the previous financial period 725 685.1

IV. INFORMATION ON VOCATIONAL TRAINING FOR EMPLOYED PERSONS DURING THE FINANCIAL PERIOD

Total of training initiatives at the expense of the employer Male Female

1. Number of employees 263 362
2. Number of training hours 5,626 8,357
3. Charges to enterprise 318 482

A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 5  [ STATUTORY ANNUAL ACCOUNTS ]

1 2 4 A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 S TAT U T O RY  A N N UA L  AC C O U N T S

JV2005 Statutair E  04/18/2006  10:17 AM  Pagina 124 certified PDF



S TAT U T O RY  A N N UA L  AC C O U N T S   A N N UA L  R E P O RT  2 0 0 5 1 2 5

Statutory auditor’s report

To the Shareholders

As required by law and by the company’s articles of association, we
are pleased to report to you on the audit assignment which you have
entrusted to us.

We have audited the financial statements of ROULARTA MEDIA
GROUP NV for the year ended 31 December 2005, prepared in
accordance with the legal and regulatory requirements applicable in
Belgium, which show total assets of EUR 352,498 (000) and a profit
for the year of EUR 17,997 (000). We have also performed those spe-
cific additional audit procedures required by the Companies Code.

The board of directors of the company is responsible for the prepara-
tion of the financial statements and the directors’ report, for the
assessment of the information that should be included in the direc-
tors’ report, and the company’s compliance with the requirements of
the Companies Code and its articles of association.

Our audit of the financial statements was conducted in accordance
with legal requirements and auditing standards applicable in Bel-
gium, as issued by the ‘Institut des Reviseurs d’Entreprises/Instituut
der Bedrijfsrevisoren’.

UNQUALIFIED AUDIT OPINION ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
The forementioned auditing standards require that we plan and per-
form our audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

In accordance with these standards we have taken into account the
administrative and accounting organization of the company as well as
its internal control processes. The responsible officers of the compa-
ny have replied clearly to all our requests for explanations and infor-
mation. We have examined, on a test basis, the evidence supporting
the amounts included in the financial statements. We have assessed
the basis of the accounting policies used, the significant accounting
estimates made by the company and the presentation of the financial
statements, taken as a whole. We believe that our audit provides a rea-
sonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, taking account of the legal and regulatory require-
ments applicable in Belgium, the financial statements as of 31
December 2005 give a true and fair view of the company’s assets,
liabilities, financial position and results.

ADDITIONAL ATTESTATIONS
We supplement our report with the following attestations which do
not change the scope of our audit opinion on the financial statements:

- The directors’ report includes the information required by law and
is in agreement with the financial statements. However, we are un-
able to express an opinion on the description of the principal risks
and uncertainties confronting the company, or on the status, future
evolution, or significant influence of certain factors on its future
development. We can, nevertheless, confirm that the information
given is not in obvious contradiction with any information obtained
in the context of our appointment.

- Without prejudice to certain formal aspects of minor importance,
the accounting records are maintained and the financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with the legal and regulatory
requirements applicable in Belgium.

- No transactions have been undertaken or decisions taken in viola-
tion of the company’s articles or the Companies Code such as we
would be obliged to report to you. The appropriation of the results
proposed to the general meeting is in accordance with the require-
ments of the law and the company’s articles.

10 April 2006

The Statutory Auditor

DELOITTE Reviseurs d’Entreprises
SC s.f.d. SCRL

Represented by Jos Vlaminckx

for the year ended 31 December 2005 to the shareholders’ meeting
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HEAD OFFICE ROESELARE

Roularta Media Group Meiboomlaan 33 8800 Roeselare

OFFICE ZELLIK

Roularta Media Z.1. Researchpark 120 1731 Zellik
Roularta Research Z.1. Researchpark 120 1731 Zellik
Roularta Conference Centre Z.1. Researchpark 120 1731 Zellik
Roularta Seminars Z.1. Researchpark 120 1731 Zellik

OFFICE BRUSSELS

Brussels Media Centre Raketstraat 50 1130 Brussel

DE STREEKKRANT/DE WEEKKRANT -  STEPS CITY MAGAZINE

Aalst Hopmarkt 31 9300 Aalst
Aalter Brugstraat 182 9880 Aalter
Antwerpen Amerikalei 196A 2000 Antwerpen
Bree Hoogstraat 36 3960 Bree
Brugge Sint-Jorisstraat 20 8000 Brugge
Dendermonde Noordlaan 21 9200 Dendermonde
Diest Kardinaal Mercierstraat 11 3290 Diest
Genk Bochtlaan 13 3600 Genk
Gent Vlaanderenstraat 42 9000 Gent
Halle Volpestraat 32 1500 Halle
Hasselt Walenstraat 71B 3500 Hasselt
Herentals Fraikinstraat 7 2200 Herentals
Knokke Natiënlaan 53 8300 Knokke
Kortrijk Doorniksewijk 83B 8500 Kortrijk
Leuven Mgr. Ladeuzeplein 29 3000 Leuven
Mechelen Van Benedenlaan 58 2800 Mechelen
Mol Molderdijk 130 2400 Mol
Oostende Torhoutsesteenweg 52-54 8400 Oostende
Roeselare Meensesteenweg 290 8800 Roeselare
Sint-Niklaas Kokkelbeekstraat 60 9100 Sint-Niklaas
Sint-Truiden Tichelrijstraat 25 3800 Sint-Truiden
Tienen Gilainstraat 83 3300 Tienen
Tongeren Maastrichterstraat 11 3700 Tongeren
Turnhout De Merodelei 153 2300 Turnhout
Vilvoorde J.B. Nowélei 45 1800 Vilvoorde
Zellik Z.1. Researchpark 120 1731 Zellik

REGIONAL TELEVISION

WTV - Focus Televisie Kwadestraat 151 b 8800 Roeselare
(see Regionale Media Maatschappij NV)
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SUBSIDIARIES BUSINESS UNIT PRODUCT/ACTIVITY

ACADEMICI ROULARTA MEDIA  NV Books and annuals Go (D/F)
Londenstraat 20-22
2000 ANTWERPEN 

ALGO COMMUNICATION SARL Freesheets A Nous Lille
Eurotéléport
84, boulevard du Général Leclercq
F - 59100 ROUBAIX

À NOUS PARIS SAS Freesheets A Nous Paris
30, boulevard Vital Bouhot
F - 92200 NEUILLY-SUR-SEINE

À NOUS PROVINCE SAS Freesheets A Nous Lyon
Eurotéléport A Nous Marseille
84, boulevard du Général Leclercq A Nous Côte d'Azur
F - 59100 ROUBAIX

1, rue de Mailly
F - 69300 CALUIRE-ET-CUIRE

ART DE VIVRE ÉDITIONS SA Magazines Ideat
12-14, rue Jules César Atmosphères
F - 75012 PARIS 12

AUTOMATCH BVBA Freesheets automatch.be
Meiboomlaan 33 Automatch
8800 ROESELARE

BAND À PART SARL Magazines Music CD’s, music courses
11, rue Charles Schmidt
F - 93400 SAINT-OUEN

BAYARD MEDIA GmbH & Co KG Magazines Lenz (seniors)
Steinerne Furt 67
D - 86167 AUGSBURG

BAYARD MEDIA-VERWALTUNGS GmbH Magazines Subholding
Steinerne Furt 67
D - 86167 AUGSBURG

BELGIAN BUSINESS TELEVISION NV TV & radio Z:News
Raketstraat 50
1130 BRUSSEL

Addresses
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SUBSIDIARIES BUSINESS UNIT PRODUCT/ACTIVITY

BELGIFRANCE COMMUNICATION SARL Magazines Advertising sale office for 
142, rue du Bac Point de Vue
F - 75007 PARIS

BELGOMEDIA SA Magazines Télépro
31, rue Saint Remacle 
4800 VERVIERS

50+ BEURS & FESTIVAL BV Magazines 50+ Beurs
Kleine Oord 87
NL - 6811 HZ ARNHEM

BIBLO-ROULARTA MEDICA NV Magazines Newsletters
Brasschaatsteenweg 308 Top 30.000 (D/F) 
2920 KALMTHOUT Top 100.000 (D/F)  

Top Bouw (D/F), On Top
De Huisarts/Le Généraliste 
Semper (D/F), Info Cards®

De Agenda/L'Agenda

CAP PUBLISHING NV Magazines Cap, De Hippische Ondernemer
Sint-Jorisstraat 20 Books and annuals Hippos Vademecum Vlaanderen
8000 BRUGGE Hippos Vademecum Nederland

CAVENNE SAS ÉDITEURS Magazines Subholding
142, rue du Bac
F - 75007 PARIS

CÔTÉ MAISON SA Magazines Maisons Côté Sud 
29, rue de Châteaudun Maisons Côté Ouest
F - 75009 PARIS Maison Française 

Maison Magazine

COTEXPO SARL Magazines Decoration and lifestyle 
29, rue de Châteaudun fairs
F - 75009 PARIS

CYBER PRESS PUBLISHING SA Magazines Magazines in the leisure 
92-98, boulevard Victor Hugo sector
F - 92110 CLICHY

DE STREEKKRANT-DE WEEKKRANTGROEP NV Freesheets De Streekkrant/De Weekkrant
Meiboomlaan 33 De Zondag
8800 ROESELARE easy.be

DE WOONKIJKER NV TV & radio Sale and production of 
Rijnkaai 101 real estate advertisements
2000 ANTWERPEN

DMB-BALM SAS Magazines Actua Vidéo 
11, rue Charles Schmidt Vidéo Futur
F - 93400 SAINT-OUEN Cinébank

DRUKKERIJ LEYSEN NV Freesheets Notorial publications
Van Benedenlaan 58
2800 MECHELEN
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SUBSIDIARIES BUSINESS UNIT PRODUCT/ACTIVITY

ÉDITIONS CÔTÉ EST SA Magazines Maisons Côté Est
29, rue de Châteaudun
F - 75009 PARIS 

FIRST MEDIA SA Services National advertising sale 
Rue de la Fusée 50 office for freesheets
1130 BRUXELLES

FOLLOW THE GUIDE NV Books and annuals Advertising sale office 
Londenstraat 20-22 for Media Office
2000 ANTWERPEN

GRIEG MEDIA AS Magazines Vi over 60 (seniors)
Valkendorfsgate 1A
N - 5012 BERGEN

HIMALAYA NV Magazines Grande (D/F)
Kerkplein 24 bus 7
1930 ZAVENTEM

Smederijstraat 2
NL - 4814 DB BREDA

LE VIF MAGAZINE SA Magazines Le Vif/L’Express
Rue de la Fusée 50 Boîte 6 Weekend Le Vif/L’Express
1130 BRUXELLES Télévif

MEDIA OFFICE NV Books and annuals Casas (D/F)
Londenstraat 20-22 Magazines Bouwen/Bâtir
2000 ANTWERPEN Belgian Building Magazine (D/F)

Building Services
De Kijkwoningengids (D/F)
De Renovatiegids (D/F)
Nationale Kijkwoningendag 
Vlaamse Renovatiedag

MESTNE REVIJE D.O.O. Freesheets City Magazine Slovenia
Dunajska 5
SI - 1000 LJUBLJANA

PARATEL NV TV & radio ivr, sms, mms, wap
Medialaan 1
1800 VILVOORDE

POINT DE VUE SARL Magazines Point de Vue
142, rue du Bac
F - 75007 PARIS

PRESS NEWS NV Magazines Royals
Maaltebruggestraat 286 D Dynasty 
9000 GENT

PUBLIREGIOES LDA Freesheets Jornal da Região
Rua Duque de Palmela 37-2dt
P - 1100 LISBOA
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SUBSIDIARIES BUSINESS UNIT PRODUCT/ACTIVITY

REGIE DE WEEKKRANT NV Services Advertising sale office for 
Meiboomlaan 33 De Weekkrant
8800 ROESELARE

RÉGIES ET SERVICES CAVENNE SARL Magazines Services for Point de Vue
142, rue du Bac
F - 75007 PARIS

REGIONALE MEDIA MAATSCHAPPIJ NV TV & radio Regional television WTV 
Accent Business Park and Focus
Kwadestraat 151 b
8800 ROESELARE

REGIONALE TV MEDIA NV TV & radio Advertising sale office for
Z.1. Researchpark 120 regional commercial television
1731 ZELLIK

ROULARTA BOOKS NV Books and annuals Publishing house for general
Raketstraat 50 books
1130 BRUSSEL Media Club

ROULARTA IT-SOLUTIONS NV Services Software development and
Meiboomlaan 33 IT-equipment
8800 ROESELARE

ROULARTA MANAGEMENT NV Services Management
Meiboomlaan 33
8800 ROESELARE

ROULARTA MEDIA FRANCE SA Magazines Subholding
11, rue Charles Schmidt 
F - 93400 SAINT-OUEN

ROULARTA PRINTING NV Industry Printing company
Meiboomlaan 33
8800 ROESELARE

ROULARTA PUBLISHING NV Services Premedia
Raketstraat 50 Bus 12 Magazines for third parties
1130 BRUSSEL

SENIOR PUBLICATIONS SA Magazines Plus Magazine (D/F) (seniors)
Rue de la Fusée 50 Boîte 10 Pippo, Pompoen (children)
1130 BRUXELLES

SENIOR PUBLICATIONS DEUTSCHLAND GmbH & Co. KG Magazines Subholding
Brüsseler Strasse 21
D - 50674  KÖLN

SENIOR PUBLICATIONS NEDERLAND BV Magazines Plus Magazine (seniors)
Olmenlaan 8
NL - 1404  DG BUSSUM

SENIOR PUBLICATIONS VERWALTUNGS GmbH Magazines Subholding
Brüsseler Strasse 21
D - 50674  KÖLN
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SPORTMAGAZINE  NV Magazines Sport/Voetbal Magazine 
Raketstraat 50 Bus 5 Sport/Foot Magazine
1130  BRUSSEL

STUDIO MAGAZINE SA Magazines Studio
11, rue Charles Schmidt
F - 93400 SAINT-OUEN

STUDIO PARTICIPATIONS SNC Magazines Subholding
11, rue Charles Schmidt
F - 93400 SAINT-OUEN

STUDIO PRESS SAS Magazines Guitar Part, Guitare Classique
11, rue Charles Schmidt Keyboards Recording, Pianiste,
F - 93400 SAINT-OUEN Hifi Vidéo Home Cinema

Prestige Audio Vidéo, Sonovision

STUDIO PRESS LTD Magazines Pianist
1st Floor, 2 King Street
GB - PETERBOROUGH

STUDIO’S AMUSEMENT NV TV & radio Production for television
Beringstraat 37
3190 BOORTMEERBEEK

STYLE MAGAZINE BV Freesheets Style City Magazine
Smederijstraat 2
NL - 4814 DB  BREDA

TAM-TAM NV Freesheets Tam-Tam
Natiënlaan 53
8300 KNOKKE

'T FONTEINTJE-DE WEGWIJZER NV Freesheets 't Fonteintje
Meiboomlaan 33 De Wegwijzer
8800 ROESELARE

VLAAMSE MEDIA MAATSCHAPPIJ NV TV & radio Regional commercial television
Medialaan 1 & radio. VTM, KANAALTWEE,
1800 VILVOORDE JIMtv, Q-Music

VOGUE TRADING VIDEO NV Industry Replication of VHS, CD-AUDIO,
P. Verhaeghestraat  8 CD-ROM, DVD
8520 KUURNE

WEST-VLAAMSE MEDIA GROEP NV Newspapers Krant van West-Vlaanderen
Meiboomlaan 33
8800 ROESELARE

ZEEUWS VLAAMS MEDIABEDRIJF BV Freesheets Zeeuwsch Vlaams 
Axelsestraat 16 Advertentieblad
NL - 4537 AK TERNEUZEN
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GENERAL MEETING 2005 16 MAY 2006

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND COUPON NO. 8 1 JUNE 2006

FIRST QUARTER 2006 RESULTS 15 MAY 2006

HALF YEAR 2006 RESULTS 4 SEPTEMBER 2006

THIRD QUARTER 2006 RESULTS 20 NOVEMBER 2006

FULL YEAR 2006 RESULTS 12 MARCH 2007

GENERAL MEETING 2006 15 MAY 2007
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Investor relations

Rik DE NOLF Jean Pierre DEJAEGHERE

Phone +32 51 26 63 23 +32 51 26 63 26
Fax  +32 51 26 65 93 +32 51 26 66 27

E-mail rik.de.nolf@roularta.be jean.pierre.dejaeghere@roularta.be
Website  www.roularta.be

NV Roularta Media Group, Meiboomlaan 33, 8800 Roeselare, VAT BE 0434.278.896, RPR Kortrijk
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